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Faraville, 'irginia, May 20, 1938.

Nr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director, e L
Federal Bureau of Investigatiom, = ¥ " &% - "T.ST ol el ot
United States Departnent of Jnstice, oL e s L

Washington, D, C, s s L A850e

Dear “r. Hoover: S

Mrs. “uit.h joins me i.n sending hearty congratulationa ;
to you on the excellent address you delivered before the Triemnial
Convention of the Feneral Federation of Women's Clubs at Kansas City .
Missouri, last Tuesday, and thank you cordially for your courtesy and s
thoghtfulness in sending us e copy of it. We saw an A,P. excerpt
of the address in the press of the 18th and clipped.it. Our desire ~ [
for a more complnte report of it has ‘oeen supplied through your kindnass. 1\

le heartilly agree wlth and approve of the sentiments ’
purposes, objectiveg and condemmations you gave expression to. This
country has been in urgent need of just such a forceful present..tion of

the facts as you made. =
e S e L B ,\";
Iour depa.rt.ment, and you as director, merit the highest .

P comnendation for the excellent work you are doing in enforcing criminal 4
) -Justice and discouraging crime. Yesterday's papers report a splendid 2
E accomplishment by your department in Hot Springs, Arkansas. Congratu- 3
é lations upon 11’..= Lo A S =
; _ ' I assure you of our ea.rnest defire to cooperate with _ >
= youinanywaywe cem. . : o <
. _ ot
jk/’ ¥e entertain every good wish for the st.bcess of yourself ©

and your depa.rtment.

".)t:‘ e N

Sincerely y

/o/ARTHUR M.
(Arthur u, Dnnh
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city, !issouri, on uay 17, 1938.

Mr. Arthur M, Smith
Farnville L
Virginia e

Dear ‘r. Smiths~ ;: § - :i ;iy{;:?}]“af f;é;f;éff&f

B ¢ have your letter of May 20, 1958, -
in which you have acknowledzed receipt of a copy of
my eddress delivered before the Triennial convention
of the General Federalion of “omed's Clubs at Knnsas

1 was delighted to know that Irs. Smith pa
and you enjoyed the address end I do want to thenk -

you both for your very kind approbation of the work of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation under my administration.
It is most encouraging to me to know that the law &biding
citizens of the nation are so interest-d in our activi-
ties. May I assure you that we will mske every ef’ort to
continue to be worth of your faith and esteem. . -

With best wishes and kind regards,

Sincerely yours,

GRIGINAL PIHKU N Gy /.9 7 e




B e e PR N
S el A as i Rte

JOHN R HOOVER

/ Federal Bureau of !nmﬁgaﬁnu
EAT:JR  Mnited States Bepartment of Justice
Washinpgton, B. ¢.
M=y 20, 1938.

Time-11:29 A.M.
' . MEMORANDUM FOR THE

Re: Bremer Case.

tt) P.Foonmmamnbxsnl r] STL-3 551//\/!
' |

I celled SAC Norris at St. Louis re ar&ﬁ: the arrest’: (VST \'/-”
of Connigf Morris in the above entitled cgse. ca%d PORR
Mr. Norris that I wanted to ascertain the lo ].ice
were teken elong when Connie Morris was picked up i’.h'e othe: _
night. Mr. Norris stated that there were-enly-two agentagiiyr™)
availsble, as the rest were on leave; I d that the w

‘ Bureau could have sent some agents in m_other off:lce%
SAC Norris admitted that Mr. Connelley had not authorized‘y
. him to take the local police; Mr. Norris reported that 0
NS (r{ the police had been working with the Bureau on another \ v k’j‘/
case and Connie Morris was found working in a house 2
connected with the other case. I told Mr. Norris that the
Bureau hed a Federal warrant for Connie Morris on the
< Harboring charge and there was no justification for teking
* the local police along with the result that they stole the
N vhole show. I stated that I have been informed that there
- i is a picture of a St. Louis detective who arrested Connie
iy Morris, there being no mention of the Bureau at allj in
= other words, after working on this case for three years, the
S Burezu does not even get credit for one arrest. Mr. Norris
= advised me that the articles appearing in the papers the
r‘ other day gave 21l the credit to the Bureau; I stated that
A evidently Connie Morris was not in federal custody because
) she had her picture taken with a St. Louls detective. ‘
£ I was told that Mr. Connelley was not told of the lack of
AN agents in the St. Louis Office, SAC Norris said that three
e houses hed been under surveillance in connection with the
5 30 fhite Sleve Traffic Act and that he entered the ome in which
\Q Connie Morris was working. I stated that there was no
* necessity for this, as the Bureau had a warrant and could
‘have just picked her up; that this would not have hurt the
other investigation, in fact it might have done it good.
I asked SAC Norris why he didn't csll and ask for more agentsj
Mr. Norris said that Mr. Connelley told him that simultaneousjraids
were to be conducted and he was afraid that publicity from these
raids would hurt his chance to arrest Connie Morris., I stated
cop that there would have been suficient time; that we sent men
IES DESTROYED

7€ MAR 25 1985




* Memo for the Director -2- May 20, 1938.

into Little Rock from Oklahoma City and Memphis.

I told SAC Rorris that my purpose in calling was to ascertain
merely why the locel police had been taken along in this
arrest. Mr. Norris stated that he and Agent Bush were the
two agents that went with the police.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM.

i ﬁ‘&m

TR TR AR PR S




e A

HOT SPRINéb 9

oT SPRINGS AR OWNED AND CONTROLLED 8Y THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

L CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BUILDING

; , HOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS

Kay 18 1938

Honorable kdgar Hoover, - 150
Washington D.C. ~03{’1

Dear Mr.Hoover:
Thank GOD again for the P.,B.I. and what you are doing to help us.

Nash, Lemb, Karpis and other crooks made this city their hideout
and it was known to Mayor}HcLaughlin as well as his police department.

liclaughlin has no regard for honesty and no respect for any law.

P

There was much rejoicing here today when the newspapers reported
indictment of]jwakelin, and\Akers, but they have been mere tools for
oLaughlin.

A

B &7 A Sk

Mclaughlin wanted the big time orooks to come hére with their
bank rolls and satchels of stolfen currency.

3 For & while he maintained correspondence with’Luciania Uwney X
f ‘'adden and other big time crooks and entertained them at the night
clud here.

-#00m»uuyuawuxg

People feel more free to tell what they know now and I believe
N that in due time it can be proven that Melaughlin is the man behind
3 our corruption and disloyalty to our federal government and that he
hes never paid en honest federal income tax reporte.

s _\xc?

KeLaughlin claims he discharged Wakelin when it was proven that
Wekelin was abusing prisoners and shaking down visitors, but you can
prove that Wakelin hes been & plain clothes man and that McLaughlin
approved Akers employement during the past season at Osklawn race
track, indicating that McIleughlin continued his control of these two
officers after the Dickson probe in 1937.

HotSprings 1s a wonderful resort. We can have 100,000 more ‘(\V ﬂ
visitors annually 1f they felt that they were safe here from con men, ‘
whorse, gamblers and crooks. Please oontinue'your~efforts to hetp*ua——“'

REBEOORDED .3
' &
Sincerely yours, 'NDEXED FEDERSI P.“wa CF iINVESTIGAT

Hot Springs Business. Interests| MAY 28 1838 . .

by..............1.;..z}.. cee

rjWestern Union. /
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'NDEXEp “ur. milton iou..: s | R
Western Undom - - =~~~ = To oo T
Hot Sprirgs, Arkansas ==~ .

\ﬁ o Desr Nr. lobluc D B

Q)./ © " Receipt is nckuow dzod ‘of your lotter
L of lay 13, 1934, conceruirgfcyime conditions. in

—————

RENLE N L

regerding the efforts of the Foderal Buresu of -
Irveatigauon under =y aispinistration. < i -

I appreciute very much your intcrest

/. in rddding your community of crize &and I &ssure
J) you that the FBI will continue to vigorously

duvestigate all metters coning -1thin 1ta jurio-

aictiou. - R 6

: _. ‘A . - e

4
O" CeT tnh best ushes wd kind ::gsrd:.

PO A
A}

- r,

P S S B Sincerely ym.u'a,(.n
{ <

Mr, Noiken . . : RN
Mr. Tolson.. _.____.
Mr. Baughman . /

Mr Egea.......... SE
s LTS SECTio
e 0
[ — MAY 2 7 1938
i emte .}
—— _ FEREMAL onery by WsTRATeY,
‘ u.8. DEPMTIEHT oF JUBTLYE,“

 Mr. Mishals . ...

’a Mr. Bekiider..........
% Mr. Tomms ... .....
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Caxzissicner, Buresun or l.réotin
Treasury D-pumt :
aumnﬂon. n. S

Kb

_ :Dnr&-. mnuct ; R
'_' There are zmmc u:«m coptu .

of u lottor muna froa itrt. S J'nlmson. mos s
: i.-gnolu Annuo, Los A.ngalu, Galifbrnia. poat- o
. ).
mrbd thy 37, 1938, oonenrnlng ﬁ:o u].o of nar-

eotioa at rot Springs, Arkann-, tor any ettcntion

' you dean appropriah. . _, » if
‘ . l!x'l. J’ohnaon has ‘boon ndviu& or thu

ra_:orence.

Sincerely yours,
i ' _:': . N ) . ’, & '» i 4 L A - | \7\
‘ : : Jobn mgar Fooﬂr, c .
' Di“ ctOr. .




c—

BECOR_F D), ]

i

Jue 20 xm
rems ST TR

Y. S, Johnean N ) -
| Lu laulu. Cd.!rornh

| oo Los Algelﬁl i -

-3-3W8 -

m"‘/f \ A

.
-

b. R

Doarﬂrs. :m::

! nm to nb.ovhdgo uoupt or :au'
1sttor which was postmried lay 87, 1933, concern-
ing posaidle meotu viohtiou .t x-!tn Bprim.

yar sonzusieation have besa refarred %o Monoreble

U, J. Lusliager, Coxiscioner, Durean of harcoties,

Trecmry Departosat, X¥ashingtea, De C,, for any at-

tostion he Igow appropriate,
. f

{ o %rf: truly yours,

S  Joun Mmr Foonr. "
I ) rlr’ﬁwru ' .

Littlo Roek -

Phw be ld.‘vuoc txat tue oostonta nf/

VPRV ECRIE
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CINC]IMI, GEIO

. THIS CASE omGlNA'rInAT < "‘* :
. mmn‘ Sy E P MﬂmuAD_l: f}:: Lot
‘ Li.ttle Rock, mmnua | s/2a/58 DR

Tmx chm ed' ) . ;‘. :'“
ALVIN

WS
», . With aliuén”
ra.nc s Karpavicz.

| Earl LymsnCBurns,
Merion( Bradford,
Meriot Bredford,
He Juuﬂgreth,
He G&F Milgreth,j
Boward(¥ilgreth, -
Ee L£Burnes,
Ray Hall » i
Dan’ 'Furphy, - ;--‘
"Chi?Karpis, .- -
| Reym nd/‘Hadley, c, .
E. F. Parkar, ;

LR

3

JOSEPH WAKELIN
MORRIS BROOKSYLOFT

OGoldstein, Lﬁrs. Ed Vo

-.:}_LBaron COnnie» Morr‘lso

aymond- andley. A Ny IR ]

ngr%sﬂayer lein( h._, Ve L.O{orpil. e

BeYToPse; AT ... Albin¢ ph, ~ " Re B& Carson oy .
{ Alv pls, s "Jemes® - - L Hayes, _f. o wTho oo

qurg Dunn, ™ . Char l!ﬁBronaon, . Elray | LY Beaudry,

Re E& Hamilton, . Lero lbrrison. T “'Ce Wa B & oo

Ray® Hunter, %"~ . Be agner, " We HeLohmen, .-

Key\Rarpis, - ' . "He Gy e.gner, - ~Williem Ce. \Lohman,

Ee L.C@urnc, 'Be Gy'Weggoner, " Ne O Bell,

Re L&PBurns, L ElmerCWagner,: ,Doo”my, 7'

Je J&Burns; - ~. Be Bd'Wegner, =I-7: ®poe® LT R i

w1111am1Lohman. Edward E{ Wagner, mmooda,

William BefLohman, Le O4'Woods, Frank Guthrie,

Re Eé Nelson, Ae Se(Creen, Ray"hiller,

... Se AslCreen,

_ S ng,
" Rey(breen, : E? Fo! 00111ns,

_ Ee NolGreen,:, 57 BdweU0O'Hare,
‘-ictm-ncas ADRichards, ;
Toame AFE

e

" Frank Al Gleason, . -

“Bettolling, -
= Sonny CMiller,
N OO Ames. TS

J

'RayDCarson, J , Chas. ‘Miller, . T
/'NfNelson : " 'He L& Burms, - -
. Re¢’ J4 Burns, . Fo M. "Dewgoén, = ,_,’\»..,. A
. Ray Hadley, "Re GelHayes, J¥ey * . -
E@ﬁ?arxe; “Co O Svllivan; T

«4.—,‘4. f\——/

ER:[pAKERS, aline "Dutoh" Akors; GECIL C{' BROCK; .JOHNSSTOVERs

" MRS. AL\C/DYERj  JEWELL LeVERNEOGRAYSON, with aliegess Grace.
ods, Helen! ‘wooda, RUTH HAM)MCROBSION,- m.‘Eh aliasess: ¥rs. Jeen
DR, JOSEPH PL ’MORAN, ‘with aliasess "Doe" Lora.n.

Jozeph 8¢ T

2= cs.minnnti

1 « Chicago (Inf|

1 = Inspector E¢ Je Comnelley - .
1 » Ue Se Attorney, Little Rook , \A.\]
4 = Little Rook AL L\ i
o a FY
4

ee & B C-3-3
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EMRD GEORGE"BREEER - VICTIH.

Synopsis of Faots: Hot Springa, lrkanus harboring case p’re sented AR
e to Federal Grand Jury, Little Rook, Arkanses on ¥ .-
. May 16, 19384 On May 17, 1938, pending return of -
- indiotments, complaint sworn to and warrants issued o
“ .. for JOSEPH WAKELIN, HERBERT AKERS, CECIL BROCK, ~ =~ "
.. JOHN STOVER, MORRIS I.OFI‘IS, MRS. AL C. DYER, J.E.‘HELL
LeVERNE GRAYSON and RUTH HAMM ROBSION by United .
" States ?mmuicner W. M. RANKIN, Little Rook, -
%" Arkensaf, charging conspiracy to harbor ALVIN KLRPIS.
. WAKELIN, AKERS, BROCK, STOVER, LOFTIS end MRSe  --
© " .DYER arrested by Bureau Agents at Hot Springs, . '
“." ' Arkansas on above warraits on night of May 17th .
‘snd early morning of May 18th, 1938, These sub= oo
Jeots brought to the Little Rock Office and therew ™ .. -
., after turned over to Us S¢ Marshall's Office at’ B
;" Little Rock, Arkansas on Mey )8, 1938, after Grand
Jury had returned indictments against WAKELIN, ‘
AKERS, BROCK, STOVER, MRS+ DYER, LOFTIS, JEWRELL
- _ LaVERNE GRAYSON and RUTH HAMM ROBSION for conw
SRa®® 0 .. s esxaec .. . spiracy to harbor ALVIN EKARPIS, AKERS and WAKELIN -
i . RN 7. RELEASED ON #10,000.00 'bonds, end JOHN STOVER, MRS,

"« 0. DYER and MORRIS LCFTIS released on $5,000,00 bonds
.. on May 18, 1938« CECIL BROCK released on $5,000,00 .
bond on May 19, 1938, HERBERT AKERS still main=-
tains innocence in comnection with harboring of
“... KARPIS, but indicates he had kmowledge of KARPIS
- being in Hot Springs, Arkensas during the time he
: . was & fugitive and in a fugitive status; also in=-
" timates that WAKELIN probably gave protection to
EKARPIS through GRACE GOLDSTEIN end indicates he will
~ give full story of conspiracy prior to his trial in °
- Qoctober, 1938, MRS, VEDAXNYBERG, in signed statement,
. seys she saw Hot Springe Polioo in house of KARPIS at
124 Club Street during Becember, 1935, after she and -
. MRSy PHILLIP\D, AVID contacted WAKELIN at the Polies
Department &nd told him they lmew KARPIS! location in
Hot Springs and offered to teke WAKELIN to the placo o
_where ‘KARPIS was _residing but WAKELIN did not appear
* "interesteds HRS. DAVID corroborates stttements of -
' MRS. NYBERG and indicates that she saw WAKELIN and
AKERS at KARPIS! house on Club Street om two o(,ollion!-

" after the above instence.




Synopsis Of Faots (Conte)s

JOSEPH WAKELIN interviewed and admits he Ioaned
- -GRACE GOLDSTEIN a set of his license plates to: Bt
.~ be used on her car for a trip to Texas in Decamber. .
. 1935; also states he first began to associate with . -~ %"
. GRACE GOLDSTEIN in Jurs or July, 1936, although facts’
"' show otherwige; denies ever having seen KARPIS, HUNTER,
et al in Hot Springs during the years 1935 and 1936 - _ -
end denies that he provided them with police protections
Other subjects interviewed but furnished little inw
formation other than that previously reported.

'DETAILS:  The titl of this case 1a cha.nged for '&13 purpose of cmittin;

" .. the nam¢/s and eliases of FRED J » BARRY‘CAMPBELL,

_ GARNETTCMOORE, ARCHER L{ COOPER, SAM Q0KER, GEORGE HSL KEADY,

‘. MILTON{LETT end A. TLDAVIES, ss the United States Attorney ' -
N at Little Rock, Arkenges hes indicated that ‘he does not 1ntend 'tn

authorize p-oeecution against these personlo“"

R Riet
5,9. NN

IERRRRR The names and aliases of JEWELL LB.VERN'E GRAYSON and of
RUTH HAMAK ROBSION are being added in view of their indictment by the
Us Se Crand Jury et Little Rock, Arkanses on May 18, 1938 for conspiracy
. to herbor ALVIN KARPISe The full nemes of CECIL BROCK end MORRIS LWTIS
are alao set out 1n the title of this reporb. ATRANY i

et T

w e L 1In oonference had with Ue S. Attorney FRED A. ISGRIG, Little
T Rock Arkansas, ‘he advised that the harboring case at Hot Springs,- :
Arka.nsas would be presented to the Grand Jury convening at Little Rock, :
Arkanses on May 16, 1938, and that he would ask for indictments against -
JOSEFH WAKELIN, HERBERT AKERS, CECIL BKOCK, GARNETT MOORE, JOHN STOVER,

MORRIS LOFTIS, MRS. AL C. DYER GRACE GOLDSTEIN and CONNIE MORRIS.

A The facts 1n the harboring case were thereafter presented
to the Grand Jury at Little Rock, Arkensas on Nay 16, 1638, and this
Grand Jury returned true bills of indictment ageinst ell of the above

' nemed persons with the emeption of GARNETT MOOREs Information wes
. .obtained from ‘verious sources at Hot Springs, Arkensaes that pointed ST
- to the poasibility that HERBERT AKERS end JOSEPH WAKELIN might possibly’

. flee prior to the return of indictments by the. present Federel Grend ~
"~ "Jurye United States Attorney ISGRIG was interviewed, and he euthorized
- the filing of complaints against JOSEPH WAKELIF, -HERBERT AKERS, CECIL .
“~ BROCK, JOHN STOVER, MORRIS LOFTIS, MRS. AL C. DYER, GRACE GOLDSTEIN and "

" CONNIE MORRIS, and same weré sworn to by the writer, sgainst the above
nsmed individuals on May 7, 1938 before Ue Se Commissioner W. M. RAFKIN,




at Little Rook, Arkanses, charging conspiracy to harbor in comnection

- . - with ALVIN EARPIS. Warrants were issued for the above named persons o w
. .. by the TUe Se Commissioner on the seme date. ~The Bureau was kept .

. advised of developments in thie case by Inspector E. J. CONNELLB!. .

.. and plans were made so that the subjects would be téken into custody

" onthe night of May 17, 1938 or the early morning of May 18, 1938 on

. *= T the Ccmnissioner's warr-nte that had baen previoualy 1ssued. L
: -i;” W The following agents were o.uignod by INSPECTOR CONNELIEY '
‘. 'to pick up the rospeotive defendanta; e el
7. mmemrAxms . - specisl Agembs JOEN L. nnm .nd R
S el Frpwely o OLARENCE HURTe - o ofw /2ot s _
-, JOSEPH WAKELIN -« . = Special Agents 0. r,',,smrvm and |
s Do T TS We Le BUCHARANo DU UL 0
-+ CECIL BROCK - Spechl Agents n. ‘Ao SNOW and Bo Mo -
o :‘_-..'_‘-t:‘ :" - R mmm' _1 . f’ .i,_, BERARES » ..:.‘ »" S
. ' JoEN STOVER ¥ ™' 'L Specisl Agemte J. J. PIEFER snd W. A -
Lo WINTERS
.“i*i‘ : - MORRIS LOFTIS @~ = Special Agents B. M. SUTTLER, L. L. KITCHELL,
&;;—;' : ? MRS. A.L c. DYER = A. E; LEONARD and Specia.‘l Agent .’m Charge '

Ho Bo FLETCEER. '

& ‘. To avoid the possibility that ‘bhe arrest of the other sub-
e jeots might cause AKERS and WAKELIN or BROCK to flee, errangements were

“." made to pick up BROCK end AKERS, as well as WAKELIN shortly prior to. .

7" the otherse All of the above agents left Little Rock, Arkensas in . T
- separete cars, between 9:00 and 9:15 pemme on the night of May 17, 1938 '
.and proceeded to Hot Springs, Arkensas where they took up definite -

stations. Shortly thereafter, CECIL BROCK was arrested by Specisl .

Agents H. A. SNOW and E. M. HEAVRIN, et his residence at the DeSoto
.Rooms on Chapple Street, at-about 11150 pems A short while later,"

during the early morning of Mey 18, 1938, JOSEPH WAKELIN, HERBERT AKERS 3
" and the other defendants were arrested by the assigned agents as desig= '
. nated by INSPECTOR CONNELIEY on the warrants 1ssued by U. Se Commissioner'é_‘.?,__

111 of the’ defendantp were 1media,te1y brought to tho Little o
' B.ock Office for safe keoping and questioning ‘The result of this Quess - .
“tioning will be set out later in this report, Tmmediately upon arrivel
at the Little Rock Office, each of the defendants was photographgd and
fingerprintede Copies of these fingerprints and photographa were
ismediately forwarded to the Bureaus

N W)



Upon the return of indictments by the U. S. Grand Jury at

Little Rock, Arkansas on the afternoon of May 18, 1938, the defendants

were turned over to the Us. Se Marshal's Office at Little Rock, Arkansas,
Bonds of $10,000.,00 each were set for JOSEPH WAKELIN snd HERBERT AKERS,

CONNIE MORRIS eand GRACE GOLDSTEIN. Bonds of $5,000,00 each were set for _

- CECIL BROCK, 'JOEN STOVER, MRS. AL C. DYER snd MORRIS LOFTIS, and these ' "

.~ . _bonds were made returnable for the Ootober term of the U' S. District A
At Ccourt at Little Boek, Arke.nsu. gt .

anh of the defende.nte e.rrested at Hot Springe, Arhnee.e, |
'llith tho exoeption of CECIL EROCK, was successful in meking bond on
llay 18, 1938, e.nd CECIL Bmcx ne releaeed on bond on lhy 19, 1958.

ST 7 om the night of my 17, 1938, msmcron comum tele- 2 '-;’-?
= phonioally communicated with the Ste Louis Office and reque sted that
that office arrange to pick up CONNIE MORRIS. On the morming of May -
18, 1938, the Ste Louis Office telephonlically advised INSPECTOR CONNELLEY
at Little Rock, Arkansas that CONNIE MORRIS had been errested by Burea.u
- v_e,gente in St. I..ouie et 5:00 Seme thnt samo dey. SRS .

~ . '(‘

AL‘ !

R Infonnetion previouely was obte.ined fran verious sources thet
GB.ACE GOLDSTEIN possibly might be planning to go to Homolulu, and the - -
'Los Angeles and San Francisco Offices were requested by letter to -
.check the passenger lists of outgoing boats to Honolulu. The Los
‘Angeles Office advised by teletype on May 18, 1938 that GRACE GOLDSTEIN,
as JEWELL GRAYSON, had booked passage on the Steamnship Matsoniae,
leaving Los Angeles for Honolulu on May 18, 1938 The Los Angeles
Office was requested by teletype to immediately arrest the Goldstein ..
 women, sufficient facts being given to that office to file on hers e
' The Los Angeles Office thereafter advised the Little Rock Office by
teletype on May 18, 1938 that the Goldstein woman had been teken . -, ..
into custody by Bureau agents, she indicat ing that she muld waive T
B removal to Little Rock. Arkansas. -

RETE In oonneotion with the eubjects e.rrested at Hot Springs,
Arkansas, they were immediately thereafter brought to the Little Rock
Office where they were questioned, Detailed logs as to each subject
were mainteined, end these logs he.ve been placed i.n the files at the -
Little Rock Offioe. L _- .

RS : JOSEPH WAKELIN we's questioned by Speoial Agent W. Le BUCHANAN v

and the writer, after his arrival at the Little Rock Offioe, and he

‘. stated that he was born on Mey 21, 1876 at Hot Springs, Arkenses; that

he was raised in thet vicinity end discontinued his schooling in the
seventbh or eighth grade, He stated that he has three sisters, namely -

' MRS, MAUDMWARD, who 1lives in Tulsa, Oklehoma, neme of street not lmown,

N .'.‘_but*fhe number on this street being 1213; another sister nemed 1 MRSy ~ . -

' VERNALEDGERWOOD, wife of City Judge LEDGERWOOD at Hot Springs, Arkensas

end & sister nemed MRSe EDNAAHOYT, who he belleves lives in Miemi, Floridse




JOSEPH WAKELIN stated that he has one son nsmed JOSEPH
mmonn (BUD){WAKELIY who resides at Hot Springs, Arkensas, and he
stated that h2s wife is named ADDIE, WAKELIN stated further that--« . . .&-
" he has been engaged in law enforcement work praetically ‘all of his' ‘.;'* .
. adult 1ife, at various times being connected with the Sheriffts Offioce -
‘and Police Depar‘hnent as well as doing private detective work at Hot =
~ Springs, Arkensas; that he was appointed Chief of Police at Hot Springs .
" in April, 1927, end that he held this job continucusly until January 1,
- 1987; that he was not comnected with the Hot Springs Police Department
' from January 1, 1937 to Mey or June, 1937, but that he thereafter res
turned as Chief of Police and held the job up until April, 1938 when '
he was layed off by Mayor LEO P. McLAUGHLINe He stated that the
position of Chief of Police at Hot Springs pays a monthly salary of
$200,00, but that several years ago, during the depression, his : .
salary was cut to $140,00 per month; that he later received 820.00 'y
. month of that out, and tha.t the job atnl psys s nonthly salary of -

_,1

? A

w IAKELIN rurther stated that the position of Chief of Polioo'
at Hot Springs. Arkensas is one wherein the Chief of Police is at the

. head of the police department and is kept advised by the various .
polioe officers working under him of most of the developments in cases*
of any importance, which are being hendled by that police department,
WAKELIN stated, however, that during the time that HERBERT AKERS was
employed by the Hot Springs Police Department ae Chief of Detectives,

" and particulerly during the last few years, AKERS often would meke - -~
investigations concerning which he would not advise him (WAKELIN), = ..

" until AKERS hed prectically completed the investigation; that AKERS

' did practically what he wanted to do and mede his arrests and per=

‘formed other police work without previously advising WAKELIN, .-

°  WAKELIN stated that it could not be said thet he had & complete . T
" authority end a free hand in running the Police Department. In . = - -
this connection, he cited e case wherein he suspended & men for ten .-
days for insubordination, snd shortly thereafter he was called to the .
Mayor's Office by Mayor McLAUGHLIN who told him that he should make

an ef‘fort toget along better with his personnel. : _ o

- - WARELIN was specifically asked whether he lmew that
houses of prostltubion were openly operated at Hot Springs, Arkenses -
during the years of 1935 and 1936, end he stated that he did; that .
“he knew that such houses were operated at 360 ¥alvern Avenue, at The : ";_. '
' Pigley~Wigley Rooms on Central Avenue, at Ada Gerner's Place and.
. Iillian Pirroew'a placo, ‘both on Central Avgnue, at the Proctor Hotel, o
o operated by MRS ‘PROCTOR on Central Avenue and et the Hatterie Botel, -. D
77" ‘operated by GRACE GOLDSTEINe WAKELIN was also asked whether he knew : =
that gambling houses were openly opersted in Hot Springs, Arkansas
during the years 1935 end 1936, end he stated that he did know thise

w e
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° ment, but when usbad whether he ‘had ever raided ‘the Southern 01u'b, O
Kentucky Club, Ohio Club, Bill Miller's Place and the _Blue Ribbon club,'”-

WARELIN was thereupon asked whether he ever raided
houses of prostitution or gembling houses, and he stated that he would
‘not reid a gambling house unless he received orders to do sos Upon
further questioning, he stated that he had raided a gam‘bling ‘houes -
_during his tenure as Chief of Police of the Hot Springs Police Dep.rt-’ )

. the ssme being the most notorious houses in Hot Sprlngs. he said that -
"he never raided these places. He also stated that the Police Departe=  °

ment never raided any of the above named houses of prostitution im Bot =" .

Springs, Arkansas. He indicated that he or other officers connected

with the Hot Springs Folice Department would arrest a person for petty
larceny or pocket-picking whenever such en offense ococurred, but when -

asked what distinction he made between violations of the gambling laws' o h

and for operating disorderly houses and petty larceny and poockete .
picking, he could not explai.n the difference, except to state that

‘he would not raid a gembling house or put a house of prostitution _
out of business unless be first received orders from some one higher
upp IAKELIN not atating exaotly who would 'be the peraon to givo hi.m
' ordera. SRS g L ol Bt ERN

years, and that he was acquainted with her when she operated a house
of prostitution on Broadway some years ago and later when she was
located on South Central Avenue, in Hot Springse Upon questioning,
. he stated he had never visited her place on Broadway end had only ..
visited her house on South Central Avenue on one occasion when he

" went there to interview a prostitute nemed "FLO" in comnection with

somé complaint, WAKELIN stated that he could not recell that GRACE -

" operated a house of prostitution at 123 Palm Street and stated that &

- he did not know that she hed operated at that address until a long = .
‘while after KARPIS was arresteds He stated that he remembered that ' -

GRACE GOLDSTEIN occupied the Batterie Hotel where she operated a house

of prostitution, but that he had never visited that plaoo. :

IR JOSEPH WAKELIN was questioned further 1n coxmection with -

statements made by GRACE GOLDSTEIN that she frequently visited the

Hot Springs Police Department at night and would talk with whetever

. officers were there, but WAKELIN stated that he could not recall that

GRACE GOLDSTEIN ever visited the Hot Springs Police Department at-

night, ‘that she might have visited the Hot Springs Police Department j.

. two or three times during the course of a month, this being in the day - =
time and in comneotion with some girl employed by GRACE GOIDSTEIN, who
;""" possibly was in'trouble; that GRACE GOLDSTEIN never telked with him ..

-

" in his private office at the Police Department, and he indicated that --. -

he could not recall this woman driving by the Police Department at night,
during the time when she was opeuting at 123 Paln Street in the summer
of 1935

WAKELIN stated 1 that he bas Imows GRACE GOLDSTEIN for mny G

aten -



WAKELIN was asked whether he knew t GRACE GOLDS STEIN
- -~ resided at 602 Third Street during the fall of 1955, but he stated .
~ that he did not know at that time that she 1lived st that address and "

" that he did not kmow where EARPIS lived while he was atnying in Hot :
" Springs, Arkansas, and that he was never aog uainted with any of the -
. places of residence of ALVIN KARPIS in Hot Springs, Arkansas thile o
.. that man was residing in Hot Springs and did not know any places ‘' SO
' . where GRACE GOLDSTEIN may have been residing in Hot Springs otlnr SRR
L than at the Hattorie Hotel, during the yoars 1935 :nd 1935 g

AR JOSEPH I’AKELIN further adviaed thn.t he could not rocali R
that GRACE GOLDSTEIN had & Chevrolet coupe during the summer and fall .
of 1935; that he recalls the first cer which she had which he noticed
was & Buick coupe which she purochased during December, 1935 He . =i -
stated that shortly after that GRACE GOLDSTEIN was at the Hot Springs
Police Department, and she asked him about obtaining a set of license

 plates, she advising that she did not want to buy a set of new licens y

“ plates, inasmuch as there was only a couple of weeks left before the 1 . ;'.:
new year, and she did not want to put up the cost of a license plate | ¢
for those twoweeks; that she asked him, Wakelin, if he had a set that |-

~she could borrow, end he agreed to lend her s set of 1license plates. |

‘which he then hed on an old Auburn car whioch he was usinge WAKELIN ..
stated that the GOLDSTEIN woman stated that she intended to meke
a trip to Texas, and he thereupon losned her the license plates;
that two or three dais later, CECIL BROCK desired toborrow his,

... 7. WAKELIN'S car, to make a trip to Dalles, Texas, and he,WAKELIN,

. ‘recalled that there were no license plates on the car, and he told ™" s

CECIL BROCK that he had losned the license plates to GRACE GOLDSTEIN ..

and suggested to BROCK that he go up and teake them off of her carg .. -

.- that t fs was the first real association he had with GRACE GOLDSTEIN, -

" _ end that he never had a date with this woman prior to this time, and . - .

‘that he did not again’'contact her until,shortly after Bureau agents o aNCE

raided the Fairchild Home, owned by MRAWOODCOCK on the Melvern Roade™ ~ -

. He stated that he was contacted by Post Office Inspector HAYNES and ‘

. some other post office inspectors who asked him to talk with GRACE . -
 GOLDSTEIN in an effort to learn from her the location of ALVIN KARPISA :
and FRED HUNTERe WAKELIN stated that he drove up over the mountain

and met GRACE GOLDSTEIN at Happy Hollow and talked with her for about

- an hour, attempting to learn from her whether KARPIS was in Hot Springs 4
-“or if she kmew his exact location at that time, but the GOLDSTEIN women - .

- would not give him any information in this regarde WAKELIN stated fur-

ther that shortly after the raid on the above house, he accompenied . . °

Chief of Detectives HERBERT AKERS and Speclal Agent Be Le ON to o

. the Hatterie Hotel where DAMRON and AKERS questioned GRACE GOLDSTEIN i.n .

.an ‘effort to 1ee.rn ‘the whereabouts of ALVIN KARPIS. WAKELIN advised that

- i
“he did not see the GOLDSTEIN woman again until about two months after - | -

the raid on the Fairchild Home, and that he thereafter saw her from
time to time and had dates with her; that this association with GRACE
GOLDSTEIN may have begun as late as July, 1936, but that he is certain
that he did not begin to auochte with her prior to June, 1936e

- 8 m



WAKELIN further stated that he recalls some months bew -
fore the raidon the Fairchild Home, AKERS obtained information, possibly
~ from WALTER EBEL, & newspaper correspondent . located ‘at Hot Springs, . -
‘Arkansas, sbout KARPIS making some purchases at a" drugstore on Central

l _Avenue, and AKERS advised him of same and indicated that he intended to T

- check the license plates on the car used by the man believed to be KARPIS -

" “om the following morning, and WAKELIN made an appointment to meet AKERS

. at the Police Departments WAKELIN statod that on his arrival at the ,
Police Department at about 8:30 a.ms on the following morning, he learned
. that AKERS had already left with CECIL BROCKs When BROCK and AKERS re~ -
~ turned that morning, telegrams were sent to the State Automobile Bureau
in Ohio end thereafter to the Police Department of the city where the
. registrant of the autqm‘bd.l_e license was located, in an effort to chook _
up on the owner of the oar seen by AKERS and BROCK, but that they Iere, Ll
advised that the address given by the owner of the car was s vacant L

‘ S "lote WAKELIN was questioned at great length along these lines, but ,

- might not 'be hampered-

_he indicated that he could not recall the details of what was dome, o

" ipasmuch as it was handled by AKERS and BROCK, He stated that he oould ’

* not recall the nature of the story that appeared in a Hot Springs - - - =i -
newspaper shortly after investigation was conducted by Bureau agents
at Dyers Landing during Ootober, 1935, nor could he recall that the -

"newspapers carried a story to the effect that he had advised that the
person believed to be K.AgIS, who had resided at Dyers Landing, was
not, in fact, ALVIN KARPIS, but some visitor from the east, but he
stated that if he reported that to the newspapers, it was only for the

- purpose of diverting the newspapers? attention from the true facts in -

the case, 1in order thet the investigation being conduoted by the Burea.u o

Te e WAKELIN recalled t‘hat Special .lgent szon ‘and another
’ ,*agent were called in by HERBERT AKERS, and that they ceme to the T«'
- Police Department. He could not recell that he talked with DAIxIRON, s
" but he remembered that the other officers lsighed because: the agents
who were sent down had fishing equipment, consisting of reels used
" in deep~-sea fishing, that they were to use in this investigation on
IakeHamiltono Lt Ry R
o o In connection with hie activities while employed as Chief -
- of Police at the Hot Springs Police Department, WAKELIN stated that he_
worked from '9:00 aeme to 9300 peme and longer when necessary; that he

.3 " spent approximately two~thirds of his time at the Police Department -

and about one~third of his time riding around the streets of Hot Springs;

" that EERBERT AKERS would customerily ride around the streets of Hot .
: '-’Springc looking for hot cars, praotically every morning, ‘before report=

" ing for work at 9100 a,me; that he, WAKELIN, would sometimes accompany

 AKERS, posd bly as much as three or four times a month, in an effort
to locate stolen automobiles; that they generally covered the vicinity
of The Public Health Service, which is located near Palm Street; that
whenever he or AKERS saw an out-ofwstate license plate which looked
suspicious, they would make & notation of the number and wire thet state

- e



’

for 1ni‘ormation on it, snd if they fbund sanathing wrong 'Iith the .

. oar they would conduct an investigatione WAKELIN stated, however, that

 he could not recall ever having seen GRACE GOLDSTEIN in ay mspioiousa‘?

" oar, nor could he recall ever having seen ALVIN EKARPIS at anytime ‘fn". .
. Hot Springs, Arkansas, At this time, WAKELIN was shom photographa o:
" ALVIN KARPIS, FEED HUNTER, HARRY cu!PBELL. SAM COEER, MILTON LETT and "¢ %
BENSON GROVES, among othoro, but he was unable to rooognize a.ny of thon S
es any persons ho had over aoen. S L

o < may be noted here thtt l.t tho time I’AKELI! was ta.ken i.nto
ouatody and searched, he had in his possession a photogreph of MILTON 7' -
LETT, which he advised had been turned over to him by JOE ANDERSON. of :
the Kansas State Police, around the time that the Poat Office Inspootors s
were seeking KARPIS and HUNTER in Hot Springs, during the spring of : o
1936, end that he had reteined ssme on the possibili y that ho might
1ocato this na.n i.n Bot Springs. ' !

j", N

S Y was pointed out to HKELIK thnt he would soarcely lend
GRACE GOI.DSTEIN a set of his license plates unless she was a perticularly |-
ood friend of his, but he stated that when he loaned his license plates -
Eo GRACE GOLDSTEIN, he was not intimate with her and hed at that time . -

" ‘never had a dete with her; that he loaned her these license plates, merely
as & friendly gesture, and thet he now realizes that she mey have used
these license plates for any unlewful purpose without his knowledge, and

. +. . that he now fully understands that it was a very foolish thing to do, \

e EE ; but at that timo he did not give 1t e seoond thoughtg RN, m e
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The f‘ollowing is lulmitted by Speo:ltl
Agent HENRY A. SN(M !

e —AJ. #e i T o
c JOHN STOVER. 'Upan boing quea 1oned at-
““the Lattle Rock Field Office on the early noming of May 18th,
-‘,1938, auppl:led» the personal hlstory of himself to.Agent.

oo C He utated that ’he .'u' urried und hil wife‘ se R
. pame :ls l[ru MAE STOVER, who resides with him at their residence .
- at the Hot Springs l[unio:lpl Airport, Bot Springc, Arkansase j':-.—{’;: s
" - He has ons ohild, a girl who is thirteen years of age, and whoso
neme is VERA JE]*STOVER. JOHN STOVER was born in 1902 at .~ - - = .
e Englmd, Arkansas, where he received a gramar school edueation
~.- through the fourth grades Upon ldaving grammar school there, ' ' .
!, "he was employed on a farm until he was nineteen years of age . -~
near England, Arkanssse  Vhen he was nineteen years of age he e
#as employed at & motor company at England, Arkanses, and. - u
~ remained so employed until about 1927 In that year he took & T
~ oourse in flying instructions at Stuttgart, Arkansas, and later SR
.. % operated a flying training school at that town and also at R
.-~ . England, Arkensase He also resided at MoGehee, Arkensas, for . &
"period of one year about this time and during 1931 he moved to - e
Hot Springs, Arkansas, where he was engaged as Manager of the
Hot Springs Municipal Airport, and also operated a flying service
.’z _there through his personally owned airplane. EHe has resided at
"~ 'Hot Springs since that year, 1931. Thia man ‘claims to have no -u:,; :
B prev:lous criminal reoord. e 5 SRR R

s ‘ Upon bo‘lng questioned further regarding his e
participation in instant har'boring' case at Hot Sprlngs, Arkansas, T
't .7 STOVER refused to make any admlssious whatsoever es_to his guilt -

““%" " 'in this matters He further denied to Agent that he had known_

.7 the identity of GRACE GOLDSTEIN et the time he was questioned

by Bureau Agents at Hot Springs, Arkansas, which is contrary to

the information supplied by GRETA"GILLSTRAP, a prostitute employed -
by GRACE GOLDSTEINe He denied that he ever visited the house '

. operated by GRACE at the Broadway Hotel during the year 1938 or -

o 1933, or at a.ny other house of prostitution operated by hero o




BROCK advised that he is thirty-rour years
of ege, and at present is single, having divorced a previous
wife some years agoe He stated that he had married this
woman at the age of nineteen, and had one ohild by her, who .
resides with her mother at Hot Springs, Arkansas. . BROCK was
born at Nashville, Arkansas, on January 16, 1904, and received " . . -
. & grammar school education at Nashville, Arkantes, Paris, Texae,','.'.-'- e
and Bot Springs, Arkansas, through the 8th grades He has SRS
resided at Hot Springs since the year 1922, and for a period
-'of about twelve years was employed by the Hot Springs Police-
Department as Superintendent of the Bureau of Identificetion. i
“Upon being released from that Police Department on January 2nd, .. = -
~19379 he was engaged as a house deteotive at the Eastman iotel R
~in that City, which position he held for several months until R
being released from service theres the past months BROCK has
been engaged at Hot Springs, Arkensas, in the operation of & . 0
private detective agency, kmown as the Tri-State Detective Agenoy,

" and stated that he _has oonducted several 1meetige.tiom while
being 80 engaged. MVost of his work he stated consiste in - -
"shadowing” people and the fumiehing of reporte to his clients '
a8 to the aotionl of h:ls eu‘b;jectea

s

S . BROCK hae relatives reeiding at Hot Springs, Lt
Arkansas ,namely father, Jo Te BROCK, lemar Hotel, Hot Springs, S
whose occupation is that of a carpenter; he has two brothers
at Hot Springs, JAVES ERCELL BROCK end GERAID BURTON BROCK, the
- latter resides with him at a rooming house located at 132 Chapple .-
‘Streets His mother, Mrs. LILLIE B, TAYIOR, resides at Graysonie.,
' Arkansas, where ehe 18 Posmster of the Fourth Class Poet A
Office there : : i

in iristant violation, BROCK denied ‘any guilt of such violation, = |-«
end refused to give any infomation whlch would implicate him
therein. . : : e : o
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- On the early morning of May 18, 1958, Speoiel Agent
Be Mo SUTTLER interviewed subject CECIL BROCK at length, in the
detention room of the Little Rook Field Offices
ST e 7 BROCK stated that he had beéh acoused wnjustly; that he afd’ ..
"-°  not have anything to do with harboring ALVIN KARPIS; that he had never - .
"z " seen KARPIS in his 1ife to his knowledge, snd that if Chief of Deteciives - -
0 . EERBERT AKERS and Chief of Police JOSEPH WAKELIN knew that KARPIS was . .
7. in the city of Hot Springs, they did mot inform him of this facte Agent. "' -
- SUTTLER steted to BROCK, that he (Broek) ss the Identification Officer - -+
"of the Hot Springs Police Department should have been able to recognize . .
. KARPIS 4f-seen on the streets of Hot Springs, Arkensas, in view of the . - -
fact that he (Brock) had admitted in previous interviews that a large -~ : - -
photograph of KARPIS and a wanted circular of him had hung in & very .. * -
priminent place in the Hot Springs Police Department for more than & - .. .-~
year; further, that he (Brock) had admitted previously that he had rem ' ..
" oeived Idextification Orders on KARPIS and other members of the Karpisw.
Barker gang, from various agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigations -
: BROCK was also reminded of the fact that besides these above nemed - : =
photogrephs and identification orders coming in to his possession,’ .
" that numerous photographs of KARPIS and articles relating to the KARPIS . .
mob appeared in the Hot Springs newspapers during the time EKARPIS lived - . -
" 4n verious places in Hot Springse That these newspapers had been de- N
_1ivered to the Hot Springs Police Department deily, BROCK wes rew =L~
rinded of the fact that a stete trooper had informed him around Jenua
1, 1536 thaet KARPIS might possibly oéme'into Hot Springs, Arkensas,
: end that a man should be designated as a lookout in order to aprrehend
i Lo,  KARPIS upon his arrivel there; that this in itself should have been . ... .-.
“-. . some motice to him to be on the lookout for EARPIS, in his position as .- °
.. Identification Officers . .. . . il..0 @ "7 B T

CE R AL 4 S

v . o

-wi" - steted that he did mot at any time suspect that ALVIN KARPIS was in- .
~-=.*" 'Hot Springs, urtil he learned of the raid at the Woodcock Home by oo
. ~%. - Buresu agents 'in March, 1936 He steted that, AKERS did not inform him -

<. 4in Ooctober, 1935, that he (Akers) thought thet ED PARKER, the owner of
the Ohio license pletes, that he and AKERS ohecked om, wes identicel
with ALVIN KARPISe BROCK stated et this time that he 4id not lmow that
Chief of Detectives AKERS had called the Little Rock Office of the Burceu

: end informed them that he syspected ED PARKER as being identical with '

%VIH KARPIS; that the first time he heard of this was when Bureeu agents

" .. "Interviewed him in the summer of 19374 7 S £ L

R R I Y Gt ek B RN
¥, ~ . During the course of.the interview, BROCK oried on seéveral -

. ocoasions ‘and made the following statementss "Christ was orucified, and

7Y peckon I will be orucifiede I have never hamed enybody in my life . - b

i - op harbored anybodye If they conviet me, it will be on demned lies Y. '

" of witnesses or circumstential evidence beceuse of my associates®, meaning °

~ In answerto the aﬁoté statements ;aﬁﬂ q-ueations, BROC;

A
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.

his associations, probtbly with HERBERT “DUTCH"™ AKERS md JOSEPH 'IAKELIN.
... BROCK stated at one time during the interview that thé sircumstantial - ;= '
- evidence did put him in a "bad light". He stated = "Becsuse I ran EERI S
~ around with "DUTCE" AKERS and worked for JOE WAKELIN, the Buresu thinks =~ .
- I mow as much’ a8 JCE and DUTCHe He deniod, howevér that he had any - -
. knowledge whatscever that he had oot already turnod over to tho Buroo.u :
in prev:loue mtenim I'ith Buroo.u o.gents, : 5
BROGK was queltioned olosely as to whether or not he had .,* Do
S l.ny information in his possession or could furnish the Bureau with the '~ - :
: namea of mﬁﬂtnessea who might give the Bureau information about IEO -
‘.- .Pe MOLAUGHLIN having knowledge of ALVIN KARPIS' presence in Hot Springs,
Lrhnsas during 1936 end 1936 BROCK stated that he personally did not
like LEO P McLAUGHLIN and had so advised Bureau agents in previous .. C
; interviews of this fact; that LEO MoLAUGHLIN had never done him an per- sl
sonal favors and was funy oogniunt of tho faot that he, 'Brocl:, d d not
.. like him, !ohughlin. : R o j("f ) S

LT el Lgent SUTTLER advised BROCK that 1t was rather u;msunl tha.t
& man servi.ng in the capacity of Identification Officer of a small locul
' police depertment such as the Hot Springs Police Degartnent and being .

closely asscoiated with such characters as HERBERT "DUTCE" AKERS and
JOSEPH WAKELIK, and working direotly under the supervision of LEO P.
. McLAUGHLIN, could not furnish eny informetion as to the imner workings
" of the police department and the political setup in genero.l. .To this 2
- statement, BROCK replied that he was one of the "small fry" end that = i
EERBERT AKERS had never taken him nor enyone else into his coni‘idenoe; o
s that he was very close mouthed, and so was JOSEPH WAKELIN, end for
d..° % this reason, he would not be able to furnish the Buresu with any S
L .. 1information concerning JOSEPH WAKELIN or "DUTCH" AKERS, or eny gecrets = -
.“. %" that they might possess or eny dealings that they might have had with ©
© . LEO MoLALUGHLINs He stated that all of the political 2llies of LEO P.
’ MoLAUGHLIN were so closely associated with McLAUGHLIN and the "higher=
ups” in Hot Springe, that the ordinary police officers could not get
any informetion es to bow the officials of the Hot Springs Police Dem
pertment obtained money, or whether or not they did obtain money for .
, protecting oriminale 1n that city. . : ;

“ B e

ame Rl Agent. SUTTIER questioned BROCK closel
'j-. accowt for the following situation_: $57

N.,;;; pow e wouta

A'—N’ .& s

,BERBERT AKERS has [y general reputation among local citigens of Hot
. Springs, Arkensas of being able to "spot" out=éf-town 1icenses on.
" automobiles ‘soon after their’ arrivel in Hot Springs, Arkensese A -i*%%. .o
Ford car belanging to ALVIN KARPIS and bearing Kentuoky license phtes
stayed parked in front of or on the side of 123 Palm Street for about
six weeks in the summer of 1986 This address of 125 Palm Street is
located very near the Us Se Goverrment Clinic where many out of town
people call each week for the treatment of syphilis. In a previous
stetement given to reporting agent in the summer of 1537, BROCK

14
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iwr., @Cmitted that he end EERBERT AKERS cruised in a police oar prectically
.. every day . in the vicinity of the Us Sa Government Clinio in the neighe -~ . .
.. borhood of 128 Palm Street, looking for out=of-~town licenses on autoe 5
-~ mobiles, in an effort to check them and to locate and apprehend wanted
;.. oriminals who were receiving’ treetment at the Uy S¢ Government clini X
- BROCK also stated that they passed up and dawn Pal:m Street and in ;
. front of 123 Palm Street where KARPIS and HUNTER lived with GRACE%O
STEIN and CONNIEOMORRIS and where witnesses can testify that KARPIS! LI
. ear with the Kentucky license plates attached thereto was parked - . : "lr' -
7 prlct:lenlly every du.y during the nonth of June and chth o:r July. 19864

e

1 ER

L U7 After tdmitting 0.11 of the ubove, BROCI atated tho.t 1t was

Y peculiar situation and an odd circumstance that he end DUTCH™ AKERS . -
-~ did not notice KARPIS' car parked in front of GRACE GOLDSTEIN'S house - . -

.. . 8t 125 Paln Street, but he emphetically denied that he ever did see tho o

; oar to his personal knowledges He stated that if HERBERT AKERS ever ‘. :

. 'saw EARPIS! car parked in front of 123 Palm Street, that he, Akera, DRSO

did not in.f‘om BROCK thut 11; was KARPIS' oar lt eny timo. W N

ent SUTTIER ts‘ked BROCK hor he oould a.ccount for the

, fe.ot tha.t IS Hudson automobile, bearing Ohio license plates,_"" W
stayed parked in front of the Hatterie Hote% on the main street Tl

of Hot Springs, Arkansas for several months in 1936 without being

detected by him end AKERS during the time that they were oruiaing in

- ~the city, and particularly when the purpose of these cruises was to - - .
notice outof town state licensess BROCK merely eanswered this inquiry N
'by statins = "I dontt kmow, 1f "DUICH? inew he never - @14 tell mey s

S L . S ,s i »»:':;'-mi Aie - e LT 'f:‘,
I S Agent SUTTLER aleo asked BROCK 1if he lmew the real reeson .’
S why GRACE  GOLDSTE IN borrowed Chief of Police WAKELIN'S license platee,j-u_

ad BROCK steted that he did note Agent asked BROCK to.egain relete. :
how it ceme ebout, that he, Brock, was designated to teke Chief WAKELIN'S ’

%" . license plates off of GRACE GOLDSTEIN'S oar, end BROCK stated that he - '
.. learned one day that his own mother was ill and at the point of death

 in Texas, 80 he asked Chief of Police WAKELIN to loen him an old Auburn

.. sedan in order that he might visit his mothers He stated that Chief

' . WAKELIN told him that the Aubwrn sedan mentioned did not have eny -

., 1license plates on it at that ti.me, because he hed loaned the platee K

* to GRACE GOLDSTEIK to’ ‘use on her new car in order to teke a trip to. .

- Texase Agent SUTTLER asked BROCK ‘at this time to be very particular in

“his explemation of this incident in order to give the exact detailss

" BROCK stated that that was the ‘situation as well as he could recalls-’

" that after Chief WAKELIN tolé him that he had loaned the 1license plates o

" "".‘Yo GRACE GOLDSTEIN; that she had made the trip, and that the plates 7l-

were still on the care He stated that Chief WAKELIN advised him to
go by the Batterie Hotel, end without saying anything to GRACE GOLD=-
STEIN, merely take the license plates off of her car and bring them
beck and put them on the Auburn cars BROCK stated that he did thise .
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Auburn had been turned over 'bo GRACE GOI.DSTEm.

e S T e A e D3 S A S e

Agent reminded BROCK at this point that this story varied
from the information obtained from him last summer by Bureau agents,
inesmuch as in the previous interview, he stated that CHIEF WAKELIN inw
structed him to take the licemse plates off of GRACE GOLDSTEIN'S

.. oar because his, Chief Wakelin's, wife wanted to use the ocar, and ho S
57 - hed loaned the license plates to GRACE GOLDSTEIN and wanted them baok

a

irmediatelys BROCK stated that he was a little bit hasy at this time
as to just what the circumsteances were as to why he took the plates

 ‘off of GRACE GOLDSTEIN'S car, but he did recall that at omne time, -
his mother was sick, end he wanted to use the Auburn car and thought

that that was the time he learned that the license plates on the

. .
v, -

Lgent then a.dviaod CECIL BROCK that tho reason Chief of

'Ponee WAKELIN hed loened the license plates off of his car to GRACE .

GOLDSTEIN was beceuse GRACE GOLDSTEIN wented to meake a trip to Texas . -

"and had not purchased license plates for her car at that time so

borrowed CHIEF OF PLICE WAKELIN'S license plates, put them on her =

“ocar and took ALVIN KARPIS to her home in Texas for a visit. BROCK -
" stated that he did not kmow that ALVIN KARPIS had ridden in the car

to Texas with GRACE GOLDSTEIN, with Chief of Polioe WAKELIN'S neenaez':-‘f
pletes on the cars He stated that Chief WAKELIN had never mentioned

anything to him about why he loaned the license plates to GRACE GOLDw -

STEIN, nor had he ever mentioned to him that GRACE GOLDSTEIN took
ALVIN KARPIS to Texas on & vacation trip at the time his license plates
were oOn her ocars

" BROCK also stated that he could mot understand why the

.l Bureau was trying to convict him on & harboring charge when he bad -

not at any time tried to harbor ALVIN KARPIS and had never seen
ALVIN KARPIS in his life; that he did not kmow thet ALVIN KARPIS

wWes in Hot Springs until the Woodcock raid in March, 1936, and that

he had always been friendly to the Bureau and to Bureau agents. R

‘ Agent SUTTLER was in the deten‘bion room of the Little
Rock F:.eld Office with CECIL BROCK for epproxirately four hours, at
which time BROCK talked et random about various subjects but made mno

further admissions than those :ecorded in the above interview_..
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The follawing was submitted by sPocial Agents W, A. WINTER

~

- Shortly aftor STOVER was a.rrested by 'l:he above agent:s lon “
the early morning of May 18, 1938, he was brought to the Little Rook -

- ,A_-na JOSEPHL J. PIEPER in comneotion with subject JORW STOVERs ... . I

Field Office for questionings Enroute to the Little Rock Field Office, -~

STOVER was questioned end talked briefly in regard to hie associations -j
with ALVIN KARPISe At the time STOVER was placed under arrest, he -
ssked what the charge was, end Agents informed him that it was based.
upon a charge of conspiracy to harbors At that time, STOVER was mot .
informed that he was under arrest for conspiracy to harbor ALVIN KARPIS,
but he shortly thereafter commenced talking about ALVIN KARPIS and
stated that he took KARPIS by eirplane on two trips from Hot Springs,
Arkansas, to some place in Ohio, and he commented that on one of these
trips he was forced to make a landing someplace in Kentucky on account
of engine trouble, STOVER further stated that on the other trip, KARPIS
end he were returning to Eot Springs by airplane and were compelled = - {
to meke a forced landing near Benton, Arkensas on account of engine )
troublee STOVER steted that MRS. KARPIS, who he also referred to as
GRACE, meaning GRACE GOLDSTEIN, was along on this second mentioned
trip, and this his (Stover's) wife, was also alonge STOVER provided
no further information than the above at this times

s
‘w7 MORRIS BROOKS LOFTIS was interviewed by Speciel Agent
B. l{. SUTTLER on the morning of May 18, 1938, after he arrived at’ .
. the Little Rock Officee LOFTIS stated that he could not add enything
" more to the statement originally teken from him et Hot Springs during
. the past summer, es to his association with ALVIN KARPIS. LOFTIS in= '
dicated that he provided all’ the information that he pOSSlbly could at

" the tine of that mterview.

I.DFTIS sta.ted, however, that since he was last interviewed
by Buresau agents in August, 1937, he has secen GRACE GOLDSIEIN at
" Chief of Police WAKELIN'S lekeside residence, loceted next door to
Dyert's Landing, on at least six or more ocoassions, end that the GOLD=
~ STEIN woman was at Chief WAKELIN'S house either on Christmas Dey or
Christmas rnight, 1937 IOFTIS further recalled that gbout two months
" ago, Chief of Police WAKELIN told him to listen in on the "Public Hero -
" Number One" radio progrenm that same evening; that when he, Loftis, told

Chief WAKELIN that his radio was not working, WAKELIN invited him over

. to his home to listen 1n. LOFTIS added that. he did not think much

- about it, 80 he went over to WAKELIN'S home, as the subject of the -
progrsm was & case which JOSEPH WAKELIN had worked on while ‘he was
connected with the Hot Springs Police Department, and that when he,
Loftis, arrived at WAKELIN'S house, GRACE GAEDSTEIN and another woman
acoompanied by s esmell boy and girl were all in the living room, and
that GRACE GOLDSTEIN introduced him to this women and told him that the
womsn was KARPIS!S sister, GRACE referring to KARPIS as "ED"j that
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.

7 dcwntcwm Hot SPrings while riding . horse.

immediutely ai‘ter tho ro,dio program was caﬁpleted he, I.oftis, lot‘l: a.nd ‘

has not seen thia ‘woman aupposed to 'be the sister of KARPIS sime that
til!OQ B ) : o M‘, -.‘ e

It my be notod that LC["TIS undou’btedly is referring 'bo P
CLARA VENUTE, sister of ALVIK KARPIS, who makes her home et Chioago, i
Il1inois, but who is known to have been in Hot Spri.ngs for t'bont o
two mornths during the first po.rt of the yur 1958, - ‘_,‘ e

’”

.‘;

. LOFTIS wua questioned es to whether he ha.d ever soen '.;-1 -
Mayor LEO P. ¥cLAUGHLIN or A. T. "SONNYY DAVIS, City Attorney for .
Hot Springs, Arkensas, around JOSEFH WA&L]‘N'S cottage or around ‘Dyer's .
lending during the time that ALVIN KARPIS was living there, but he -
steted that he did not know either McLAUGHLIN or DAVIS and had seen
McLAUGHLIN on only one ocoasion as McLAUGHLIN was passing by in

o . kS ot e d . ,,A

MRS. A.L c. DYER was mferviewed ‘by Specia.l Agents Be M.

';_srmmn end JOHN L. MADALA on the morning of May 18, 1638, but this

women did not provide eny informstion in eddition to that which agents ..

" hed obteined from her when she was ‘interviewed on several occasions

during the past summere The DYER women exhibited a repentant attitude
and indicated that she was very foolish in getting mixed up with GRACE

GOLDSTEII\’ and ALVIN KARPIS.
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e “."ﬁ ToNE !’ho follwing information was o'btained '
s 'by Special Agents BENRY A. SNOW and DANIEL P, SULLIVAN from
- the Office of the’ CIerk, United States Distriot court,

Al T Defenda.ntl in this case were allowed to L n

'make bond on lday 18th, 1938, with the exception of CECIL . .:.:
BROCK, who was allowed to make bond on May 19th, 1938 The -
following peraom were listed as bondsmen for defonda.ntl An AT
thi.e matter: v T T e e

Sl "'Z_U‘Bonnsmn s NORRIS c;ssn_ ‘ : e
e MQSE‘KLYMAN, Hot Springs, Arkanses
< il W. Al AKERS, Hot Springs, Arkansas

MOS‘“\KLYI(AN, Hot Springs, Arkansas 2 st
LEESL 0 JOEN CM\WOLF, Hot Springs, Arkensas -
T VANN‘ LY‘?LL, Hot Springs, Arkansas

P

_ DEFENDANT .

EARLMRICKS, Hot Springs, Arkansas
. H)\wILLm[s, North little Rock, Arkansas
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MES. AL C. DYER - DEFENDANT

ROBERT T. OKENS, North Little'Rook,
A.rksnau ‘
J. D. LOFTIS, North Little Rook,
' Arkanul.
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: ing is submitted ‘by S,p“hl
; ,Agent JOHN L. ‘llADALL, and’ govers investigation made-at Hot:
,_ Springa, Arhansu, on Mny isth and 191:11, rs:se. B

Hot sPrings Police Departmant. was brought to the ‘Little Rock
Office by Special Agent C. O, HURT and the writer, and was '
questioned continuously from 8300 A. M. to 9300 A, M., May IBth, s
. 1938 He was apprehended by the above Agents at his home, : ™ . . =
. %49 Harrell Avenue, Hot Springs, ‘Arkansas, on a warraut 1uuod '
! ‘_by Comissionor K. M, RANKIN ut Little ‘Rook. lrhnsu. Sl ¢

.- ~~¢ .'— 4,,

SR . AKERS, upon intorview by the writer LA
.reitorated for the most part the information he had previously;._ ’
¢' furnished to Imspector Be. Je CONNELIEY, which is contained 11: o

..~ .the report of Special Agent D. P, SULLIVAN dated at I.ittle ol
"+ Rock, Arkansas, March 2nd, 19384  Throughout the entire"

" interview, he stoutly maintained that he is innocent of the .-+ :.}:

" KARPIS harboring case, but that he will admit his guilt in the -'". o
> harboring of THOMAS NATHAN NORRIS, However, during the course

A of the interview, AKERS would mske certain off-hend remarks
YR .. which indicated without a doubt that he hed full and completo ‘
'_knowledge thet ALVIN KARPIS was in Hot Springs, “Arkanses, Y i T T o.

“durirg the peridd concerned in this ceses Ee attempted to & S
_@kvert suspicion from him %o, JCE WAKELIH, “who nas formerly Chief
of Police et Hot Springs. E 5 HLF : B

j_'_‘ Be repeatedly statad that if”he 1ere given
. the‘opportunity to confer with Director J. EDGAR HOOVER, Vash= - . '
"ington, Da Ce, he believes that he could convince the Lirector
that he would probably be more veluable to the Government es an
informent then es a prisoner "in the United States Penitentierye
He indicated that he by all means does not want to go to the -
=. penitentiery, and that if there is any way out of his going to .
Lo prishn, ‘he will. teke that! opportunity. Agent made it plain te
_him thet in all probabinty the Director would- not grant him an~ )
“r" “interview, and would refer him to Inspector Ee T _CONNELIEY “to.
_%.‘take whatever informetion he has to offer. In this ‘regard, he. .
" stated thet he will keep in touch with Inspector Be. Jo CONNELIEY]
from time to time, until Cotober, 1938, when he is’ expected to . .. iv ..
' go to tria'l. ‘in the hopes” that he will eventueily come to some = " |- ;.
agreement with the Government, whereby he could trade 1nformation o
for immmity in this case eas well as in the HORRIS cases
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intervlew h_at IEO P. McLAUGHLIN is responeible for tho SR

A le.wlessneu ‘end dorrupt conditions An Hot Springs,’ era.nsu, .

" ‘and that were it not for the manner in “Which he ran his o w7

. * administration, the officers of the Hot Springs ‘Police ,Depa.rt-
" ment would not be as “orooked as they are now", He stated-

“'that the of ficers salaries are so low that they are practically S

- 'forced to stesl in order to meke a livings He further 1ndicated CRE

_that IEO McLAUGHLIN probably knows everything that is going -

. en.4n Hot Springs, inoluding the harboring of various fugit:wez,
~ and thet if there is any money paid for protection the Mayor e

- . has always seen to it that he got part of ite AKERS, howevery - |  ~.-:

" refused to make any statements relative to the KARPIS casesIn
substantiation to his above remrh, he cited for example that 1 .
Mayor MoLAUGHLIN hed full knowledge that ERANK NASH was in Bot e .
' Springs, Arkenses, during the time that this fugitive resided; - °

" 'there in 1933, and indicated by off-hand remarks that lﬁayor
MoLAUGHLIN received part of the protection money that was . T : _
. “paid by NASHe - On another oocasion he chenged his version or ISR

s S 75777 the reason why FRANK NASH was in Hot Springs, Arkansas, stating
T that IEO MoLAUGELIN hed FRANK NASH brought into that towm to

L get rid of his political enemies‘

T e ' ‘:‘* Reverting to the KARPIS’ case, iKERS stoutlyf"" SLE
: ‘maintained that he hed 1o knowledge of KARPIS being in Hot -
. Springs, Arkansas, untille week before the raid on the WOODCOCK_V
- home on March 31, 1938, ‘at vhich time Post ‘Office Inspector.: et
"FAYNES contacted him in the Post Office and told him that hic
. Department had received definite informstien to. ‘the effect that T
' KARPIS hed been hiding out in Hot Springs, Arkanses; that the L
Post Office Inspectors had further developed that FARPIS was “. S
"7 brought into H,t Springs by plene after a Post Office robbery o
~ in Ohn.e, and that KARPIS had proba'bly remained in Hot Springs
. since that time. AKERS further steted that HAYNES asked him _—
- at this time whether he had any information sbout KARPIS being . e
$n Hot Springs, and as to where he could be Iooated. AKERS . .. . o
- stated that_he, of course,-had had no informs.tien -about KARPIS
" "being in town and so adviged Inspector HAYNESs He, however,™:. .
"' ‘promised Mrs BAYNES that he would do everything in his power to . %
" "asoertain whether KAKPIS was “in fact -in Hot' Springe, and should R
. he’ develope anything in this regard. “he Would furnish’this i} h
! {nformation to him. HAYNES ‘§ndicated ‘to AKERS' that he had juat
""" arrived in Hot $prings, Arksnsas, and that he ¥as checked into
. the Howe Hotel. AKERS set this time as the occasion when HAYNES
first contscted him with reference to KARPISe It might be stated

RIS TR
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"'.{—_j.'-v‘*r ,4-,;,-"2' g_m 1v,g1 = !\?'{"J’*"’ ?"' ,...g.s

. ~fthat i.n previoue investigation in Hot Springe it was disclose
. that Post Office Inspector EAYNES' "registered ‘into the Howe
. Hotel on MaFch 24, 1956, at Which time he remained there for
.. two or three deys. "It is proba'bly ‘this time when EAYNES first. Sl
. contacted AKERS relative to the po:sibility of looating K.ARPIS e
,5:.;.through Ams = X

- R e Ams centlnued by etating that ufter hie '
cente.ct with HAYNES en the above occasion, he told Chief or
- Police JOSEPH WAKELIN sbout the same and questioned him
" whether he had any informatkon concerning whether KARPIS m
- in Hot Springs, and WAKELIN replied to AKERS that he had not.
‘At this time AKERS made the statement that he now believes
that WAKELIN had the continuoul knowledge of the fact thet’ . ‘
KARPIS was in Hot Springs, and was in association with GR.AGB
o GOIDSTEIN. and’ that probably after he talked with WAKELIN on ‘(-
"7 the" ebove ooea.sion relative to his contact with Inspector EAYNES, :
' WAKELIN got ‘in touch with GRACE GOIDSTEIQI and advised her of:.
.. this informtion. which later resulted in KARPIS leaving Hot . o)
Springs, Arkensas, e few days prior to the raid on the WOODCOCK
home, made by Buteau Agents and Post Office Inspectorse

i "“"-"“" wde At one junoture during the ‘interview with: S R
AKERS, ‘he aslced Agent MADALA whether the Bureau kmew for how .o
% long a time prior. to the WOODCOCK raid for KARPIS had Chief".
© - WAKELIN been having olandestire meetings with GRACE GOLDSTEIN. L
'+ Agent informed him that the Bureeu investigations disclosed that ‘
7. these meetings hed been taking plgce since the time that GRACE . Cwt
SV NIRR 0 GOLDSTEIN was ‘rumning her house of prostitution at 123 Palm .
R Street in May, 1935s AKERS displeyed surprice es to this, and -
- %« - -made the statement that he now sees the whole case more clearly,
Toi W T leaving the inference with Agent that it was.JOE WAKELIN who wes
o % 7. U responsible for the harboring of ALVIN EARPIS at Hot Springs, =
“ .- %, " arkeansese AKERS was closely questiocned as to this, but he refused
" to meke eny statement, stating that he wants to have time to think .
' out the whole matter, after which time :he will be. ready to give (
it 4o the Bureeuthrough Inspector CONNEI.IEY’ ‘He seid that he
' w111 want to make, some 1nvestigation of . hie own betv'een now e.nd

*'yas" responsi'ble for KARPIS.»beinz in "town wttheut nolestation“,"._'.

a
o

T
i

s
R 3

i “"Agents’ epeeifically asked AKERS as to the ™%
number of times he visited the address at 123 Palm Street, during
the time that (RACE GOLDSTEIN operated her house of prostitution
there. He recalled that he visited this address on at least
fouf or five occasions, and in explenation of these visits he
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o _x;vstated that ‘be had eold comm: uomus .nd (mcz Gomsmm vl RO
w0 Bome jewelry e.round ‘that time, and that he went to 123 Pllmf“
' . Street on the ‘occasions menti.oned by him %o colle ot payment
" from these girls for the ringse Ie stated that he aliso
'#01d° GRETA SHANSON, one ‘of the prostitutes, a car sometime
~ prior to the ocoupancy of GRACE GOIDSTEIN and her girls of - . =
123 Palm Street, and that he ‘likewise saw GRETA with referenoe
. $o the payments on this car on thé occasions he visited at
.-that addresss - He, of course, denied that he saw either:- R U
- ALVIN KARPIS or FRED HUNTER at the 123 Palm Street Address T
' while he was there te.lking with the Girls.  He also denied | -
that he at any time ever saw & man or men 1t that address. o
: AKERS further denied that he called at the above address every
- Monday afternoon and drove around with GRACE GOLDSTEIN for
"~ several minutes thereafters He also denied that he discuaeed
. with GRACE GOI;DSIEIN on his visits to the ‘above address the - S
. Taot that the neighbors had been complaining about the noise ’”j’ R
. caused by the girls, and by the taxi cabs going to end from = <. _
" the house, and likewise denies that he diséussed with her the ‘ A
possibilities of her moving her house of prostitution elsewhere
in Hot Springse e further stated that he does not now recall
_._ever having seen a black Ford Coupe with Kentucky license
platee ever parked in front of t.he Paln Street addrees.

ERUR LESI IR S

T s e With reference to the DYER'S Ie.ndi '
investigation made’ by the Bureau in October, 1935, after he he.d —
“.taex 0 reported to the Little Reck Office that suspicious persons, one "
;.- " - of whom might have been ALVIN KARPIS were living at DYER'S Ch
"+ 7 lending, he stated that to the best of his recolleotion he and ;

JOE WAKELIN received information from WALTER EBEL, & local
‘newspaper correspondent at Hot Springs, Arkensas, to the effect .
that several men had purchased medioal supplies at Braughton's .
Drug Store in Hot Springs, end that these men had inquired where

they could locate & cottage on one of the two lakes in. Bot
Springs; that someone at the drug store referred them to BURCH'S

. lending on lake Hemiltone:  AKERS. 'ete.ted that upon, receipb of .

“.‘this information from WALTER EBEL, ‘he ‘and CECIL BROCK. proceeded o
- to lLake Hamilton and gobt the license number off of a car which was |
"+ parked in front of ‘one of the cottages st DYER'S landing, which . .
*, number he leter transmitted to Columbue, "Ohio, Por data pertain-

RPN

o " 'lhen Agent oon!ronted AKERS with. the fact
as to why he made an 1nvettigetion at D!ER'S landing after having
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_-receivod the lnfomation from WALTER EBEL that the mn :ln wenE MR e
¥+ .l question'were 1living at BURCH'S landing which 18 located nexe '
=7 . to DYER'S landing, AKERS seemed womewhat disturbed and statoﬂ
" that he does not now recall just why he had made that :
1nvestigation at DYER'S landing instead of BURCH'S: Iending
_other ‘than the possibility that he had reoeived informatien -
. from either Mr. BURCH or some one else to the effect that the
" men could not obtein a ‘cottage at BURCH'S landing ‘and were.
- referred by either Mre BURCH or his caretaker to DYER'S I.anding,
‘He 1likewise could not explain how he knew that the car he had
. checked on was owned by the men whom he was investigating md
< - whe were reported to hime After AKERS realized that it was
‘apparent to the writer that he, AKERS, was not telling the ',
truth, he made the statement; "Woll I don't know right now juat
what happened, but believe me, I will have it straight at. the .~
- time of triale I've got to doa 1ittle 1nvestigating of my “.:
T owme® 5t

LA ]

i Throughout the entire interview with AKERS, - i FRSHE
‘ he stoutly meinteined that he did not know that GRACE GOLDSTEIN ~ -~
was hiding out ALVIN KARPIS end associsting with him until he
wag so informed by the Post Office Inspectors around the time
. of the OODCOCK raide He imphatically stated that he at no t:.me R
f"’aver saw a strange man riding around with GRACE GOLDSTEIN i " YR
" her oar or in someone elses car during the time KARPIS was - a :
' living in Hot Springse In this regard he stated that he very
‘seldom notices GRACE GOLDSTEIN as she is riding around town;
. that he ususlly sees her at the Hot Springs Confectionary in
Hot Springs, at which time she usually is alone or is with one
.7 of her girlse .He further stated that he never received any .
" . information from anyone to the effect that GRACE GOLDSTEIN was
running around with a "live wire" during 1935 and the early pert .
R . of 19363 that he frequently saw her with the large black Great -
.. .. Dene dog, but at no time ever heard or made any inquiries as to
;77,7 where she obtained this dog; that he observed that she was N
driving a new Buick Coupe around the latter part of 1935, but
- “'at no time did he ever question her as to where she obtained * - -
. this automo'bile, or under what eiroumstances. : ,He further denied- :
7" that he lnew sround that time that GRACE spent very little time W'
. at the’ Hatterie Hotel, and that she was living with a 'boyfriend '
' gomewhere else in towns He also denied that he was told’ by %
© " anyone around December - ‘6f 1935 that ALVIN KARPIS wu in Hot ==
" Springs and was eonsorting with GRACT GOLDSTEINs He stated that
if he had redeived this information that he certainly would have
taken a squad of men to where KARPIS was llving and would have
apprehended hime : ,

.
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' ,’, reported, and when ukod to explain this, AKERS made the -

him to allow FIOYD to 1ive in Hot Springse. :

S : i)
Tt

: On one ococasion during the interview with
AKERS, Agont uked him: point-blank whether he knew 'if PRBTYTY - N
. BOY FLOYD waé in Hot Springs’ ﬂuring 1933 end " 1984; he being\
“advised that this information hed. come to'the Bureau.from’ ;
g‘.'g numerous sources during the dourse of the Bnreau inveatigat:lon .
et Hot Springs during the past eighteen months," - AKERS stated
"that he does not think that FIOYD was in Hot Springs as n' ;

‘statement that FIOYD waé very . close to a certain Sheriff. i:n R
- Oklahome who had been ‘hiding him out, lnd that if FI.DYD wo.ntod R
- to come to Hot Springs to hide out, “this Sheriff undou'btodly ’I; o

would have getten in touch with him, ARERS, and o.rra.nged with ?rf_;-' I

s ,“-f.,‘_‘j__ ; .
e 2 .AKERS stated that he s 1n ire finano.tal
cirbmnstances at the present time, md that he hasn't any
money with which to defent himself at the time of trisle He M
- asked the writer for the present whereabouts of Special Agent:
' 'FRANK SMITH, stating that be would like to get in touch with
him within tho next month’ or s6, and talk with h’lm sbout the .
'KARPIS case. He indicated that’ Agen'l.: SMITE hes full confidence -
in him, AKERS, and that Agent SMITH ie fully aware of AKERS!
efforts to apprehend ALVIN KARPIS arcund the time of the WOODCOCK
.raide He further steted that he likewise has complete . . . TSI
“confidence and feith in Agent SMITH and thet should he decide .~ . 0"

<

" be telk between now end October. 3lst,. 1938,-1:3 would-like. to. g.ﬁé hi&

. ‘s¥atement to either Agent SMITH or Inspector CONNELJEYa He - .
" Further indicated that he probably will ask Agent SMITH end’

- Post Office Inspector HAYNES to tes‘bify in his behelf at the -
time of trials Fhen acked what he’ ‘expects these men to testify"
to, AKERS stated thet they are fully cognizant of the hard work _
and cooperation he rendered to the Government at the time when
the Govermment wes very anxicus to- -apprehend KARPIS - around the
“period that both of these menwere making investigations looking
toward the apprehension of KARPIS 1n Bot Springso R

Tl L It might be s tatéd that throughout the entire , .
'interview nith BERBERT AKERS he displayed every indication that = - .+
" 'he wes not telling the truth relative to his partioipation in - "‘;-;-
‘the harboring of KARPIS, and he frequently wented to. leave’ Agan
. MADATA with the. impressi.on that the peraons who actually were:
responsible for KARPIS being hid out in Hot Springs were GRACE - e
'-"Gomsmm and JOSEPH WAKELINe He, however. refused to furnilh T

w\a.\ -~

anything definite in this rega.rd. ’. 2 Yy :

r
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With reference to the harboring of :
THOMAS NAI'H.ANORRIS, AKERS made the statement that he rsealizes

after he was duly notified by Special Agents of the Bureau that
NORRIS was a Federal fugitive. He again said the reason he L
did not report NORRIS' presence in Hot 8prings at the time the -
latter resided there was because he was "sore" at the Bureau ... “'j,.f"
at that time over the way in whioch they had treated him in the -
. KARPIS cases He stated that after this controversy with the o
g Bureau back in March of 1836, he loss complete faith in the -~ -
Speoial Agents of the Bureau, and had no desire whatever to .
confme in them or oooperate with them 1n acy waye P '

' T AKERS further stated that after he was
inhorviewed by Inspector BE. J. CORNELIEY at the Little Rock Offioe B
on March lst, 1938, and after Mre CONNELIEY indicated to him
that the Bureau was very anxious to lccate a man by the name -~ -
ofi"BLACKB"E he made considerable effort to learn of the ° L
identity of this individuale He stated that two weeks ago he
had occasion to go to Dallas and Fort Worth, Texas, and while -
at Fort Worth he t alked to Detective VEATEERF(RD relative to . - . -
the NORRIS gange He told WEATHERFORD that when NORRIS and his .. :
crowd first came to Hot Springs in March of 1936, NORRIS was
P, eccompanied by & man nemed "BLACKIE" whom he described to
IRLEE B .. VEATHERFORD, and asked WEATHERFORD whether he lmew who this
P ‘ B individual wase AKERS steted that from the description that he ..
gave Detective WEATEERFORD, the latter was éle to identify S
" this mean as ®BLACKIE'ACOWEART, a resident of Texsse He stated SR
~~° thet WEATEERFCRD told him that he had just received recemt : . 7.
" information to the effect that COWHART was in prison at Garnett, -
Kansas, on some minor chargee AKERS stated that knowing that:
Inspector CONNELIEY was interested in this individuel end =
believing that he might be a Bureau fugitive, he arranged through
Detective VEATHERFORD to obtain a photograph end description
of "BLACKIE"™, in order that he could sent it to Inspector
'CONNELIEY for his assistance in locating this individuel. He
. stated thet after he hed secured this photogreph from Detective
WEATHERFORD, he immediately recognized it as the third men who
- was with NQRRIS and BAYNES at the ti.me these men first contacted
g;s

" him et DECE{SHEFFIEID'S station in Dot Springs, Arkensese Agent
.. questioned AKERS whether he was positive in his identificatiom -

. ".. . of "BLACKIE® CORHART and AKERS stated that he was; that he sew
-~ him with NORRIS on only tw. or three occasbns, but that he .. «- 7

. muld frequently see him at the JFace track by hi.mself. o

By ¥,
e aa -_; &.'4.‘ >4.“r‘" T

SR

that he did wrong In permitting NORRIS to remain in Hot Springs . -



Continuing AKERS stated that Detective
WEATHERFORD told him while he was in Fort Worth, Texas, two :
. weeks ago that he had received relisble information to the ... . .

@l

.. offedt that BLACKIE COVEART was ons of the participant! in -
.. the Southern Club robbery in Hot Springs, Arkensas, in Ha.rch,
1937, | He asked the writer whether the Bureau had any informa-
tion which implicated "BLACKIE® in this robberye Agent advised Do
‘him that the Bureau had not, and in this regard he made the .. i
statemsnt that he is somewhat certain that BIACKIE® and & R
ocrowd of men did rob the patrons of the Southern Club, ‘and that
they were assisted }n this robbery by JERRY "SWEDE" WATKINS, . ~
who is now Day Captein of Polices He indicated that he heard . -
from some source that "BIACKIE" and JERRY WATKINS were close .
buddies in Texas when WATKINS worked at some gambling house in -
that State as a bouncere He made the request of Inspector .
~ CONNELIEY that the Bureau investigate "BIACKIE'S" partic:lpa.tion
in the Southern Club robbery and that if it developed that - *
 "BLACKIE" was assisted in this robbery by JERRY "SVEDE" WATKINS
that this information be published in order that the suspicion - . -
on him for this robbery which W. S. JAOOBS, owner of the club. e
now holds would be lifted. SO ,L e T

N .‘,‘ ‘,,\ -
N
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On the moming of May 19th, 1938, Agent
MADAIA received a telephone call fram Mrse PHILIP DAVID, formerly
L ,Mr§._$OBWI,H§EL. who had been subpoensed before the Grand Jury
@ Tl as & Government witness. At the time Mrs, DAVID telephoned the :

o writer, she was in Hot Springs, Arkensas, and requested that .
~ Agent MADALA meet her at the Arksnsas Trust Company. She mdlcated
- over the telephone that on one ‘occasion when she saw AKERS and .

WAKELIN enter.the KARPIS residence next door to her at 124 Clubb
) w7 7. . Street, a young waman was visiting her end that this women '
B likewise sew these officers go into that houses She further -~ -1
: ' indicated that she had just telked with this woman, and that this -
woman distinotly recalled the above inc:.dent. and wes willing to
furnish a statement to that effect. Mrse DAVIS stated that this
woman's name is Mrs. VADA NYBERG, and tha’c Agents can locate this
. ‘woman through her. A . S LT RS :

: ,'? Speolal’Agent H. A. SNOW and the writer
B pror-eeded to Hdt Springs, Arkansas, onw v-herel_
conte.ct was had with Mrs. PHILIP DAVID. At this time she

"+ to Mrse VADA NYBERG, thO is employed as a’ salslaﬂy at the New.
"' York Dress Shop, located on Central and Prospect Streets, Bot - .
" Springs, Arkansas. Thereafter Agents jointly interviewed llra.'
NYBERG end Mrs. PHILIP DAVID at the former's residence at 310
Orange Street, Apartment § 9, Hot Springs, Arkansas, whore Mre.
NYBERG is living with her hus‘ba.nd, JAC ERG, who is a free

S ANELALSIRT z‘ﬁ"?



lance photographer. The following signed statement was
obtained from Mrse. NYBERG in the presence of Mrse PHILIP
- DAVID and JACK NYBERG., The original is being retained in .
,,the Little Rook Field Division ﬁ.leu ¥ ¢

Hot SPrings, A!'k

) "I, Mrs. VADA NYBERG, make the following statement to JOEN

. Lo MADALA and HENRY A. SNOW, Speoial Agents, Federal Burecn‘
. of Investigation, freely and voluntarily and acknowledge

~ that the faote oontained herein a.re true to the best of‘ ny
‘k:nowledge. S _,,_ R LR ,,

N "I ‘have lcnown Mrs. PHILIP DAVID, who was formerly Mrl. TOBY

© FENCIL, for about four yearse During the time that she amd. . =
her husband were residing at 202 Fincel Street, Hot" Springs,
Ark. 1 frequently visited with them et their home. o

,- "I am also thuainted with former Chief of Pouce J0SERE -
HAKELIN and Chief of Detectives ERT "DUTCH" IKERS, and v:f.:.

- know both of these men by sight. e S

"Sometime during November, 1935 I was at the Police head~

- .quarters at Hot Springs, Arke., and while there I engaged

" officer JERRY "SWEDE" WATKINS in conversations At that time

- he showed me a photograph of ALVIN KARPIS end told me that if
I sew this man around Hot Springe to call him, He said that
1 went to a lot places &nd that I might see hime He also . .
showed me a lot of other photographs of wanted fugitivese A
short time later, about two weeks, I was visitmg my friends - ° .
Mre end Mrse FINCEL at their home at 202 Fincel street ona '~
Sundaye This was early in December, 1935+ I recall that we

had duck for Sunday dinner which was sérved during the afternoone
Shortly before dinner I observed a man in the back yard of the
"house which adjoins the Fincel home which house was located at
124 Clubb Street., When I saw this man I recognized him as
- being ALVIN KARPIS from the photograph whioch had been shown
. “""to me by officer JERRY WATKINS, . In order to more closely observe the
men KARPIS I went into the bed-room of Mrs.’ FINCEL and looked ": e
_ at him out of the windows. Also went to. the back poax-ch ‘of the .
" “PINCEL jouse and at that time I wae positive that this msn was’ g
< KARPISe I recall that he was “very neatly dressed in & dark suit o
! and & very light oolored felt hate This hat was “almost whi.te S
in colors I told Mrss FINCEL at that tire that that man next

,rv%é?.-.u,m_ﬂ
~ "
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" door was either KARPIS “or his twinbro‘hhor".'

: “7" her that he was & big bank robber or scmething like that, -
; and she said that she certainly ‘didn't want any body like
_»_"_hhat lj.ving_\next doore St -

Soo m T e e L L m

e

" told him sbout the man who was living next door resembling
‘the picture of KARPISs TOBY said I was orazy and that this . -~
men wes & Wealthy persen who was in Hot Springs to rest amd .-
set .“ay frompeoplgo' ) - A\‘qé;;-‘?-': o . , j,‘ ' -

| ‘wiater that game afternoon we saw -.wan;n stop in front of the
house where the man was living end this woman went in to visit -
hime She had a muskrat fur coat on and I remember that we . ':

learned that this women was GRACE GOLDSTEIN, as she has been

on one occasion seeing her on the streets with a large black
Great Dane doge

R, : "After the occasion mentioned above when ehe stopped in front of .

 vieit at the house on three or four pocasiox@s,_ one of which was
. . 'on ‘1 holiday. ::.:..f e e, M : :'.}‘ - Y.; :'.:.. oL ) ..,:-,-" i . ) A o

R N

B, CE iE, R ."-__:- R fa,-’_ R :e R L N : B
.. PA few '__c}__gxgmafteg“ the first occasion that I recognized KARPIS
as the man who resided next to the FINCELS, and who was renting
the house from them, I accompanied Mrse FINCEL to the Hot . -

‘ Spriné_sM}}_e_l_iﬂc_e__pgpgﬂr}me,ntA_on.somn other mattere Vhile there 1

told Chief_of Police 'JOSEPH WAKELIN that there is e reward out
for KARPIS and "if he out. me_on half of it I would tell him
vhers he is"s He just laughed and said "you're crazy", pulled
hie hat down end welked offe He didn't seem interestede Mrse .

. FINGEL will recall this incident. At that occasion WAKELIN

desire to accompany me to the place where he wes, then he could
..~ "send & plain clothes officers - 1 also suggested that we could .
i drive to ‘the place where he was living in Mree FINCEL'S cer ir
" he didn't want to go in the Police care He just remarked that ...

EARPIS was not in towne ‘ - .

PURPY

..-—-.—._._—.‘—4..—-# -

e
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, s FINCEL * . . S
just laughed snd said she had never heard of KARPISe I told ' ~ = -

wshortly thereafter Mre T0BY FINGEL ceme in from tow and I-

discussed the fact that the man must be wealthye I have lateri‘ij'f« -

pointéd out to me on the streets: of Hot Springs and I remember. . - .~

the house where KARPIS resided I s&w the woman, GRACE GOLDSTEIN, ™

" turned very red in the fact and appeared to be -very'uncomfortaﬁie. o
1 insisted to him that the man was KARPIS and that if he didn'd - o



i Mree FINCEL and sew the Hot Springs Police Departmént oar parked .°

"A short time after the above mentioned incidént I was visiting

- in front-of the KARPIS housés 1 recall that this oar"EaTd"’i ,
- Police license and & Police emblem on the side of the cars At
this time Mrs. FINCEL had just driven up to hér ‘house and I uw

* 214 not see the fack of this man, but I recall that Mrse FINCEL -
" remarked that ”that.s.lnﬁm.s.nm I recall that I remarked

a tall man going inmto the front door of the KARPIS houses :I. i \

" to Mrse FINCEL that "he cant be so bad if the police visit him"
_By "him". ‘I meant the man whan I ddentified u I.ARPIS. :
- -'~ .r‘ '.1’ i . -
- "Shortly nfter I saw the polioe car drivo up to tho KARPIS houu, 1

- I heard a lot of laughing and talking inside of their house und . '
. it sounded like they were having a good time, Mrs. FINCEL and

o " I remained at her house for only a short whilao’ and when we

‘{'."f_.‘NYBERG stated thé.t' sometime after the arrest of ALVIN KARPIS
" " had ‘oocasion to see Chief of Police JUSEPH WAKELIN-at- the_ -
.. .Police Depar‘tment, ‘at which time she ‘to0ld him that ‘if he ‘had

left the pohce car was atill ’_there- e

”,"I saw the pol:loe oar 1n frmtiof tho. KARPIS house on just, one A
. .other occasion,this being at night when llrs. FIRCEL a.nd I oems
- to her house for suppers ST e L

"Fhen I sew GRACE GOLDSTEIN on the first oocasion she was in a
green Chevrolet Coupe. on a.nother occasion she was in a large
'red seda.n. e * SR A

Witnessess -
JOHN L. MADALA . -
EENRY A. SNOW, = .- 7. o

Special Agents, FBI, BT ’ et s o
Us So Dept. of Justice, 500 Reotor Bldg. Loko "",;\Q_"

&‘

In addition %o the a'bove statament, Mrse

" "followed out her requests at the time she “and ‘Mrse DAVID contacted
" him in December, 1935, relative to the- loqati.on of KARPIS ho R
would have apprehended him o At “that time she sta.ted that
WAKELIN replied that he now realizes that she was correct in

her identificetion and that he was a "dam fool®™ for not acting
upon the information she was willing to’ ‘furnish-him at that time.
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" _house; that her attention was called to it when Mrse DAVID"

EEM ST Kith reference to ‘the time thet “she i'iret
saw the police car e.t 124 Clubb Street after she had observed

and identified ALVIN KARPIS ae living there, Mrs. NYBERG"

“ etated that she did not see the oar as it drove up to the .~ ; ot

made the remark, "There is "DUTCH" AKERS now". She stated
that after Mrse DAVID made that statement she immediately -

.....

looked out and saw a tall man walk toward the back of the i‘ ;7;_ff_”7’

~ houses ' She stated that she did not get s good look at this
man, but that, however. ‘she noticed that he was tall and lan.ky
and somewhat stooped and looked very much 1ike AKERS. #he

stated that if Mrse DAVID had not made the remark sbout this : L

_ man being AKERS she probably would not have connected the man -
whom she saw as this subjecte She, however, was very poeitive

It might be etated thet thie woman ma.kel

e very good sppearance, and appears to be sbove the average in""

 intelligences It is believed that she will make an im resmive
witnesss ’

T . .During the c ourse of the interview with .
Mre. NYBERG e.nd after they revealed that ¥rso DA DAVID acoompanied
Mrs, NYBERG to the Police Department in December, 1835 and y
" reported to JOE WAKELIN the fact that KARPIS was living in Hot .
Springs, Arkensas, and could be located through them, Agents -’

' -asked Mrse DAVID to explain why she had not previously furnished .
this information to the Bureaus She stated that at the time she

v was questioned relative to her knowledge of the KARPIS case, she

. was somewheat afraid that she might implicate herself in the case !

if she divulged the fact that she had known of the fact that the !
man to whom she and her husband had rented their house was in »
fact ALVIN KARPIS. She further stated that she likewise did

in her identifioatlon of the a.utamobile a8 being the Hot Springs

not want to involve any of her friends in the case without eeeing\ S

~end ta]k:lng to them first, in an effort to find out whether they

would be willing to give testimony in the cases She stated .
‘that after she was dismissed by the United Stetes Attorney on™ "

.- May 16th, 1938, she proceeded. to Hot' 'Springs, Arkansas, for .
~ the express purpose of talking with Mrs. NYBERG in order te’ see

~. Af she was willing to testify as to what she saw on those occesione_ o
when she visited her at 202 Fenocil Street. She stated that after

talking with Mrs. NYBERG about this matter Mrse NYBERG indicated
¥0 her that she was willing ‘to tell all she knew about the case
if she were contacted by a Bureau Agents
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. With reference to the portion of the
statement made by Mrse NYBERG conocerning her interview with-:
JOSEPH WAKELIN in December, 1935, and informing him that she'
" knew were ALVIN KARPIS could be located in Hot Bprings,
'Arkansas, and suggesting that he and somé men go with her
%o apprehend this fugitive in order that they could collect
& reward that might be outstanding t‘or him, Mrse DAVID ° '

_ corroborated this information in every details She impha‘bi.oally -
stated that it was after they had put WAKELIN on notice to the ' -
fact that KARPIS WAS in town that ehe saw ‘I&'AKEI.IN end AKERS o

enter the KARPIS reeidence. ,; SRR

. : ,»__

. : Both Mrl. DAVID and Hrlo NYBERG etuted
that after they had reported the above information to JOSEPH
WAKELIN and then later seen the police car at the KAR.PIB
‘residence on several occasions, they thought that they -
probably were mistaken in Mrse NYBERG'S identification of gL
KARPIS, and for that ‘Teason ma.de no further report on him to RIETRAR
a.nyone eleeo : : T

A
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!"he follawing de;;criptiona of subjeota were obtained
through persona.l obsemtion and queationing: BRI

I

¥ JOSEPH m.lant r

" Nemes .. Sghe R L AT
61 {Born 5/21/75 at Hot Springs, m:.

Ages

Heights 6 fte 11 iny - o
Welght:s - 178 i =
Builds -~ . Medium R

Hairs = - Brown

Byess |- .. Blue .
COmpler.lonR Ruddy * .70, TS ' .
Soarss L. 2 1in, scar oenter of forehead
Residences - . 7. Hot Springs, Arkansas . . ~

Ocoupations .
. Marital Statuu
Races . Ui

. Former chief of Polioe, Hot Springs. .l.rk.

Nationalltys B
Photographs -+ -.:"  Teken a.nd retained in Little Rock Office
Handwriting Specimen: On fingerprint card forwarded to Bureau

Criminal Records Requested from Bureau,

: HERBERT AKERS, aliaa "Dutoh" Akers .
Ages 0 42 (Born 4/26/94 at Hot Springs, Ark.
Heights ., .= 7 "% © 6 fte 4 ine " -
Weights = ~~ -7 180,

“Nemes

Builds¢ . ! ... - Slender
Hairs -7 . Browm . .
Eyess .o 720 Bluewgray -
Complexion: s i Sallows
‘Teeths . o Poor ~ front teeth out

"+ 1 ine scar on right wrist :
 Bot Springs, Arksnsas - S
. Former.chief_of Deteotives, Hot Spr.’mgs, Ark-

Scerss .-
Residences .
Occupations

a Photographs ' .’.i_Taken and retained o.t Little ‘Rook Offioo
. Hendwriting Speoimanc - On fingerprint card forwarded to Bureau
B "Criminal Reoordc R Requested from 'Burenu.
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_Residences - -
" Occupatioms .- -
" Marital Statnu
" Races 3T
Kationalitys
. Photographs .

Crminal Recordl

1 1n. out soar left foroa.rm and
Y iny cut sear left index finger.

White -

- ‘Hendwriting Speoimen:

Hot Springe, Arkanses - - .-

Former detectin, Hot Springs, er. P.D.

Divorced

Taken and retained at -Little Rook ‘offices

" On fingerprint card forwarded to Bureauo

Names '« ..
Ages
Heights .
‘Weights .~ -~
Builds .
Co:nplexion:‘ .
Scaru S

Occupations- | .
Marital Status:

~Races . . - .
Nationalitya
Photographs ; .
- Hendwriting Speoinmns

Criminal Reoord: >

" JOHN STOVER v i:+7
- B fto 6% ine --

| Medium -
“Appendectomy scar; i— in. ‘so8r on chin:

Residences - - ~ '

“White

35 (Born 7/31/02 at Engla.nd, Ark.)
155~ -

Ruddy ..~ v
% in, scar base right thumbe

Hot Springs, Arkensas

Aviator; mana.ger Hot Springs Airport.
Married S

Amerioan R
" Taken and ‘retained’ at Little Rock Ofﬁ ce -

; “_Qn fingerprint oard fomrded to Bureau

R




N s I & . .
" FNames” -~ MORRIS BROOKS LOFTIB. - v Noomizyroim
~Ages .. - 57 (Born 10—11-92, J.naaboro, Ark.} :
i Eeightt SR
© Welights . ,
-Builds :
. Hairs o
_ Byest
COmplex:lons R ’
Scuru o D Left thunb ‘broken lat jointz 1 m. :
< S " soar palm left hand; tattoo mark bo.ok
; - left hands 2 in,. scar be.ck of 4th ﬁ.nger
S EO ~on right hands - : P
Byeglassess - - Gold rimmed § gt
Residences .. Hot Springs, Ark. o S
Occupations. = . "= -1 (Caretaker for touriat lodge TR
Rases ¢ ... White . :
Nationalitys :_.;.'-. - - Ameriosn’ % L
Photegraphs Teken and retuined ot Little Rock Oi‘fice
Handwriting Specimem On fingerprint card fomrded to Bureau. :
Criminal Records ' Requesteéd from Buresus @ - - :
Na.mex R - i '
Ages o i 45 (Born 7/5/93, Beimie, Ark.)
-~ Heights -~ ... . "5 fts 4 ine . - e
" Weights SR U=+ BEL A -;, 3
S i et Bullds sl U . Vediun stout ¥
' e Hedrs s J-Browa . i iF
. 2. Eyess - . "Blue .- .
70T complexions T Felr LYoo e
. . . Scarss 2.1 in. scar middle i‘inger on lei‘b hand.

Sy ¢ Residences
e -+ Oecupationsg it

" M¥aritel Statuss'>
- Races .
*:_Natlonality:
Photographs .
' Handwriting Specimenz
Criminal Records '

~t' White

B ‘Regueated of Bureuu’

Hot Springs, Arkansas
- Operator of resort camp
Widowed S

Amerioa.n 7
Taken end retained at Little Rook Offlceo
" On fingerprint card forwarded to Bureau-




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION |

Form No. 1 -
THiscasEoriGinaTEDAT Cincinnati, Ohio ‘ mmENO. 7-43

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR :
i ' 37?7"3’5 19, .
Bt, Louis Missouri 5/26/38 : “AM -
4’” 728/ 26/38 . m
| PmamGHANG] GEORGE TDONEY, with alieses; DR. -

RUTH ROBSION, th aliaeses: Rut . Mrs. Melvin { HARBORING QF FUGITIV’ES,

[Robsidn, Connig”Morris, Mrs.

< obinson, Jo ' ‘ T
o ' | - rumm ROBSION apprehended by Agem;s ana detectives T

of the 8t. Louis, Missouri, Police Department at house

of prostitution operated hy JOHN SONNEN, 3439 Lucas -

% - Avenue, St. Louis, early morning of May 18, 1938, and f-_'*jj-f

B NATIONAI. FIREARMSAGT‘

“ HUNTER for espproximateély one year prior to time she /
- was epprehended in compeny with them at New Orleams, /.,
Louisiana. Fugitive compleint filed by U. S. Attorney,.

" of Seetion 88, Title 18, U. 8. Code, and on seme date
"'8he -was arraigned berore U. S. Commissioner, St. I.ouie,
‘pleaded not guilty, end in default of $10,000.00 bond
/_. ', was committed to the City Jeil, St. Louis. On Mey 19,
. /.,f‘do "%, # 1938, ROBSION was released upon posting $10,000.00 bond.

Federal Cou.rt at Little Rock Arkansas, on octo'ber 17 1958.

- .1_-' _ ‘ ) T R o LY : : ' "l‘
-7~ REFERENCE: Letter from the Little Rock Office dated May 11 1938:)
[ : Teletype from the St. Louis Office to the Bureeu and t'he
Little Rock Office dated May 19, 1938. i_;;, -

~ D .1' . ; _ vy e . L 3 Sl T :: d
. < The title is 'being cha.nged only for the purpose of reflecting
_ the neme end alieses of RUTH ROBSION, with eliases: RUTH HAM, Mrs. o

- MELVIN ROBSION, CONNIE MORRIS, Mrs. FAROLD KING, RUTH ROBINSON, .TOAN
J 'Q BARRON, J’EAN BARON, J'OAN HAMMER The matter of further changing the

—

% orelly admitted she had essociated with EARPIS end . = -. . =

_ St. Louis, Mey 18, 1938, charging ROBSION with violation -

< ~ On Mey 26, 1938, ROBSION appeared before U. S. Commissiomer,
St. Louls, and posted $10 000.00 bond for her appeare.nce in =

|roSEgg PEMORAN, with eliases, FUGZTIVE, I. O, 1232; ‘KIDNAPTNG; OBSTRUCTION OF msng

,/\ . ;“ ‘ .‘M t DouoTwnrr:mTH:s:-rAG!. -

R

~3F 344 JUN2 }_

2 Cincinnati
4 Little Rock (1 Inspector E. J.
Connelley; 1 U. 8. Atty., Litt

Rock)
1 U. S. Atty., St. Louis .

3 st. Louis ( in ﬁ-2746) < . 8. GOVERRNENT PRINTING ;ne:
e LW -




_title to include the names and aliases of the persons recently indicted in ;
“connection with this matter at Little Rock, Arkenses, is being left to the {}lvﬁ)—
‘Little Rock Office, which has’ complete inrormation regarding “the names mnd Y - iV -
‘aliases of these individuels, as well es regerding ‘the names and. aliases or a

persons heretorore carried as subjects in this case.
‘.

o ; It is noted in the letter ot rererence that RU’I’H ROBSION has resided
for some time at 3439 I.ucagnﬁxenue St. Louis, Missouri, which is a house of . ;-
prostitution operated by J ONNEN, . & s_\ibject in the file entitled JOHN . .
¢ SONNEN, with eliases; et al; MARY MA OSS. with aliases, et al, Vi.ctims;'

., Wnite Blave Tra:fric Ast' S E N e e 3 ‘

.'A'; By

During the evening o:r May 17 1938, Inspector x. J‘ . CONNELLEY from \j-3.‘ :
the Little Rock Office, telephonically adviged Special Agent in Charge G. B. '
NORRIS of the St. Louls Office that an indictment had been returned against

;. RUTH ROBSION end severel other individugls at Little Rock, Arkensas, in

‘¥ .. . connection with the harboring of ALVIN ‘and FRED , end that L A
,ROBSION should be immediatsly taken into custody “ o S l '

.._,= y

"' S Reporting Agent immediately endeavored to get in toueh with Patrolman
: - WIILIAM FISHER of the Ninth District of the St. “‘Louis Police Depertment, who - .
SRR resides at 4956a Lindenwood Avenue, St. Louis, and who, according to information -
o conteined in the eforementioned v.‘hite Slave 'I‘raffic Act case, was the only

person known to the St. Louis Office who was ecqueinted with RUTH ROBSION end
- who could positively identify her. It was telephonicelly ascertained from
Patrolman FISHER's wife that he and several other policemen were on & fishing . ...
trip or outing at a cabin on the Meramec River, in the vicinity of Mexville,> ..~
Missouri, and neither Mrs. FISHER nor any of the policemen on duty at that time
at the Ninth Distriect of the St. Louis Police Department could furnish Agent -
information which would ensble him to telephonicelly communicate with or locate
™. Ppatrolmen FISHER. Agent continued his efforts to locate Patrolman FISHER until."
" 7 approximately 11:30 P. M., at which time it was decided other. steps would have .
to be taken immediately to locate and identify RUTH ROBSION, in view of the

fact it was believed that should she learn the indictment had been returned

at Little Rock Arbansas, she would leave the city. T

: It should be noted Special A.gent in Charge G. B. NORRIS special
‘ Agents G. C. THQPSON end D. W. MAHER, end the reporting Agent were the only -
. Agents aveilable for the purpose of locating and epprehending RUTH ROBSION at
.~ thet time, owing to _the fact that all other Agents were either out of the city -
"“or on ennual leave.. It should also be ‘noted-it was necessary for Special Agent
"":G. C. THOZPSON to remain in the St. Louis office at that time, due to the fact
the night clerk was likewise on vacetion. It was, thererore, hecessary that .
“the essistance of the. St. Louis Police Department be enlisted for the purpose ", e
"ot locating end epprehending ROBSION, especially in view of .the fact it was ... .
known three houses on Lucas Avenue, namely, 3435 Lucas Avenue, 3437 Lucad:’
‘Avenue, and 3439 Lucas Avenue, are operated by JOHN SONNEN as his residence and
CMORY servants' quarters and as & house of prostitution, as a result of which it wou%d
Pl ¢ be necessary to raid these three houses simnltaneously to prevent the escape O.

.2-



persons therein. In this conmnection, it should be noted it was subse ue
ntl
ascertained JOHN SONNEN resided with ROBSION at 3435 Lucas Avenue; thgt ‘they
nazg;ol'aervaits occupied the house at 3437 Lucas Avenue; end that the house at
ucas Avenue, which is the le:r.' st or the three, i
ot prostitution-i" S vl 0 A8 opereted as o fous

;. In view of the forogoing, Special ot in Charge G. B. NOBRI

x : reportins Agent contacted Sergeant HARREY Powﬁ of the Nig:h mgtrict o? 223

- R . 8t. Louis Police Department, who 18 well known to Agents of the St. Louis *77. .
Office and who hed previously given Agents of the st. Louis Office his whole="' " -
hearted cooperation in matters of this kind, and exhibited photographs of RU’J.‘H '
ROBSION to Sergeant PCMELL, as well as to the other detectives working with
him. However, none of them remembered heving seen ROBSION. Appropriate ..
errangements for the three houses operated by JOHN SONNEN to be eimultaneously
reided were immediately made with Sergeant POWELL, and at epproximately 2:30:-

~ A. M., Mey 18, 1938, Special Agent in Charge NORRIS, Sergeant POWELL, end the
‘reporting Agent entered the front door to the house at 3439 Luces Avenus, .-
efter Detectives ARTHUR EGENREITHER, RICHARD FOEGE, LEE TOZER, WILLIAM PIKIT, S
and WALTER BAUER had been stationed et points around the three houses. severel
white prostitutes and negro maids were located in the house at 3439 Lucas ..
Avenue &and were eubaequently taken to the Ninth District of the st Louds " 7
Police Department by Sergeent POWELL end the other detectives, and it was at
first believed one 1ARSH, whose physicel des¢ription was similer to that .~
of ROBSION and who bore a strong resemblance to the photograph of ROBSION, wae

~ identical with the ROBSION women. However, it was subsequently ascertained she
.was not identicel with ROBSION, end later in the morning Special Agent in Charge
G. B. NORRIS and Sergeent HARRY POWELL located ROBSION, who was hiding:in a room &
on the third floor of the building at 3439 Lucas Avenue, at which time she -
‘admitted her identity and stated her neme was RUTH HAMM. RUTH EAM voluntarily
permitted Agents to search her quarters in the house at 3435 Lucas Avenue, where
she admitted she resided with JOHN SOMNEN, ‘and numerous letters were located,
some of which may be of vealue in connection with the eforementioned vhite slave .
pPraffic Act cese. However, it was observed none of these letters conteined any
information regerding the instant matter. These letters are being retained in
_¢he St. Louis Office, and further investigation will be conducted in connection

"therewith in the aforementioned white Slave Traffic Act case. The aforenentioned

prostitutes and meids were interviewed in connection with the above mentioned

wWhite Slave Traffic Act case, after mhieh they were released by the st. Louis o

Police Department - : ca e STl EenITo - :

RUI'H ROBSION’ was eubsequently interviewed at greet length in e

connection with this matter, as well es in connection with the aforementioned

Vnite Sleve Traffioc Act cese,  She refused to make eny written statement of
,eny kind or sign a. waiver, but orally admitted to Agents she hed eesociated

Uwith AI:V’IN KARPIS end FRED EUNTER et Hot springs, Arlmnsas, for epproximately
" one year prior to the time she was “epprehended in compeny with them at New : *’-.'*f
Orleans, Louisieana, end that the three of them had traveled together from Ho¥
Springs, Arkansas. to New Orleans, Louisiana She aleo admitted she ceme to




o 1--.: B N é\ e ‘ e . i

’ St I.ouis during the spring or 1937 on a train frcm Hot ‘Springs, Arkansas, to '
attend a "dog show" end to visit JOHN SONNEN; ‘that, ~however, JOHN SONNEN did .

. not pay her trensportation to St. Louis, nor did he induce her to trevel to .
St. Louis; thaet on the occasion when she ceme to St. Louis, ‘Missouri, from Hot . = °°

Springs, Arkansas, she purchased & round-trip’ ticket, owing to the ract that

she fully intended to return to Hot Springs, Arkansas, but that upon her arrival ’

~ 1in St. Louis, she decided to remain there; and that since that time she has -
practiced prostitution in JOHN SONNEN's house and lived with him. She aleo

. indicated she did not desire to return to L:lttle Rock Arkanses

- 7 "‘ A
..‘ !

RU'I!H ROBSION was placed 1n the central Mstrict hold-over of the st.
Louis Police Department, and on Mey 18, 1938, a fugitive complaint was filed
by U. S. Attorney HARRY C. BLANTON at St. Louis before U. S. Commissioner JOEN -
A.BURE, based upon the indictment returned against ROBSION at Little Roock, .
Arkansas, charging her with violation of Section 88, Title 18, U. 8. Code. - : .
Oon the seme date ROBSION was arraigned before U. 8. conmissioner JOHN A. BURKE, -
at which time she pleaded not guilty, and in ‘default of $10,000.00 bond she .
"was comitted to the City Jail, St. Louis. On May 19, 1938, she wes again.-. ® -
brought before the U. S. Commissioner, at which time she was releesed upon ~
furnishing $10,000.00 bond, end her hearing was set for May 26, 1938. On May
26, 1938, ROBSIONW ageain appeared before the U. S. Commissiomer with her bondsmen
and lawyer, at which time she furnished $10,000.00 bond for her &appearance in
' the Federal court at Little Rock, Arkanses, on the third Mondey in October,
. 1938, which it is noted is October 17, 1938. It was noted the following
protessional bondsmen furnished bond for ROBSION, and it, 18 believed these

. individuals were undoubtedly paid by JOHN SONNEN: , D165 Dresden.

- St. Louis; JOHNBUSALAKT, 5236 Lough‘borough, st Louis, ADAMS, 4556 '
_ c:Larenee St Louis. L dmes e :

L.
R -l

Informatiou w:lth rererence to the prostitutes and other persons who
were taken into custody in the houses operated by JOHN SONNEN is being reported
in the aforementioned White Slave Traffic Act case, in view of the fact that
it apparently has no bearing on the instant case, .- , o _

S It should be noted that on May ze 1938, RUTH ROBSIGH'S attorney,
m?\!ﬁwr Weinright Building, St. Louis, edvised reporting Agent it is his
intention to errange for ROBSION to go to Little Rock, Arkensas, end plead -
guilty to the indictment in this case at the eerliest practicable time, and
that he will confer with ROBSION regarding this matter at en early date, end A

" ‘within the next week or two it is his intention to endeavor to persuade her.

v . to furnish the St. Louis Office all the jnformetion she may possess regearding
""this cese, es well as in ‘connection with the aforementioned white Slave Traffic
Act case. Mr. WULFF assured Agent it is his intention to cooperate fully with
the St. Louis Office, and that he will endeavor to procure such information &8
ROBSION mey be able to rurnish within the next rew dsys

A photograph and the fingerprints of ROBSION were forwerded to the '
Buresu on May 20, 1938.

-4~



-.The tollow:.ng description was obtained by personal observation and '

T Ruth RobsiOn, with aliases, Buth Haxmn, m's. ;
BT NG 2 Melvin Robsion, COnnie Morris, Mrs, Herold : .
e T s, JtrTis D King, Ruth Robinson. :roan Barron. Jeen paronm,
R 7 ..7 . Joan Hemmer - :
 Age . 21 years (Born November 25 1916, at De.vidson,
I PN 1-"-2.' B . ouahm, T :
Height' .- _5 teet ) inches -;;
 Weight ¢ - 110 pounds oo Aol
Hair o, ..o Netural color - aa.ndy blonde' presently dyed ,
T RN auburn . T B S PO
T “Eyes . T . Blue - Ll i_‘;*':\l o
' Complexion -.* . Feir ' 7 EERE T
Teeth - . - Good g% FOUT
Maritel Status = States ‘she was married to Melvin Robsion or ,
ce0 Lol e prederick, Oklahoma, in 1932, but lived with
him for only one year, at the end or whioh time
oo s W they were seperated
Education States she finished the eighth grade 1n school
at Deavidson, Oklehoma
. - . -. Occupation - Prostitute
7% . Pingerprints --. - St. Louis, Missouri POIice Department #45020' K
D Y FBI-1523551 _ : .
' Relatives - .-~ Father - John Hamm. Davidson, Oklahoma 5
SR o Mother - Gertrude Hemm, Davidson, Oklshoma -
Brother - Frank Hemm, Davidson, Oklehoma -
‘Brother ~ Leonerd Hemm, Davidson, Oklehoma
Brother - Howerd Hemm, Davidson, Oklehoma -
Brother - Reymond Hemm, Devidson, Oklehoma
Sister - Dorothy Kirkpatrick, San Antonioc, Texas
. Sister - Opal Mershall, Frederick, Oklahoma
. .. Sister - Bertha Gossitt, Devidson, Okleahoma .
' Sister - Thelma Muse , Davidson, Oklehoma

: The Bureau has ru.rnished the tollowing criminal record for ROBSION Bi

R ST MY TS S R FI R N A TV Y, AL ,i_ R e R
'.:'«-""---- T T
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

o The ST. LOUIS Office at St. Louis, Missouri s will “keep in touch with
HANS WULFF Weinright Bu:l.lding, in en effort to procure an additional infonna- P
tion regerding the instant matter and in connection with the St. Louis file .
entltled JOHN SONNEN with aliases" et al MARI MAY ROSS, with aliases,
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Nr. J. E. Hoover, Director]
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

United States Department of Justice FBI LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
Washington, D. C. ‘ (Name and address of Contributor)
MAY 25, 1938
(Dato)

Dear Sir: ‘ %ﬁ /ch,/

The following is additional record in a case on which fingerprints have been
mailed to the Federal Bureau of Investigation: _
/52290 &

FBI Rumber

&~ o) o
Nams, Aliases and Number__GRACE GOLDSTEIN, aljisses Jewell LeVerne Grayson, Ruth Wilson,

Mrs. Ed. Woods, Helen Woods, Mrs. Ed. Pé%ier - USM, Los QggplesA§z§6L

Fingerprint:Clasaification
(To be given if FBI number not known)

Date of Arrest, or Received 5-18-38
Charge _Harboring
Date of Disposition 5-23-38

Disposition__ Ordered removed E.D. Arkansas

-

Little Rook

Specikl Agent in Cha

(For instructions see (official Title) "~
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FEDERAL

¥Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT cmcmun ORTO 7 -

" COMPANY and DOLLAR STEAMSEIP LIBE, INC., LTD., Los '

received that GRACE GOIDSTEIN as JEWELL LEVERNE
GRAYSON purchased a ticket for Homolulu on the
MATSON LINE on 5~18-38, She was apprehended the
same date. Fugitive compleint was filed 5-19-383
" arraigned same date and weived removal,
clined to give signed statement but orally admitted.

-, GOLDSTEIN ordered removed 5-23-38.
v herewi‘bh. Ly By :

Letter Little Rock to San Franoisoo 5-11-58
Teletypes 'bo a.nd from Little Rook and Burde

Angeles, to watch for.GRACE GOLDSTEIN, with aliases. . -~
As a result of these stop notices, information wes .~ - e

She de-

harboring KARPIS and claimed no others :lnvolvod. .'-
Di.sposition sheet__ L

o mou‘rwmtkr - : - u'rl:vmnuun: ) PERIOD FOR ..
{... | WHICH MADR ™+~ g R g
'LOS mem.m 5-25-38 5.%32;&39. 3
s cmer.n T ¥ ;;f._; |
GEORG Tmm, ﬁth Ilill.ll ER N KIDNLPING; O_BSTHUCTION OF |
1 - DR. JOSEFPH P HORAN ﬂi&!ot, FUGITm, [ JUSTICE; HARBORING OF FUGITI 3
W('k B s #1 GOLDSTEIN aliase 1'__.. NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT, - * . -
[ N LeVerne-( yson, by 1lson, Mrs. wWoods, . N o
o Helex Woods, Mrs. Ed._hrhr--
. SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: FUGI’IVE, n n. o :
. EDVARD Gmneﬁ‘snm Vioth.
’@/ Appropriato arrangements nade w:l'bh IIATSON NAVIGLTIOH ’

e "
,{/ML MOIN 4
. 7 . .

‘ COPIES OF THIS REPORT
3~ Bureau

JON~ 215

3 Cincinnati i
3 Little Roock (1
San Francisco

.L-l;o ),J
. 2

1 U.SeAtty, Leks

o\
2 Lo elef

‘\,ﬁ)

AN Y

8,

\Jﬂ C e . }\H\ J

‘{ ‘é’-.
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- Francisco; that theN'MARIPOSA' leaves Los Angeles ey 25, 1938 at

leaving Los Angeles May 28, 1938 at 5:00 PoM, -

St “ The titlo of this case is being changed te add tho T
name of GRACE GOLDSTEIN, with alisses JEWELL LEVERNE GRAYSON, KUTH - .
WILSON, MRS, ED. WOODS, HELEN WOODS and MRS, ED. PARKER. _I:Lig - i -

' realizeﬂ that the title is not complete, but in view of the faot . P

that the oomplete_title for this oase is not kmown by the los . -
Angeles offios, -ihig);gl_evei,tho above. w.tll surfioo*ror 1dem:5,f_;
oation purposu. g - v

. x};-’_,- -3

u Lo§ msw, cn.momm _’.’

" At the vanon com’m. ,723 West 7th Stree'c
telephone VAndyke 2421, reporting Agent interviewed MR, F. E. -

UGHLIN, Chief Clerk, who stated that their office oovers the on- .
“tire southern part of California; that if any individual takes & "~
trip to the Eawaiian Islands, he must board the ship at either Los ~
Angeles, Sen Francisco, or Vancouver; that the regular passenger .. .
lists are mainteined at their main office in San Franciscoj kowever,
if a passenger buys & ticket at Los Angeles, they would have a
record of the same, MR, LAUGHLIN was furnished with the neme GRACE '
GOLDSTEIN, with aliases, as mentioned in reference letter, and- e
stated he would meke a check for these names on thelr passenger
1ists for two weeks subsequent to Mey 11, 1938. He stated, however,

". . there is always & possibility that a passenger might go direct to - D
.- the ship at the Los Angeles Harbor and purchase a ticket at the last .

moment, and that this record would be at San Francisco instead of at
the Los Angeles office. MR. LAUGHLIN suggested that appropr:lato o
e.rrangements be made at the main ofﬁco in San Franciecos ° . i

" 'MR. LAUGHLIN stated that their s p’ﬁ"Lum.mE' leaves/
Los Angeles Mey 1L, 1938 at 5:00 P.Me; that the/ MATSONIA™ Teaves
Los Angeles Mey 20, 1938 at noon and goes to Homolulu vie Sén -

10:00 P.M, &nd goes direot “€o Honolulu; that there ig another ship

PEIR < e "" b ::'3".

SRR : MR. LAIIGHLIH had 'y paasanger list for passengera on
tho "LU'RLIRE' w‘hioh was ohecked, but the name GRACE GOLDSTEIN did -
“" not appear thereon, meither did any of her aliases; ‘however, it was
" noted that there was listed & MRS, SAM P, WOODS, Cabin 347, who was Bk

to leave on the "LURLINE" from Sen Francisco on May 13, 1938. It

was also noted that & MISS ALICR{PARKER was to ocoupy Cabin 516 on

the "LURLINE" leaving San Francisco May 13th. MR. LAUGHLIN stated

-



| Speoial Agent V. I Parry. Ea

MR. LLUGBLIH‘ end again displayed the photograph of GRACE GOIDSTEII
“* to him, end he advised there was no question bnt that the two in--

that inasmuch as her name was typed in on the passenger list, 1ne+.ead
" of being mimeographed, she undoubtedly registered for this oabim .5 .- ¥ =3 -
either on Wednesday, May llth, or subsequent thereto, It was alao i'v‘-. T

" noted that there was listed on m: pusenger st a nas. mm(mmn’m

Cabi.n 510 on the 'LURLINE"

_— ] = llR. LAUGHLIN etated that 1£' he reoeived uv 1ntom- '
tion peri:e.ining to GRACE GOLDSTEIN, with aliases, he would hmediate- ‘:"'

ly comunicate with the Los Angeles Bureau otﬁee. Lo

= T e '1~ . {-

, Co .M: the ofﬁeea of the W@ LI)IE, I}EC.,JL!D.,
51h Wost 6th Street, telephone MUtuwall32), reporting Agent interviewed

MRS¥, EECEKEL who was furnished with the above name and alisses, and -
promised her cooperation in notifying the Los Angeles Bureau ofﬁce.

. She slso suggested that appropriate inquiries be made at their main-.
. Aofﬁce in San Franciloo for the aame reasone n mentioned lbove.

e

'MRS. EECKEL stated that ‘thetr lhip tmmmmmr

left Los Angeles on May 11, 1938 and leaves Sen Francisco May 13th3 o

‘that she is quite positive that the name GRACE GOLDSTEIN nor her
aliases appeared on this passenger list. She further advised that
theWPRESIDENT TAFT" leaves Los Angeles May 21, 1938 and leaves San

Francisco May 27th; that theW'FPRESIDENT GOOLIDGE" 1eaves Los A.ngeles T

May 50, 1938 and leaves San F nci.soo June 3rd

“""At about 12:30 P.M. on may' 18, 1938, ¥R, F. By -

LAUGHLIN, Chief Clerk at the NATSON NAVIGATION COMPANY, telephohed

Agent Parry and advised that a JEWELL L. GRAYSON had been in the .
office that morning and bad made tentative errar.gements to purchase
trensportetion on the ™SS MATSONIA" sailing at noon on Fridey, May

20, 1938, and that she was presently residing at the Stowell Hotel, -

116 South Spring Street; that she was due back in that oi‘ﬂce in
the afternoon to purchase her tichet. S

' SPeoial Agent W. R ‘Miller imnedie.tely oontacted

dividmls were 1dentioa1

e "Hhi.]'.‘e Lgen‘b Miller was in the.oﬂ‘ioe of the MATSON

MVIGATION COMPANY, GRACE GOLDSTEIN appeared and purchased a oabi.n
class round-trip tioket for the "SS MATSONIA" and was assigned

L4
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- Stateroom Lol;. Agont Miller obtained a look at her vo.nd veriﬁod
‘-{,’__her 1dent1ty from tho picturo B8 Ll (R N e N e ki

R m- 1nfomation 'las imediately furnished the Ltt‘klo
o Rock Fiold Divisi.on and & reply was received that GRACE GOLDSTEIN -
' had been indicted that day and that arrengements should be made to

~ apprehend her, In view of the fact that the newspapers had just . -
“come out, listing a number of other individuals who were slso in~-

dioted on this date, Special Agents W. E. Miller and V, E. Crtn :

_ immediately proceeded to the Stowell Hotel where, after a short . o

- wait, GRACE GOLDSTEIN returned and was taken into oustody and brought

- %o the Los eles Buroau ofﬁoo,(ﬂhere sho ns fingerpr:lnted md

. . ﬂlotogﬂﬂl"sg 4 Lt " - :

A S GRACE GOLDSTEII adviged that ohe 'onld not furnish u;y
written statement conoerning her partioipation in this case, tut sho ,
readily admitted her associstion with ALVINZKARPIS and the others’ .-

. |4nvolved in this oase, and she advised Special Agents V, B. Criss . -
\end V. I. Parry that she was with ALVIN EARPIS from the Spring of .
935 until the time he was caught.' She stated that sometime a’bout
arch or April, 1935, EARPIS and FREIPHUNTER oeme to her house in "

t Springs, Arkensas, having been sent there by a bartender with
hom she had made arrangements to send individuals looking for a
house of prostitution, She stated that she went with ALVIN KA.RPIS
nd that CONNIE MORRIS went with FRED EUNTER, and that she rentod

a place with KARPIS e.t DYERS ona lalce neer Hot SPrings. ;

GRACE GOIDSTEIH further indicated that JOSEPH!WAKELIN A

and DUTCBW at ino time lmew who KARPIS was, and that in fact

she did not kiow who he was until in ebout October of 1935 when

they raided DYERS' place at the lake., She advised that Just prior -~ 7 -

to this raid, KARPIS and HLRRI_ CANPBELL hed gone to Ohio, end that =~ .. =

it was her recollection that the reid st DYERS had taken place ona . .

- { Saturday, and that the seme morning COKER and FRED HIINTER had I
Jfollowed KARPIS and CAMPBELL to Ohio. T '

e B ERN
.'.--. RIS 2%

= w-<,- Bl

e ‘fsi-'f She further 1ndioated that she wes 'amy from DYERS

on Saturday morning, end vwhen she came back that afternoon she. wan

§ told by DYER thet a Bureeu Agent had been there that morning and ..
had been dressed a8 if he were going fishing, and made numerous 1"',
quiries ooncerning her and whoever else was living lt the place at
that time, She stated that after KARPIS and HUNTER ceame back to:
Ohio. thay 11ud 1n nrioua plaou in Hot Springl. the looa.tionl of"




which she claims she does not know at this time, B8he ‘lhted that she

and that on ocoasions he drove her autcmobile about Hot Springs by
himself, She admitted that she was acquainted with WAKELIN and :

her concerning the identity of the man she wes riding with, she *

and the others 4id not kmow the identity of KARPIS, She also in- . .-
dicated thet WAKELIN eand the others had never seen KLRPIS i.n spito
{ of tho fact that ho drovo about openly in her oar, oo L

' _ GRACE G(I..DS‘I'EIN o.dnittod that lho was going 'ith sl
WAELII at the present time, but indiocated that she was getting tirod
of him, and that the reason for her trip to Honolulu was so that sho
could broak oway frcm h:!.n o.nd sever her rolutions with hil. .

e

B ého was questioned also oonoerning any individmll R
who might have given her tips ooncerning the efforts of this Burean
. to apprehend KARPIS and others) and she denied that anyone had -

of Bureau Agents, although she did state that a brother of CECIL
BROCK was being employed at that time as a ohauffeur by the Post ﬁ
Office Inspectors, and that he called on CONNIE-MORRIS one night at
her house and tried to get her drumk in order ‘to'secure information
from her concerning KARPIS and HUNTER. However, CONNIE was given
cooca cole instead of whiskey, and BROCK himself got drunk end told
CONNIE thet the Post Offioe Inspeotors were 1n town looking for AI.
and -"‘ "; R ATt E el AL .
AR ooty R , .~.-i o ‘.w,;'
CoTE e . It is realized that thi.s 1ntorview with GRACE = -
- GOLDSTEIN is not complete in any detail, but the information in the
Los Angeles file is not complete. The information recorded herein
was obteined by simply letting GRACE GOLDSTEIN 'ballc, and question- ;
1ng her concerning the statements she made. N

in . GRACE GOLDSTEIN was allowed to roturn to the Stowell
Hotel in the campany of Special Agents V. ‘Be Criss, E. Ps Eair and i
' W. H. Osborne, where her belongings were searched end she wes '~ . .
" “allowed to peck them. She was then j.mmed.iately removed to the Loa ‘
' Lngeloe County Jail. IR, : Lo T

S w2 me only thing that the abovo, Lgentl found in thoir“
soaroh or her belongings at might be of possible interest is a -
letter addressed to * ON, General Delivery, Los Angeles,

California®™ from Hot Springs, Arkansas, indiocating it was received
4n Los Angeles on Masy 12, 1958. She roﬁ:sed to divulge who thil

5=

bt O O At WX B o bt B A ﬁ.e.'iz‘t.!;ﬁama.&zimmzx'nrat,=-mw:mzxm:;_zz_\;_gr—nuxa_mu_g eomita  irat TERLOM

and KARPIS drove around Hot Springs in plain sight in her automobile - = -7 ..

 AKERS. Questioned as to whether WAKELIN and AKERS had ever ashd f~ R

stated they never had, and that she was pooitive that WRKELIN, Ams- .

furnished her or KARPIS with any information as to the sctivities “
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. letter was frcn, but it is believed it is probably from WAKELIN,
" inasmuch as she sort of grinned whexi his name was mentioned as the - i-tmwmo-:
- writer of the letter. There was taken from her belongings at thi -
~ time & notebook bearing the nam3NKERWYLIMERICK, Iné., 115 North 7’
Spring St., Little Rock, Ark., which notebook - contains & 1ist of :
. names and addresses of wvarious i.ndividualo, some or whon 1t 1- be- T
ﬂli.evod lnve ho.d some oonnootion with thio ouo. ; -

o

- ',
P R

- - Ihe Tetter and notebook obovo rorerred to are U
be:lng forwarded to the Little Rock Field Division with copies of °

~ this report, for their information, and should be retumed 'bo GRACE :

GOLDSTEIN after they ho.ve serrod thei.r purpooo. Touoa el T

A S It night be no'bed that GRACE GOLDSTEIH poid $170.00 :
for her t:loket and that this ticket was returned to the MATSON -
NAVIGATION CCI(PAN! and & check made out to JEWELL L. GRAYSON was
obtained and given to her at the County Jaile 5he had further paid
$2.00 for the transfer of her baggage from the hotel to the ship, . -
and the MATSON NAVIGATION COMPANY has indicated that they will for-

"ward thies $2.00 in the form of a check to the Little Rock Field .
Division so that it may be given to GRACE GOLDSTEIN.

. The facts in this case were presented to Assistant
United States Attorney WM, FLEET PAIMER on May 19, 1938, who . . .. .
authorized the filing of a fugitive compeint based upon the infor- =~ - -
mation contained in the Little Rock teletype of Mey 18, 1938, o

" This complaint was filed before United States Commissioner DAVID.

. B. EEAD gy May 19, 1938 end GRACE GOLDSTEIN was arraigned, waived g
removal on the same date her 'bond was aet at #10,000.00. RS

v o\

' I The notes taken 'by Lgents criss and Parry during
the interview with GRACE GOLDSTEIN are being maintained in the Los
Angeles offioe file of this ‘oese. .';": ,..__.;_: W e et .

' I On lﬁay 23. 1938. GRACE GOI.DSIEIN was ordered removed I
to the Eastern Distriot of Arkensas, Disposition sheet is 'bei.ng ,
ou‘bmitted horewith. SR IRECEE

T R Tho following desoription of GRACE G GOLDSTEIN was
' obtained by personal interviow and quos ioning by Ag nt Porry:

5 feet

Bleached Honde
Blue

Medium

Fat

A T VEINOLIN TV ¥ 7, P
A w‘i, ;”-"x,gﬁ “ff{, ?“-,\ ’T'\:;;r§

a3

A A el L



- REFEREED UPON C

10 BURmu 2 photo ré
T g Phl ot GRA
’ ' ‘ GOLDSTEIN; - CB

’

" Letter addroued to
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" RUTH WILSON; - -

comsrmn, R

OMPLETION TO OFFICE 01? ORIGIH

,_,..‘ beplt




ﬁf. i‘rl‘“ol\.;s-.iins‘- )
M. Nathan isemiitien
Mr. Tsmm .. Sl

ko, GOF’V sesaveiann
2} dr. Crawl ceasepone 2
Kx. bmey».
Ke. lan Leeaiey
‘W, Forworth .
Mr. Ginvlo ... .-
Nr. Barbo ......

Nr. Lecter.
Mr, Mcintire} o::c
Mr. Nichols . \:\:

Mr, Trary ..oo:lz.as0
] Miss Ganir__.

cssaibamime--siiin TET

A

_ J’ EL'VCT

lr.l.!.hnghlh
Chief Clerk

.7 723 Yest Ssventh Street
oA Lon lngolu, c-nromu

4, -

Y

SRR mro hu mmtly boen brou;ht to q atmum t«ho [
'+ esxcellent assistance which you rendered the Los Angeles - = . . - .-
' Office of this Bureau, resulting in the location and appre~-
hension of Grace Goldstein, who sas wanted by this Bureusu
, in connection with the hurdboring of Alvin Kurpis, one of
“ ... ;- - the perpetrators of the kidnaping of Edward George Brewmer .
S i © &t 8t. Puul, Ninnesota, &s well ss tor thc violati.on of
the mu Bhvo Traffic Act. ‘

1 mt to express to you v alncer. approciation for

LNl &
Y .‘.’ {ONS sscmm

JUL 16 1938

»
""“L BUREAY

OF INvERTIGATI9y
T o

U omnn JUBTIgE

iéur sssistance in this matter, eand to assure you that it
is by such wholehearted public spirited interest that this

Buresu ie¢ sble to effectively cerry farurd its duties of
. crime datection u:d prethioa.

Sinceroly yourc, B

o «T‘ n':gar Boov.,r Lol




- RHEA WHITLEY )GQ
(i ATTORNEY AT LAW ﬂ

SOUTHERN BUILDING
WASHINGTON, D. C.

lr. 3. . Edgar Hoover, BRI
: Federel Bureau of Investigation,
S, Department of J ustice,

' Dear Hr. Hooverx %F-51 S A
ey SR N
.
LD ¢
B\
May 17th, 19%38. I enj oyed reading the &d- ___l,
’ ’ : )
dress very much._ . S P .
O S
. L .
clean-up) I know that place has been a sore f
S M o - ¥:
spot for a long time and T still think fhat SRR
so—called 1aw enforcement officials who pro-] -~
tect criminals are much worse than the crimi— 3

i1

X3
-

- Sincerely,

TE R

/s/ R WHITLE! 3*4?‘ M

RHEA ITLE!. - FECERA
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7 76 5 350 Nay 28, 19%8

Mr. Rhea Whitley, L
Attorney at Law, R ’?5-'f1- I
501B-508 Southern Building, el e TRe e R
Washington, D. C. T T T T e

Dear Rheao . | o BT ,"__ ’ ‘:‘— ?,' ‘_‘ Co ‘.';‘t " v “
. I wanted to write you t‘lis personal
note to tell you that I eppreciated your thought- _ IR
fulness in writing to let me know that you emjoyed = T ¢
my Kansas City address delivered before the General o '
- Federation of Women's Clubs. =,

T da

Also, may I thank you for your congratu-
latory expressions relative to the Hot Springs
situation. I know you can well appreciste just.. - .
how much effort has been expended in that locality .
and your remarks are therefore doubly appreciated. :

With best regards and all good wishes,

SRRy oy I | Sincerely N . -

Y1 W T
1 s

CRIGIV AL



Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation

#nited States Bepartment of Justice
Los Angeles, California
May 27, 1938

Mr. J. E, Boover, Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigatiom,
U, S, Department of Justice,
Washington, D, C,

Dear Mr, Hoovers

wr——

oy, Tl oan.cieanaasss

Tir. Nathan cceeecems

or. Tlatle o

LIn, Lt

Tir. Clor cecacconnn
1r. Cefey cnaane
Tir. Crowlocecacanannn
Tar. Dowesy ceecisens
TP 1 IU3 s
I b omTei i e

wir, Glavincoices e

f SRS

FETTIDREIEIR X £ ICCOI
LA 1L CiBiemn e
Cr, Tracy ceeeeeenaan

iiss Goadyeaeann -

E e -

For your informetion, Mr, A. '_.&\towo,_pm by

porter for the news broadcasts of“Radio Station

me on May 19, 1938, inquiring as to whether it wo
for me to appear on a news broadcast on the evening of May 19th

in connection with the arrest in los Angeles of Grace”G

one of the indiyiduals indicted in the cases invo

boring of Alvin'

is in Hot Springs, Arksnsas,

, contacted
be possible

oldstein,
e

As you will recall, the Buresu authorized the Los
Angeles office to make a press release in this case, the account
of the arrest obtaining considerable publicity here.
the fact that I had commitments between eix and six-fifteen P, M,,
when the broadcast took place, I informed Mr, Stowe that I would
not be able to accept this invitation, telling him also, of course,
that it was necessary to secure pricr authority from the Departe

ment in instances of this kind,

Because of

However, it occurs to me that im

_ cases where the Bureau authorizes releases to newspapers in con-

", necticn with the activities of the Bureau, it would seem that there
"~ would be no particular objection te making a similar rolesse to the
. radio news commentators, Mr. Stowe stated that his organization

- would send its sound truck to the Los Angeles office and a transe

\

this kind,

~ -eription would be taken of the interview with me in instances of

t

I thought that I should communicate with you about
the above and ascertain if it would be permissible in such cases
where you asuthorige the relesse of certain facts to the press te
eimilarly give the information to the radio news broadcasting sta-

tions providing particularly, of course, that they would send their

sound truck to the office for the tra;wcribing ?t-tbo-_d.nj'ervm.

rolypaa O~ 3

REGCVDRD
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‘Special Agent in Charge -
Los Angeles, callfqtp;n y

TN n.r.meo 10 made to ; yaur 1.tt.r dated m 27. 1938 S
relative to the authorization of making releases to radio nslav"~“~

_ commentators in cases where the Buresu authorizes ulouen to
: netspapora in connection uith lta activltitlo .

. ' The Burean believes that it is lstlsfactorylto make.

releases of this mature availsble to radio news connentatars.».7’5:!;
In this connection, however, it is desired that where you are e

...

invited to appear on the news htroadcast progras, arrancements

should be mede to go to the radfo studio rather thau to heve the '__'i";

broadcasting station send its sound truck and equipment to the
f1eld division for the purpose of transcribing the interviews
‘You should, of course, in each instance, prepare the script to ..~
be used on the broadcest and advise the Buresu of your dntentios -
to participate in the news broadcast concerning each particular -

~release unless anviee to the contrary 1s receivod from tho Bureau.:

Very truly yourc,

I(r. Tolson-¢

e crene

u",r. Dnmu .;....;.-.
v ‘h?om,._._. H Tey

“‘l’v-m eeressener
.T Harde i ...

JUNN 7138

y
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FOR IMMEDIATE RZLEASE

ITED STATES DEPAR oF TICE

It was announced today at the Department of Justice that Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation had taken into custody six in-
dividuals upon warrants charging each with having harbored Alvi is at
Hot Springs, Arksnsas, and vicinity. —_—

Herbert "Dutch®™ Akers is likewise charged with having harbored Thomas
Nathan Norris.

Those arrested by Speclal Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
are all of Hot Springs, Arkansas. They are as follows:

Berbert "Dutch" Akers:/former Chief of Detectives,
Hot Springs, Arkansas, Police Department.

/ .
Joseph Wakelin, former Chief of Police, Hot
Springs, Arkensas, Police Department.

Cecil Brock}/;ormer Lieutenant in Chsrge of
Identification, Hot Springs, Arksnsas, Police
Department.

John Stover
Morris Loftis

y
Mrs. Al C. Dyer

The police officers named above are charged with having harbored
Alvin Karpis while they were on active duty with the Hot Springs, Arkansas,
Police Pepartment. On May 16, 19338, the Federal Grand Jury at Little Rock,
Arkansas, in addition to returning indictments against the above named in-
dividuals also returned 1nd1ctments against Connle Morris and Grace Goldstein ;
Y- : %,Ka.n:igat Hot Sprinos, Arkknsaaﬁ--

SHOF s

There is attached hereto a memérandum outlining the activities of
the persons against whom indictments have been returned by the Federal Grand
Jury at Little Rock, Arkensas,

Copy,.
I"‘iff JS 3
Yo
Nor
INDEQQH) 'RECORDED -



MEXORANDUM

The Federal Bureau of Investigation, United States Department of
Justice, subsequent to the apprehension of Alvin Karpis at New Orleans,
Louisiana, on liey 1, 1936, and Harry Campbell at Toledo, Ohio, on May 7,
1936, began an intensive investigation of all persons who harbored, aided
or abetted these fugitives and other members of the publicized Karpis~-
Barker gang who were under indictment for the kidnaping of Edward George .
Bremer, a wealthy banker of St. Paul, Minnesota, on January 17, 1934.

During the course of the investigation conducted by Special Agents
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation regarding the abduction of lir.
Bremer, which resulted in the conviction of mmerous members of the notori-
ous Karpis=-Barker gang and the death of three others while resisting arrest,
it was learned that the gang spent many months in Toledo and Cleveland,
Chio, as well es in Hot Springs, Arkansas, where they resided ummolestede
They shared among themselves a part of the $200,000 ransom money collected
from the Eremer family and spent it freely in drinkingz, vice and gamblinge
Action was delayed agzainst the individuals who harbored and otherwise aicded
and abetted the gang until such a time as all of the abductors were cep=-
tureds Hine individuals were convicted in the summer of 1937 in Cleveland,
Chio, for harboring and otherwise assisting members of the Karpis-Barker
zang in Toledo, Chio, and vicinitye The members of the gang who found pro=-
tection in Kot Springs, Arkansas, were Alvin Karpis, Larry Campbell and
Fred Huntere

Alvin Karpis, an ex-convict from the Kansas State Penitentiary and
a fugitive from the State of Fissourl on a charge of murcering the popular
Sheriff C. Re Kelly of Vest Plains, Missouri on December 19, 1331, and Xarry
Campbell, wanted on a murder charge in the State of Oklahoma, have since
been given life sentences. Harry Campbell was given a life sentence for
the kidnaping and interstate transportation from St. Paul, Mimnmesota to
Eensenville, Illinois, of ILire Bremere. - Karpis is now serving life imprison-
ment for the kidnaping of %Williem A. Hamm, Jr., & wealthy brewer of St.
Paul, Minnesota, on June 15, 1933.

In June, 1935, Alvin Karpis, together with Fred Hunter, moved to
Hot Springs, Arkansas, residing in cottages on the various lakes and daily
frequenting the houses of prostitution operated by Grace Goldstein. Grace
Goldstein became a constant companion of Alvin Karpis, and one of her
prostitutes, Connie Morris, associated herself with Fred Hunter. They were
" visited in their rendezvous in Hot Springs, Arkensas, by Herry Campbell
and others of the gang from time to time, end they all moved about freely
in Hot Springs without any apparent fear of arreste The association of
Karpis and Bunter with Grace Goldstein and Comnie Morris continued almost
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uninterrupted until the apprehension by Special Agents of the Federal Bu-
reeu of Investigation of Alvin Karpis in New Orleans, Louisiana, on May 1,
1936, et which time Fred Hunter and Connie Morris accompanied Alvin Karpis.
On Xay 7, 1936, Fred Hunter received a sentence of two years for conspiracy
to harbor Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell, to be served in a Federal Peni=-
tentiarye. Hunter also stands convicted and sentenced to serve twenty-five
years in a Federal Penitentiary for his participation with Karpis and others
in the CGarrettsville, Chio, mail train robbery on November 7, 1935

Herbert "Dutch" ikers, the former Chief of Detectives; Joseph Wake-
lin, the former Chief of Police; Cecil Brock, former Lieutenant in Charge
of the Identification Division; all of the Hot Springs, Arkansas, Police
Department, were awere of the identity of Alvin Karpis, and were visitors
at the houses of prostitution operated by Grace Goldstein at Hot Springs,
Arkansase Herbert "Dutch™ Akers was observed on one occasion in conversation
with Alvin Karpis, and Chief of Police Joseph Wakelin had almost nightly
clarndestine meetings with Grace Goldstein during the time Karpis and Eunter
resided in Hot Springs, Arkansas. HNorris loftis and lrs. A. C. Dyer rented
e cottage at Dyers landing to Alvin Karpis and Fred Hunter, end informed
Karpis end Funter in December, 1935, of the details of an investigetion
conducted by Special Agents of the Federal bureau of Investigation at Hot
Springs, Arkanses, in October, 1935, looking to the location and apprehension
of Alvin Karpise

John Stover, operator of the Hot Springs, Arkansas, lunicipal Air-
port, flew Alvin Karpis end Fred Hunter snd their female companions to vari-
ocus sections of the country and otherwise assisted them in avoiding detec=-
tion erd epprehension. Alvin Karpis and Fred Hunter are named as co-~
conspirators in the indictments returned against each of the individuals
charged with harboring Alvin Karpis.

el
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Herbert "Dutch" Akers, in addition to being charged with the harbor-
ing of Alvin Karpis, is charged with the harboring of Thomas Nathan Norrise.
Thomaes Nathan Norris was one of the robbers of the Palmetto State Bank,
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Lake City, South Carolina, which was robbed on September 4, 1934 of $114.000.
The robbery of -this bank did not come under the investigative jurisdiction of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, but on May 8, 1936, & compleint was
issued at Charleston, South Carolinas, charging Norris with unlawful flight
to avoid prosecution. On November 13, 1936, complaints were filed at Fort
Worth, Texas, charging T. Ne Norris and others with unlawful flight to avoid
prosecution for three armed robberies perpetrated at lort Worth, Texas, dur-
ing October, 1936, It was also definitely determined that Norris and others
attempted to rob the Bank of Lake, Lake, Mississippi, just prior to the rob=
bery of the Palmetto State Bank at Lake City, and in connection with this
unsuccessful attempt, another compleint was filed at Vicksburg, Mississippi
on April 9, 1937, charging Norris with unlawful flight to avoid prosecutione

The investigation conducted by Special Agents of the Federal Eureau
of Investigation in connection with the harboring of T. N. Norris by Eerbert
"Duteh" Akers, developed that Norris and his associates, Sam Stegal Haynes,
Alfred "Sonny" Lamb and Goldie H. Hairston, were harbored by Akers at Eot
Springs, Arkansas, from March 15, 1937, to August 15, 1937 Akers has admite
ted to Special Agents his guilt in connection with this violetion of the
Federal Harboring Statute.

Norris, Haynes, Eairston end Lamb cormitted numerous crimes of vio=-
lence, including ermed robberies and a murder, while being protected by Akers
at Eot Springs, Arkansase. On August 15, 1937, Haynes was arrested at Eenton,
Arkansas, by the Arkansas State Police. Later that day the Arkansas State
Police killed Alfred “"Sonny" Lamb as he was resisting arrest in Hot Springs,
Arkansase Norris wee taken into custody one mile west of Rogers, Arkanses,
on August 16, 1937, in & raid on the home of his mother, at which time he
was shot in both erms end legs while resisting arrest by Special Agents of
the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon, Arkansas State Police, and locel euthor-
ities.

Goléie Fairston, wanted for violation of the MNational kiotor Vehicle
Theft Act, was found dead of gunshot wounds near Gretna, Louisiana, after
he and companions had fired upon two officers of the Gulfport, liississippi
Police Department on September 7, 1237, killing one of the officers.

Thomes Fathan Norris is presently incarcerated in the Texas State
Penitentiary on one 99-year sentence for murder, two 99-year sentences for
armed robbery, and a sentence of 5 to 40 years for armed robbery. Sam Stegal
Haynes is presently incarcerated in the Texas State Penitentiary at Hunts-
ville, Texas, where he is serving a sentence of fram 5 to 12 years for
armed robbery, and is awaiting trial on an indictment returned November 9,
1537, in the State District Court at Richmond, Texas, charging him with the
murder of Robert Rutledge at Stafford, Texas. This is the murder charge for
which Norris received a 99-year sentence.
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Norris, Sam Stegal Haynes, Goldie Hairston and Alfred "Sonny" Lamb

are being named as co-conspirators in the indictment returned against Her-
bert "Dutch" Akers for his participation in the harboring of Thomas Nathan

Norrise.

As a result of the investigations conducted by the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, the members of the Karpis-Barker gang who kidnaped William
A. Hemm, Jre., Ste Paul, Minnesota, June 15, 1933, and Edward George Bremer,
Ste Paul, linnesota, January 17, 1934, obtaining $100,000 and $200,000
respectively, for the release of the victims, together with various persons
who harbored and aided or abetted them, have been disposed of as follows:

Alvin Karpis

Harry Cempbell
Charles Fitzgerald
Arthur "Doc" Barker
William Weaver
Volrey Davis

Harry Savryer

Oliver A. Berg

Fred Barker

Xate Barker

Russell Gibson

%illiam J. Harrison

Fred Goetz, alias
Shotgun Zeigler

Life sentence

n 4]

" n
" "

" "

(Berg also serving life on
State charge)

Xilled resisting arrest
January 16, 1935

Yilled resisting arrest
Jenuary 16, 1935

Killed resisting arrest
Januery 8, 1935

Killed Januery 5, 1935, by
associates

Killed }arch, 1934, by
associates

Kidnaping - Hamm

"

"

- Bremer
= Hamm

« Bremer

"
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Bryan Bolton Four 3-year agntences'v Kidnaping - Harmm and Bremer

Tynona Burdette Five-year sentence Harboring Kerpis and Campbel

Dolores Delaney Five-year sentence " " "
Eyrtle Eaton Six-months! sentence Harboring Weaver
Edna Murray  Serving twenty-five yearé on

State charge of robbery
Five-year sentence for money Kidnaping - Bremer

John Je McLaughlin,
changing (died in prison)

alias "Boss"

Harold Alderton
Elmer Farmer

Edmund Ce. Bartholmey
(Postmaster, Bensen-
ville)

James Jo VTilson

Jack Peifer

Cassius l'cDonald

Bert Angus

Ted Angus
Arthur W. Hebebrand

Edward YMcGraw

Twenty-year sentence
Twenty-year sentence

Six-year sentence

Five-year sentence
Thirty-year sentence
(committed suicide the
date of sentence)

Fifteen-year sentence

Two-year ten-month sen-
tence and £500 fine

Two-year ten-month sen-
tence and §500 fine

Two-year sentence and
£1000 fine

Two-year sentence and
$500 fine

Provided hideout
Bremer kidneping

Provided hideout
Bremer kidnaping

Provided hiceout
Hamm kidnaping
Kidnaping - Bremer

Kidnaping - Harm

Kidnzping - Bremer

Harboring of Alvin
Kerpis and Zarry
Campbell at Toledo,
Cleveland and vicinity

"



Cleora lcGraw:

Edith Barry
John F. Gdnaan

Frank Greerwald

Anthony Amersbach

Sam Coker

Bruno Austin,
alias "7hitie"

Jesse Doyle

-6-

Two-year sentence
and $500 fine

Two-year sentence
and 8500 fine

Three-year sentence and
21000 fine

One-year three-month sentence

Two and one-half year sen-
tence and £1000 fine

Not sentenced as now serving
thirty-year sentence at Okla-
hanma

Life sentence State court
for murder

Ten-year sentence Stete
court for Bank Robbery

Harboring of Alvin
Karpis and Harry Cempbell
at Toledo, Cleveland, and
vicinity

Associate Arthur "Doc"
Barker

Associate of Volney
Davis



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER .
DIRECTOR

Federal Burean of Inuvestipation
PEF;JHR ¥nited States Bepartment of Iustice

Mashington, BD. C.
Msy 28, 1938.
Time-10:56 A.M. '

MENMQRANDUM FOR MR. T.

Re: Harbor Case;
Little Rock, Arkansas.

SAC Fletcher called from Little Rock and stated \;jpr
that he has just received & telegram from the Bureau
‘asking when Agent-Sullivan would go to El Paso :49
on general assignment. Mr. Fletcher sent a letter to

the Bureau on the Brekid case on Mey 23, stating '
that unless advised to the contrary, Mr. Sulliven’ 9
would be kept until GracefGoldstein was removed 9
to Little Rock from Los fingeles. Agent Sulliven

is needed to intervjew her prior to the time she

makes bond. ConniéiMorris, vho was arrested-at

St. Louis, weived heering yesterday and will be
removed to Little Rock next week; in this respect,
it might be advisable to have Agent Sulliven talk
to her. SiC Fletcher told me thet he does not want
to delsy the departure of Mr. Sulliven to El Paso;
gt the present time, he ig in Hot Springs working on
some more evidence on the}Stover anzle to prove that
he had kmowledge of the fugitive st=tus of Kerpis.
Outside of the Goldstein snd Morris angles, Sullivan
should be ready to lezve gbout Mondey night. A wire
has been received from Los Angeles stating that the
return of Grace Goldstein is indefinite, though it
will probebly take place within & week. I told
Mr. Fletcher that the El Paso Office is In dire need
of men; that he should vire the Los Angeles Office
for more definite information. Agent.Sullivan is
the only man in the office outside of the SAC who
is femiliar with this case and is reslly needed for
the interviews. MNr. Fletcher will keep Agent Sullivan

at Little Rock if it is found that the interview
can take place in the near future
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TELEGRAM

OFFICIAL BUSINESS—GOVERNMENT RATES

ewvmsumT nuTseens 7148

H. B. Fletcher

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Ue. S. DCplrtmnt of J\l!tlci
Little Rock, Arkansas

POSSIBLY LEAVE HERE JUNE FIRST.

@/ KNORN.

S HANSON
5 3 VIP:eh
—.Cc = Bureau . R ACOEDED

‘g‘ MENT OF JUSTICE

FBI, 603-€10 8, Spring St.
Los Angeles, California
May 28, 1938

TELEGRAM VIA WESTERN UNION

DBB.EK]J) REMOVAL DATE JEWELL GRAYSON STILL INIEFINITE

WILL ADVISE WHEN

2-§7¢-3 = 354

FEDERAL BULFAD OF i5vesTiaATioN
1 183gF.-4.
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\JBREKID INDICTMEN'I; RETURNFBA CHARGING HARBORING OF KARPIS AuAINST
\ .
R

lmmn, An:ns,\srovzn\ BROCK, mns AL c DYER, CONNIgIMORRIS,- i
W .
GRACE “GOLDSSTEIN AND LOFTIS ‘TODAY. SEPARATE I'_N,)IC'HENT m HERBERT <

R L R S
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h______,_._.........,‘--..u_ __——'
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7\A ERS HARGE HAPBORING THOIVAS NATHAN‘NORRIS.. >INDICTMENT WSTA GRACE

P

| "A\ GOLDSTEIN RETURNED BUT WITHFELDIHOM’ PUBLI'C. ON }'IRSTW INDICTMENT ‘

HOUSAND EAQH, CONNIE MORRIS_ TEN THOUSAN'D, GRACE GOLDSTEIN TEN 2&

,Vlt w

THOUSAND. AKERS EIVE THOUSAND EACHVINDICTMENT. ALL OF ABOVE EXCEPT

%
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JOHN EDGAR HPDOVER
DIRECTOR

Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
Washington, B, &,

PEF:DM June 2, 1938

Time - 3:20 P. uo
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. T
Re: Speclal Agent D. P. Sullivan

T talked with SAC Fletcher, Little Rock, telling him that he might have
Special Agent Sullivan remain in Little Rock until the arrival of Gracie
*C-oldstein, which he informed me this morning would be in the next three or
four days. Fletcher stated Agent Sullivan had left just a short time ago
for El Paso. He will try to reach him and have him return to Little Rock,

remaining there until such a time as the Golcstein woman is interviewed.

Respectfully,

i. E. FOX’I\ORTH.

T ML s7L -3 — 350
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SU LITTLEROCK ARK MAY 31 1055A

FEBERAL BUREAD OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DZPARTHENT OF JUSTICE

CORFEUNICATIONS  SECTION
MAY 311338

DIRECTOR FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

US DEPTMENT OF JUSTICE WASHDC

BREKID ALL SUBJECTS EXCEPT JEWELL Lgyggggzggﬁzggm AND RUTH_HAMM

e e

/TROBSION ARRAIGNED TEN AM THIS MORNING ENTERED NOT

et e .
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Mr. Nathar
Mr. TomD
Mr. Clegs
Mr. Coffer
Mr. Crewl
Mr. Dawsc
Mr, Eren.

Mr, Toxw

Mr. ( &V
Mr. [.=:0¢
Mr. Lest
Mr. Mclat
Mt. Tacge
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COLGATE UNIVERSITY
HAMILTON, N.Y.
 PLACEMENT BUREAU - . '
- Mr. J. Edgar Hoover: g
" Department of Justice - .- e p
Federal Buresu of Investigatlon .
Washington D. c. - SR . -
Dear Mr. Hoover. )

I -ant to thank you far your latest enclosure nanely, the
one given 1n Kansas City.-_“;-i-v :

L -

"It is certainly most interesting to know ‘that proceedings are ,
taken asgainst people in Little Rock.. If enough such incidents take

: place, it would seem that sooner or later a certain tgpe of
. politician should gradually get a greater respect of the 1aw.

T Yeoratally yours,

Aea
'
.

"z

o o :

=N ) - (s) 6. H. Estabrooks
2 ‘ o

129 w
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Dr. G. x. Estébrooks LT e T
. Placement Bureau e T Tl T
- K1\$\ Colgate University - .. =~ = . .-
Hemilton, New York . =~ = =

Dear Dr. Estabrooka-.‘ _ : ]
Your better of May 19, 1938, has been .
received and I was very happy to know that you en-
Joyed the copy of my Kansas City address which I
recently rorwarded to you. P I

I want you to know that it 15 most

. encouraging to me to reelize that so many of our
law-2biding citizens are taking an sctive interest
in the problems which confront the law enforcement
profession. May I express my thanks to you for .° .. -
your courtesy in acknowledging the copy of my ,
address and for your continued interest in the work
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

With best wishes and kind regards;

Sincerely yours,v'

ot
-

I3

.

omGINAL.F“J‘D-I"' ?L/—/ -\?‘ u/\_ ' 9 7-2 - ’2'? 6
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" Rer COVTASIATE FARDRING mosswuou"f_ R
| AT ROT WRINO0, NGNS, o L
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B o Iz oonnoodm Ittb t» herboring nitua'um in ‘lot Springs,

C © - -Arkenzas, 3 thaught you would te intersstad to know that on lay 186,

? (}J o198, 1t Ls eontomplatod tuat fodfetnents will de returasd by the
Teleral Granl Jury at Little Rock, Arkansas ageiust the following :

: Z ois:t indiudualc 1n conneouon with the burborina of Alvin ohr.rpuz ;

V4

rforbort “Tuteh™ /J:ora. formsr Chlof

- \
\3 of Dstectivu,Y 0% Springs, ».rhm-n,
i ;l; Folice ue,armnt. , o
- ') a J’oaopﬁ(n!fenu, thc: Chhf or I’ouco.
© . iHot Springs, arkeneas, end presontly o
1 /' ocomnscted with that Dc,art.amnt ln aECORDED Ty,
4 / .- urknowa oa-mdty. R & : /L
' * . ’ . '.\‘/ -
e Cocify rock, romer Li.eutenrnt in NDEXED g
S v . charge of Identification, Lot Lpringe, T
Y © Ariansas, Tolice Do rtmnt.. S 2 . 2
» ' partnte N -876-3 - 257
iy

‘Springa, hrka;.au, }ouoo .,opartunt.

‘.
\

leoﬁmls. ono of Gnu’( L‘lntelu
prostitutas, .

‘{ o Johu)étonr, ‘o,eerutor or Jm huuclpn&" ! \», ool
T iurw}/ .g im ~prus.. m‘; - D NS QUSRI ,“

/ 4 uarrﬁ .,ottic. oarotakcr n L‘yer: l\nuw
s, A 0. vyer, proprutw of Lyers lLandin:.

) /A/ : Garnett oore. an or'leor af tbo «'ot o .»["_f.f’“'-?"."'7“‘&.’_'_?'.,'!{.?:‘1

COPIES DESTROYE 14 s also eontexplated that an §niiotment will be returned

: N? gatsft Orace Ooldstein in eonnection with & Ghite jiluve Traffiec Aot
78 ” uohuon. and also tiet an {ndictusnt will be re 4 arsinst “erbert
“utah” Akere in ecanogtion with the h-rbnrins off Thomas etb.an1“ar. is.



Ksaorantum for . 8- April 37, 1938
the qup?or_ - oL . :

R

tuth rofomu to tbn hubm-ing in tho Mr use. 1t lp;v.l.rl
. thet 1a June, 1935, Alvin Harpis, togother with ?1d°nurt¢., moved : .--
into Hot dprings, Arkansas, residin; in cottages on ths various hlnu. ‘
- and 4aily fresquented houses of prostitution operated by Crave Soldstein, °
Crace Jolfstein becans & constant companion of Alvin Karpis, and one of
ber prostitutes, Counie iorris, asssociated herself with Fred HRunter,
' nuy were vigited in their jendezwus a% EHot Sprtngn, Lansas, by Nerry
T Cazpbell, Jam)Coker, iilton]ietts and Osorge “surrhead” z.udy, and they
- al)l muved adout fresely in ! dprinze, Arkansas, without any sppareat .
fear of arrest., 7The associstion of Farpis and liunter with Grace Coldstein
continusd aliost nnxntcrruptod until Zarpis® epprehension 4n Kew Url:ans,
Loutsiana, by /cents of the Burean, om Kay 1, 1336, st -'hich tm Yred
Hunter and Ooanh orris ncan;mniad uﬂn xu-pu. : ,

Fred ‘Punm was %ho mukuu lmo pu-uupaua with !:nz-pu
others in the mmil robiery at Sarrettsville, Ohio, on Hovernder 7, 1933,
On ay 7, 1938, Fred Hunter received s sontence of two yoars ror con-
spiracy to harbor Alvin Iarpis, %o be served in the 7elderal Teritontiary.
Ho subsoquently resuived 20 yeoars in oconmsction with the Garrettaville
mn robherye.

Borbert "Duteh® Aks: s, Jos. ph Sekolin, Cecil Brock and Ger:m'ci
vgore, all then of the lot Springs, Arkensas, Police Tepartueat, were
sware of the identity of Alvim Xarpis, anl were visitors at the housss
of prustitution cperated by Grace Gcldstein at ITot Springs, .rcsnaas,

: _ aith reference to Herbert *Hutoh’ ikera, it is noted that frox
fusust 12 to Auzust 21, 1538, Alvin Farpls and Fred IMuuter are bolisved
to tave lived in o cottaze et illax's landing on lakeo Yexmilton, <n the
latter date they routod a cottane st Uyers L:néing on lake ¥iax=ilton, whioh
resort uas operated by lras, Al C, Iyor, EKarpis and Hunter lived st tuls
cottage until ctoder 4, 1333, whan they vacated samoe, Karpis at ti:is
tize was using the name of X4 Marker sad unter was using the name Harold

7 y0n June 78, 193, Grece Coldatein roved her house of prostitaution

A ﬁmﬂﬂaﬁtoru iotel, Thersafter during the summnr snl fell of 1935,

Alvin farpis and Fred Hunter wore alrost daily Viasitors at the Hatterie

- Hotel, where they sumotiies remainsd overnight. Xarpis and funter were -
then using a 193 fulson ocoupe bearing :)hio!:;::onu plstes B 3?2 ¥, whiet "

tb.-y purchuod on August 1.. 1935. at Younzs hio,
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RKenorandum for e ) April 27, 1938
the Direstor _

o ol SOptc.xbor 30. 19‘.‘}5. Cckor bcgan uvlns 'uh !:u-pu nnd
.- 'Runter at Dyers lanling, and he also fraiusatel the attorie fotel,
" Milton letts vintad and maociatod with thess mn durlng hoptenbor,
It is lntercaung to noto thmt on Qeotober 3, 1:35, .uv.ln Farplis
© lefs Dyors 1andiniz. Yuntor and Tokor vacatod the cottago at Uyers
Landing on the night of Gecher 4 or the early nwrning of Jotover 5,
1933, Im:edlatoly aftor the doparture of Alvin Earpis,on Cotubder 4,
1335, Cecll irook et the rejueast of Auers, seat a telegran to the lureau
of .otor Vohioles, Coluwaidus, Nilo, requasting iluforantion regardinz the
registored ownar of 1933 oShio license plates numbor 1T 372 X, whioh
. plates wore on the Hud:son ocoups bein: used by Yarpris, NMunter and Coker,
That sais day ~kers got an sascwer fro:a tho Ohio 3tate 3urcau of lotor
. Vehicles that the abouve plates were fasusd t.o Be ?.ohrko.. 3.3 MNorth
" Fhelps .5m|t, Ymcts-n, Ohio.

“On 'Jotobor 4, 1935. the day on which Akers wired the Ohic itate
Bursau of lotor Vohicles concerning the liconse platea H 372 ¥, which
later proved to be he license plutes un Yarpla' 'Judson ccupe, :pocial
Agont T4 Co Coultar interviewed Akars at ot 5prings i{n eonnection with
another catter, dut Akers 414 uot inform him of any suapicions ho nay
have ud that xu-pu was m!infr a oar earrying the above Hlatses,

: On Octobor 5. 1985. tho dv nmr the sottage oecupled dy Iarnis,
Runter and Coker had besn vacatad, Akers wired the Youn-stown, "hio,
Tolics ‘epartxent for inforvaticn regarding 2, *. Parker, 373 Xorth
_ Phelps Strest ia that city, and also regnrdins the Nudson ecupe which
was purchased at Youngstown, Chio. Thet sm:e lay the Youngstown police
" advissd the Yot springs Police Deparimsat that 2%, ¥, Parksr was unknowm
+.. . at 328 North Fhelps utrut. and at She autoaobuo agenoy -hon the 'udson
B eoupo was pnrdmud. . _ o

S Dlrina t‘ho hto arurnoon or 0¢tobor 5. 1933, :‘orbort Axers tolo-
" phoud Re ie Shivers, then Jpseial 2Agent im Charge of the Litile Fock
S0 offios of the Sureau sud sdvised that he had saune inforuation cvmeerning
<z 0. some susploious en who had beon stayingz oa lake Mlamiltom, one of wham
S7Y v he thouphS night poesibly be Alvin arpis. Thol night and the following
.. day, Buresu Agents uade an i{nvestigation at Lyers landiag and learned
‘that rarpis and samo emmpanion had lived at Lyers Landing, but nau lef't

a7 acae time priar to the tins tiat Akers had tels)honed,




Keorancium for -t April £¥, 1938
the Lirector '

DR AT~ A A

flerdert Akers was advised by Della W,{J’ctfrlu. eliss "Cinger®
}\uorm. oo o about veceauder 3, 1935, that Alvin Earpis,whose photo=~
greph she identified for Akers, hal desn keeping coxpany with Crace
Galdatein for sevoral moanths, and that Xarpis hal been frequenting the
attorie Hotel, Akers was also kept advised dy the Jeffries wonan
fraz day to day thereafter until the latter part of karch, 1938, of
the activities and movemients of Alvin Earpis, [erbdert Akers, together
with A, T{ Davies, took am incinsrator to 124 Cluth 5treet during the
letter part of Jamiary or the first part of Fedruary, 1936, wtile Alvin
Earpis and Grace Coldstein resiled at that adiress, Ierbert Akers
topether with Joseph Zakolia and two uninown men, visited 124 Cludd
Street during, tho httor part ot hnutry or tke ftrn pnrt of !obmry.
1936,

| Horbert Axori £iret advised the Zeleral ‘auuan'or Invemgaunn |
" of theo association of Alvin Iarpis with Crace Coldstein and tho auocuuon
of 7red Lunter with COnnu horru, 'L.ardh za. ivs, -

foodovck on l'alvern fFoad, nsar Lake Catherine, fiot Springe, »
Arkaneas, Far;is using the neme 0fgiood, Farpis iale saveral trips out
of the State in the next month or so, hile in lot Sprincs, hawover,
Yarpls lived at the Woodcock homo with Crace Goldstein, 7Thia oouple
was joined by Fred Huater and Connie harri! on Lnrch 1 2 19‘.35. after thoy
returnad frau an emneim trip. . o : ‘ :

0? Tebruary 10. 19"-6, Karpis ana e nan nmod*\l;an "'Onud t!n home |
of T, B

On or ubout Larch 17, 19":6. U. 8. Post Ofﬂoe Inspectora srrivod
in ot Lprings, Arkensas, seoking to locate Fred Bunter and Alviz ierpis
sxd they souzht the assistanoe ox' Berdert i.kora and g’ecil Zrock in the
suocealding two waokn. , ’ : ,

: ~ on March ao. 106, fiuroau Agents ant U, }‘oat Uftice Ir.a;nct.ors
raided ths i'oodcodk hone on knlvom *uoad and found thnt the plaoa had
boen vucatod. LT : L

' '-Fith mroranoo to J’oaeph uakoun. lt 1: to bo notaa tx:nt on ,etober
13, 1935, Bot Springs nowspapers carried a story that Fe‘erel Agents wcre
-goeking Alvin Errpis et a cottage on Lake Ha:ilton, dut lad found he had
" left. Joseph Wakelin fasued a ntnu.ont to the llot Springs nowapapurs

L on Ootober 14, 1333, that the man living on Lake Fenilton who was thought

to have boon larpis, was not Karpis, but a doctor from the Iast, iakelin,
who was then Chief of Polioce of liot Sp:rings, irkae:sas, during 1935 and
1956 knew tiat Orace Joldsteln operated a houss of prostitution. sekelin
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kept company with Orece Goldstein fron the surmar of 1930 and there-
after un 11 Karpis was captured on liay 1, 1938, takelin telephoned
- Graoe Joldatein pructically every night, and wauld go out with her
as often as thres or four times a wook durisg the latter pars of 193
acd the first part of 1936, while the Coldsteirn wousn was the constant
ocapanion of Alvin Xarpis, Joossph ~akelin lent to Cruce Coldstein &
sst of his licenss pletea, knowing that she was 10 placs the: oa her
Suiok ocoups whiock was to be used in zaking the trip %o Texas, and
provably knowing that Karpis would accocpany her, #ith reference to
Cecil HArock, bDe knsw that Josoph takelin had lent his licenss plates
to Oracs Coldstein, and knowin; that she was associating with Alvia
Farpis, he obteined the licenss plutes of Joseph wakiin frox Grace .
Goléatein'’s car after- she hal finished cakln use of m. and mtnrnac
thm to ‘nl:cltn et nkenn's roquen : _
Cocil rook mnd Garnott !.ooro ware nloo nd'ruod by .;oua Lu
Jeffries :lias *">inger” Morgan, of the sbove, on or about lecemder 3,
1935, Shw also advissd the. that Alvin Zarpis, whoss photogreph she
fdantified for thes, had been keeping canpany with Grace 5Goldstein for
soveral nonthe aad that Farpis lNed baen frequenting the Halterie Hotel., =

. ~ iith refereace %0 Johu Stover, the operator of ths H‘uniefpal
Adrport, ot Iprings, Arkausas, it eppears that on leoexder 10, 1935,
nowing the true fdentity of Alvin karpis and that Kar;:is waz wanted
by the Federal Covernment, he drove Zarpis and ifunter fras the Munfoipsl
idr;ort to dowtown lo% Uprings on tho edbove dnte, Jokn Stover flew
red ifuntor ani Con:ie liorris to Zan Autonio, Texas, on hkavesber 1%,
1935, Ztover made seversl trips dolween Fot 3prings, arkeansas, and
Youagstowma, Ohto und Canton, Chio, with Iar;ls snd Grade Soldstuin es
ressensers <uring Janusry, 1938, As early as June 23,1933, John Stover
flaw Fred unter to Tulsa, Cilahome, On January ¥1, 1936, John Stover. -
‘after flying Farpis apd Crace Coldstein fram Centon, Ohio to the vicinity
- of lenton, srkansas, w:ere Stover hal a forced landing, accospanfed . .
. - Iarpis amd Crace Golistein to the }ot Springs Municipal Airport. end thes -
i drove Farpis to 174 Clubd Strest, tae house thnt l.arpu Graco Gold-
ltoln wora tbm ocoupylng. ; i CE o

: mn nﬂruu to Lorru mﬂil. thc oamta:uo. auﬂ l!rn. u. C.
3101'. the projdietor, of Lyers Landing, it is noted tﬁat thoss two indi-
vicdusls informed Karpis snt Eunter of ths details of ths investigation

being oonducted by Agents of tte Sureau fram $ime to tims, which fnvosti-



Momoranium for af- April 27, 19398
the Direoctor ‘

gation was looking to the location and spprehensioa of Alvin Xaras, ‘
loftis and irs, Dyer wore awar: of the fdentity of Xarpis, anl of the

fact €at Lo was wasted by t'e Federal Covermnaunt when t.bq uro la- N
foruiag mm- or P\mhr oi’ our !.wntignum. e LA e

- Eith nter-noo to Guu ﬂoldsuh. -h-n lntoﬂuud on J-nuuw
4 and 7, 1938, stated that Xorpis bad s lstter of introduction to )
*Dutbh® Akers from 80me unknown person, which he had destruyed; ttat
she talked llarpis out of contaoting ikers uwpon hor assurance thst she
would be sdvised by the Hol Uprings, Arkensas ’olies Department ia
cas3 any inquiry was to de nsfe rele ting to her or to her house of .
prostitution, Crace Goldstein admits dorrowing Jossph Lekslin's licenee
plutes in Decexber, 1933, dut stutes she dezan to keep caupany wish
Jakslin after iarpls was eaptured, Ihe afuits that she and Connie
Lorris lived with Herpis and Punter at NXilan's Landing im the suer of
1935, dut donies the knowledze that Akers or “akelia kn“ these men
wore in Hot Sprlngs prior to hroh. 1936. _

Crace "olcstoin atatn mat "ohh “tonr nndoub ,odly kr.u thnt
Alvin Zarpis was "hot", end & e donfes that she ever sske? Stover to
refrain txv~ mntioatn" her usmo in tho svent hs was quostioned.

o .Ath rogard to the Z:ite Slave "nrru het violatlon. !‘or v‘vztch
§t is o.ntorplated mn $ndlotmont wi}l be returned, 1t may be stated

that 'argare$| Thompson neo !arsarat?lonu. ths niecs of Grace Soldstein,
in a signed statoment alleged tuat on Ootoder 18, 1936, Crace Collstein
transported her frax her home near 3lossox, Texas %o ot Springs,
Arkanses, wisre the Coldstein woman ostensibly was to obtain a job for
ter as a beauty operstor at Hot Sprirgs, ‘rkensas. Grece Coldstein took
the victin to the I'atterie ilotel, & house of prostitution, were they
resided and the victin tlereoaflor engsged in prostitution upon the gug-
gostion of Orace follstefn until Lecesber 10, 1925, wlhoen the vietinm
returned to Blossox, Texas, The tranapartation of the victix was veri- -
fiod by the parents and sister of lar;aret Thompson, the housekesper arnd
proatitutes at the Hatterie ilotel corroborsting the facts of the viotim's
progence thero during Goetober, 1933, Thay also stated Crace Goldstein .
"~ stated sh® deafred the vietim to ensage in prostitutiom, OCrece Goldstein -
in en unsigned statenont aduits the transportation of largaret Thom;son, .-
but states ste intended to tuke Ler to school at little Look, but the :
‘vietizm "hung sround® ilot Springs fnstead until she returned home in Lecem-
ber, 1935, end donies knowlocge thtt the uoun practiood matttutlm B

is Lot 3prings,
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. In this conneotion,it is desired to point out that Crace Oold- i
ateia was quite bitter towards Margaret Thompson, ani stated %0 - -
Agunt Ladals, “This case (referring to the transportation of her nloeo,
Largaret Thompson) 1s the only Shing that you have against ze, dut =~
Margaret will nover testify azainst me. I will k111 her first.* Shea
Agent Ladala asked her if she would reslly kill larzaret in the svens
she teatified, Orace Goldstein antcd ‘I won't uu !ur. bm. X koow
sone people who -m kill hr. ’ )

&5th rororonco to th- borbortnc ot "’bomn &nthnn sorru. u 18
contaxplated that an additional Sndfiotent will bs roturned miut :
uorb-rt "Lmok* Akers n eonnocuon with t.hls -umuon. -

It appm that monno ‘mm Korru ws om of the mbbnro of

the ralmetto s)ht. _dankj lake City, Florids, which was robbed on Septea~
ber 4, 193¢, of $114,000, The robbery of tiis back di4 mot come under
ths tnvestigative Jurisiiction of the Jurveu, dut on May 8, 1936, a ,
cxpplaint was issued at Charleaton, l3outh Carolina, charging ¥orrls with
unlewful flight to avoid prosecution, On Fovowber., 13, 1938, oczmplaints
nare filed &t “ort Jo-th, Texas, charging T. N, NHorris and others with
unlawful flight to avold progocution for thres armed robderies perpetrated
at Fort {orth, Texas, during (gtcber, 1936, It was also definitely Je- .
terminad that Norris and others ettaampted to rob the Bank of Lake, l.ake,
_ masinaippl. Just prior to the rutbery of the inlmetto Stete Bsnk at

iaks City, Floridsa, and in comnsction with this unsuccessful atte:pt
snother euaplaint c.amina Korr!s with unlawful r‘ fght %0 moid prosasculion

'ma filed at ﬂcuburg, uaisaippi. :

: The ime-tiguuon coudnetod by fgeata of the Bureau in oconzection
with the herboriang of XZorris by Akors has developod that Norris sud his
assoaieteas, Gan sugnli ilaynes, Alfred “Sonny )| Lazd, and “oldle &airatm.
were hardored bdy Akers'at Hot Springs, Arkansas, froua Varch 15, 19387, to
_ Aagust 13, 1937, &rkers hes admitted o Agents of the Sursqu his g:{lt in
- oonpsction wn.h this vio).atton ot the Podoral 'hrbortns .:tatuto.

ﬁorril, Enyuu. !'sluton m unb conposod a gang vhieh ccnuttod

hwruua ariass of violenos in the southiwest whils being protectsd by
 Ake:-s at Hot 3prings, /rkansss, ineluding 2rmsd robberies and a murder,

Oa August 13, 1937, Naynes procecded to the home of his wife at 3eaton,
Arkansas, where be was srrested by the Arksnsas State Folice, Later that
day the .rkansas 3tate Police killed Alfred "Somay™ Lamd as he was resistins
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arrest in ot 3prings, Arkanses, Karris wes talen into eustoly ome
mile west of Rogers, irksnsas, ou August 15, 1937, in a raid on tie
hame of his mother, at whieh tm ho m shot in bd.h arme and hes.
wiolls nsht&nz arrest. - . :

Goldie "uruon. wanted ror vloh'slm or tho u-uonu !kmr
Vehicle “heft Act, was “ound deal of gunshot wounds near Cretna,
iouisiana after he and eaxpenions fired upon two officers of the fulf-
port, Lississippi Polies Doplrtnut on m;tcabtr 7. 1937. killing ome
er the afficers.

Thoxas Nathea Horris u prosenu.y lmcoum u tho Tom .
5tate Deaitentiary on one 99 yaar sontence for murder, two 99 year
- seataonces for armed robdbery and a sentsncs of 5 to 40 years for armed
ro.bery. Sem "tegal Faynss {s preseantly incarcersted in tie Texas
State rFeanitentiary at Runtsville, Texas, where ho is sarvin: a sontsnce
of fro. 3 to 12 years and 1s swaiting trial on an indiotuent retursed
Lovexber 9, 1937, ia the State Distriqt Court at Fichnonl, Texas,
chaprging bim with the rarduar of Lobertliutledge at ltefrord, 'exns.
This 13 ths waer cLarge for whidh Horris received s 99 yoar sunteuce,

Horris, Sam 3tegal xaynn, Colale Tairaton anc Alfred "o somy®
Ixud are oein: nemod as co-couspirators in the indietment rotumud wuinn
Berbert "Dutch™ ikers ror hil Wucipaucn in ﬂ:o bnrbaring of .hn:.nn
Wuthan Roz’ril.

!zenpectmn_y,’ .

Te Ae Turm,




JQHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
¥Federal Burean of Inuestigation
United Btates Bepartment of Justice
; ’ Washington, B. . /
T g.sme " April 27, 1938 \
JEL:KK :

MEMORANDUM FGR THE DIRECTOR

Re: CONTEMPIATED HARBORING FROSECUTION
- AT HOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS,

In connection with the harboring situation in Hot Springs,
Arkansas, I thought you would be interested to know that on May 16,
1938, it is contemplated that indictments will be returned by the
Federal Grend Jury at Little Rock, Arkansas against the following
eight individuals in comnection with the harboring of Alvin Karpis:

., Herbert "Dutch” Akers, former Chief
L’  of Detectives, Hot Springs, Arkansas,
Police Department.

Joseph Wekelin, thenChief of Police,

Hot Springs, Arkensas, end presently

connected with that Department in an
- unknown cepacity.

. Cecil Brock, former Lieutenant in
. charge of Identification, Hot Springs,
Arkanses, Police Departiment.

- e
: Gernett Moore, an officer of the Hot. _ i
: / ’ Springs, Arkansas, Police Department. ‘ M

| y
Connie lMorris, one of Grace Goldstein'g/f /

aostitutes. ~

M "“m——._\_...--/

,S John Stover, operator of the Municipal
Airport at Hot Springs, Arkensas.

| @ Morris Loftis, caretaker at Dyers Lending
‘-

- L Mrs, Al} C. Dyer, proprietor of Dyers Landing.

_ I+ is also contemplated that an indictment will be returned
against Grace Goldstein in comnection with a White Slave Traffic Act
olation, and also that an indictment will be returned against Herbert.
teh” Akers in comnection with the harboring of Thomas Nathan Norris.

7876 3-317

,
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With reference to the harboring in the Bremer ca , 1t appea.rs
" that in June, 1935, Alvin Karpis, together with Fred Hunter, moved
into Hot Spr.tngs _Arkansas, residing in cottages on the various lakes,
J end dally frequented houses of prostitution operated by Grace Goldstein.
Grace Goldstein beceme a constant'campanion of Alvin Karpis, and one of
er prostitutes, Connie Morris, associated herself with Fred Hunter. , '
" They were visited in their rendezvoua at Hot Springs, Arkensas, by Harry
A\, Cempbell, Sem Coker, Milton Letts amd George "Burrhead" Keady, and they.
3}1 moved about freely in Hot Springs, Arkesnsas, without any apparent ‘
ear of arrest, The association of Karpis and Hu.nter with Grace Goldstein“
Mt uninterrupted until Karpis' apprehension in New Orleans,
louisiana, by Agents of the Bureay) on May 1, 1936, at which time Fred
Hunter and Connie Morris accganied Alvin Karpis.

Fred Hunter was the ri vidual who participated with Karpis and
others in the mail robbery at Garrettsville, Ohio, on November 7, 1935.
On May 7, 1936, Fred Hunter received e senten_ce of two years for con-
spiracy to harbor Alvin Karpis, to be served in the Federal Penitentiary.
He subsequently received 25 years in connection with the Garrettsville

méil roboery. Pt % M Tf:&:ﬁ‘aﬁb\

. Herbert "Dutch™ Akers, Jos:ph Wakelin, Cecil Brock and Gernett- —~
Moore, all then of the Hot Springs, Arkansass, Police Departiment, were
aware of the identity of Alvin Karpis, and were visitors at the houses
of prostitution operated by Grace Goldstein at Hot Sprirgs, Arkensas,

With reference to Herbert "Dutch" Akers, it is noted that from
August 12 to August 21, 1935, Alvin Karpis and Fred Hunter ere believed
to have lived in a cottage at Milem's Landing on Leke Hamilton. On the
latter date they rented a cottage at Dyers Landing on Leke Hemilton, which
resort was operated by Mrs. Al C. Dyer. Karpis and Hunter lived at this
cottage until October 4, 1935, when they vacated same. Karpis at this
time weas using the neme of Ed Parker and Hunter was using the name Harold
Xing.

—e -k

On June 28, 1935, Grace Goldstein moved her house of prostitution
to the Hatterie Hotel, Thereafter during the summer and fall of 1935,
Alvin Kerpis and Fred Hunter were almost daily visitors at the Hatterie
Hotel, where they sametimes remained overnight. Karpis and Hunter were
then using a 1935 Hudson coupe bearing Ohio license pletes H 372 M, which
they purchased on August 1, 1935, at Youngstown, Ohio,
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Dyers Landing, and he also frequented the Hatterie Hotel.
Miltgn letts visited and associated with these men during September,
1935 i

<g:11 September 20, 1935, Sam Coker began living with Karpis and) W
Hunter

It is interesting to note that on October 3, 1935, Alvin Karpis
left Dyers Landing. Hunter mand coke@ vacated the cottage at Dyers
Landing on the night of Octobder 4 or the early morning of October 5,
1935, Immedietely after the departure of Alvin Karpis,on October 4,
1935, Cecil Hrock at the request of Akers, sent a telegram to the Bureau
of Motor Vehiecles, Columbus, Ohio, requesting intormation regarding the
registered owner of 1935 Ohio license plates number H 372 M, which
plates were on the Hudson coupe being used by Kerpis, Hunter and Coker.
That same day Akers got an answer from the Ohio State Bureau of Motor
Vehicles that the above plates were issued to E. F. Parker, 323 North
Phelps Street, Youngstown, Ohio.

On October 4, 1935, the day on which Akers wired the Ohio State
Bureau of Motor Vehicles concerning the license plates H 372 M, which
later proved to be the license plates on Karpis' Hudson coupe, Special
Agent R. C, Coulter interviewed Akers at Hot Springs in connection with
another matter, but Akers did not inform him of any suspicions he may
have had that Kerpis was using a car carrying the above plates,

On October 5, 1935, the day after the cottage occupied by Karpis,
Funter and Coker had been vacated, Akers wired the Youngstown, Ohio,
Police Department for information regarding E. F., Parker, 323 North
Phelrs Street in that city, and also regarding the Hudson coupe which
was_purchased at Youngsgg_w_ , OhiQ. Thet seame day the Youngstown police
advised the Hot Springs Police Depertment that E. F., Parker was unknown
et 323 North Phelps Street, and at the automobile agency where the Hudson

coupe was purchased.

R m late afternoon of October 5, lgssg\?ﬁ’erbert Akers tele-
phoned R. L, Shivers, then Special Agent in Charge of the Little Rock
office of the Bureau and advised that he had same information concerning
some suspicious men who had been staying on Lake Hamilton, one of wham
he thought might possibly be Alvin Kerpis. That night and the following
day, Bureau Agents made an investigation at Dyers landing and learned
that Karpis and same canpanion had lived at Uyers Landing, but had left
. seme~ttme prior to the time that Akers had telephonedfww.duuing tv

W Qu ummﬂu \Amo.u.& W‘

W.&muw Q«a o
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\ﬁerbert Akers was advised by Della May Jeffries, alias "Ginger"
Morgan, on or about Vecember 3, 1935, that Alvin Karpis,whose photo-
graph she identified for Akers, had been keeping company with Grage
Goldstein for several months, and that Karpis had been frequenting the
Hatterie Hotel. Akers was also kept advised by the Jeffries woman
from day to day thereafter until the latter part of March, 1936, of
the activities and movements of Alvin Karpis. Herbert Akers, together
with A, T. Davieg, took an incinerator to 124 Clubb Street during the

Karpis and Grace Goldstein resided at that address., Herbert Akers
together with Joseph Wekelin eand two unknown men, visited 124 Clubd

@E‘fﬁ}“ Of January or the first part of February, 1936, while Alvin-

\Street during the latter part of January or the first part of February,
1936, AT T TS v APV VR N WWRPUNGE. . WAH Ay

e A T L S e

i i I
“Herbert Akers first advised the Federal Bureau of Investigation
of the association of Alvin Karpis with Grace Goldstein and the association
of Fred Hunter with Connie liorris, on larch 28, 1950. Mﬂffu

=‘2 I ‘ \\ ﬁ
On Fﬁ%ruary 10, 1936 Karpis mﬁ;ﬁﬁ*’"‘ﬁ'&n—e\ % nted the home/
of K. E. Woodcock on Malvern Road, near e Catherine, Hot Springs,
Arkansas, Karpis using the name of Wood. Karpis made several trips out

of the State in the next month or so, While in Hot Springs, hovever,
Karpis lived at the Woodcock home with Grace Goldstein. This couple

was joined by Fred Hunter end Connie Morris on March 12, 1936, @frter they
returned from an extensive trig

’T«kx‘:-‘—:‘\ On or about March 17, 1936, U, S. Post Office Inspectors arrived
in Hot Springs, Arkasnsas, seeking to locate Fred Hunter and Alvin Karpis
and they sought the assistance of Herbert Akers and Cecil Brock in the
succeeding two weeks, ’

On March 30, 1936, bureau Agents and U, S, Post Office Inspectors
raided the Woodcock home on Malvern Road and found that the plaee had

been vacated. msel@tdhwdn - -«"_ .

With reference to Joseph Wakelin \11'. 1s to be noted that on October
13, 1935, Hot Springs newspapers carrieé a story that Federal Agents were
seeking Alvin Karpis at a cottage on Lake Hamilton, but had found he had
left. Joseph Wakelin issued a statement to the Hot Springs newspapers

on October 14, 1935, that the man living on Lake Hamilton who was thought
to have been Karpis, was not Karpis, but a doctor from the East., Wakelin,
who was then Chief of Police of Hot Springs, Arkansas, during 1935 and
1936 knew that Grace Goldstein operated a house of prostitution, Wakelin
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kept company with Grace Goldstein from the summer of 1935 and there-
after until Karpis was captured on May 1, 1936, Wakelin telephoned
Grace Goldstein practically every night, and would go out with her
as often as three or four times a week during the latter part of 1935
and the first part of 1936, while the Goldstein woman was the constant
companion of Alvin Karpis., Joseph Wekelin lent to Grace Goldstein a
set of his license plates, knowing that she was ww
Buick coupe which was to be used in making the trip to Texas, and
probably knowing that Karpis would accompany her, ‘With reference to
Cecil Brock, he knew that Joseph Wakelin had lent his license plates
to Grace Goldstein, and knowing that she was associating with Alvin
Karpis, he obtained the license plates of Joseph Waldin from Grace .
Goldstein's car after she had finished making use of aame, and returned
them to Wakelin at Wekelin's request A A -t .
- A * T B andd

Cecil Brock (and Garnett Moore) were also Efﬂéed by Della May
Jeffries alias "Ginger" Morgan, of the above, \on or about December 3,
1935, She also gdvised that Alvin Karpi s, whose photograph she
identified for ﬁao,‘ had been keeping company with Grace Goldstein for
several months and that Karpis had been frequenting the Hatterie Hotel.

P NG LY o TE P

With reference to John Stover, the operator of the Municipal
Airport, Hot Springs, Arkansas, it appears that on December 10, 1935,
knowing the true identity of Alvin Karpis and that Kerpis wes wanted
by the Fedsral Government, he drove Karpis and Hunter from the Municipal
Airport to downtown Hot Springs on thé above date. John Stover flew
Fred Hunter and Comnie lorris to San Antonio, Texas, on November 12,
1935, Stover made several trips between Hot Springs, Arkansas, and
Youngstown, Ohio and Canton, Ohio, with Xarpis end Grace Goldstein as
passengers during January, 1936. As early as June 28,1935, John Stover
flew Fred Hunter to Tulsa, Oklahoma. On January 21, 1936, John Stover
after flying Karpis and Grace Goldstein fram Canton, Ohio to the vicinity
of Benton, Arkansas, where Stover had a forced landing, accompanied
Karpis amd Grace Goldstein to the Hot Springs Municipal Airport, and then
drove Karpis to 124 Clubb Strest, the house that Kerpis and Grace Gold-

stein were then occupying. M L an ]
s LOF TS -Ms. '

With reference to Morris Loftis, the caretaker, and Mrs, Al C,
Dyer, the proprietor, of Dyers Landing, it is noted that these two indi-
viduals informed Karpis and BHunter of the details of the investigation
being conducted by Agents of the Bureau fram time to time, which investi-

- - e T s
R T ﬂq@,’*,r‘ﬂyw”w 5L, T T TR O R Y o PP TS KRN .
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gation was looking to the location and apprehension of Alvin Karpis,
loftis and Mrs. Dyer were eware of the fdentity of Kearpis, and of the
fact that he was wanted by the Federal Government when they were in-

forming Karpls or Hunter of our investi t&mi .
[Core

With reference to Grace Goldst&in, when interviewed on January
4 and 7, 1938, stated that Earpis had a letter of introduction to
"Dutch™ Akers from some unknown person, whichShe mmii destiroyed; that
she talked Karpis out of contacting Akers upon her assurance that she
would be advised by the Hot Springs, Arkansas Police Department in
case any inquiry was to be mede relating to her or to her house of
prostitution. Grace Goldstein edmits borrowing Joseph Wakelin's license
plates in December, 1935, but states she begen to keep company with
Wakelin after Karpis was ceptured, She admits that she and Connie
Morris lived with Karpis and Hunter at Milem's Landing in the sumer of
1935, -but denies the knowledge that Akers or VWekelin knew these men
were in Hot Springs prior to March, 1936.

Grace Goldstein states that John Stover undoubtedly kmew that

Alvin Karpis was "hot", end she denies that she ever asked Stover to G
{:J

refrain fronm mentioning her nsme in the event he was question?
WeTA Uis? e ,cmeQ\‘l,H: L‘x,
With regard to the White Slave Traffic Act 7151@71 ,Qi‘or which

S

t is contemplateﬁan indictment WiIf3e returned, it may be stated >
that Margaret Thompson nee Margaret Jones, the niece of Grace Goldstein )\ 1T
in a signed statement alleged that on October 16, 1936, Grace Goldstein ,\5{--["‘

transported her from her home near Blossom, Texas to Hot Springs,
Arkansas, where the Goldstein woman ostensibly was to ootain & job for
her as a beauty operator at Hot Springs, Arkansas. Grace Goldstein took
the victim to the Hatterie Hotel, a house of prostitution, where they
resided and the victim thereafter engaged in prostitution upon the sug-
gestion of Crace Goldstein until December 10, 1935, when the victim
returned to Blossom, Texas. The transportation of the victim was veri-
fied by the parents and sister of Margaret Thampson, the housekeeper and
prostitutes at the Hatterie Hotel corroborating the tacts of the victim's
presence there during October, 1935, They also stated Grace Goldstein
stated she desired the victim to engage in prostitution. Grace Goldstain
in an unsigned statement admits the transportation of Margaret Thompson,
but states she intended to take her to school at Little Rock, but the
victim "hung around®™ Hot Springs instead until she returned hame in Decem-
ber, 1935, and denies knowledge that the victim practiced prostitution

in Hot SPrings.
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In this connectiol,it i8 desired to point out that Grace Gold-

stein was quite bitter towards Mergaret Thompson, and stated to
Agent Madala, "This case (referring to the transportation of her niece,
Margaret Thampson) is the only thing that you have against me, but
Margeret will never testify against me. I will kill her first.™ When
Agent lMadala asked her if she would really kill Margaret in the event
she testified, Grace Goldstein stated "I won't kill her, but I know
some people who will k’ttl her.* | Tﬂt \ T V A
With reference to the harbor!ng f Thomas Nathan Norris, 4t is
contemplated thaj) en additional indictment returned ipst
? $ e o AT I

Herbert "Dutch™ Akers in connection with this situation
VR o RiauA D b -
I4—eppears—+hat Thomas Nathan Norrip. was ome of the robbers of

the Palmetto State Bank, Lake City, , ‘'which was robbed on Septem-
ber 4, 1934, of $114,000. The robbery of this bank did not come under

the investigative jurisdiction of the Bureau, but on May 8, 1936, a
complaint was issued at Charleston, South Carolina, charging Norris with
unlawful fiight to avoid prosecution., On November, 13, 1936, camplaints
were filed at Fort Worth, Texas, charging T. N. Norris and others with
unlawful flight to avold prosecution for three armed robberies perpetrated
at Fort Worth, Texas, during October, 1936. It was also definitely de-
termined that Norris and others attempted to rob the Bank of Lske, Lake,
Mississippi, just prior to the robbery of the Palmetto State Bank at

Lak:fw, and in connection with this unsuccessful attempt -
another camplaint charging Norris with unlawiul flight to avoid prosecution

was filed at Vicksburg, Mississippi. )
W g! . ' PP A « ,J A :
0}7\\ The 1mrest1gat£on conducted by Agents of téxe Bureau in connection
%’l? with the harboring of Norris by Akers has developed that Norris and his
associates, Sam Stegal Haynes, Alfred "Sonny? Lamb, and Goldie H. Heirston,
were harbored by Akers at Hot Springs, Arkansas, fram March 15, 1937, to
August 10, 1957, Akers has edmitted to Agents of the Bureau his guilt in
connection with this violation or the lfederal Harboring Statute,
Noxris, Haynes, Hairston and Lamb composed a zang which camitted
numnerous crimes of violence in the southwesat while being protected by
Akers at Hot Springs, Arkenseas, including armed robberies and a murder,
On August 15, 1937, Haynes proceecded to the home of his wife at Benton,
Arkansas, where he was arrested by the Arkensas State Police, Later that
day the Arkansas State Police killed Alfred "Sonny" Lamb as he was resisting
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arrest in Hot Springs, Arkansas. Norris was taken into custody one
mile west of Rogers, Arkensas, on August 16, 1957, .in a raid on the
hame of his mother, at which time he was shot in both arms and legs,
while resisting arrest,

Goldie Hairston, wanted for violation of the National Motor
Vehicle Theft Act, was found dead of gunshot wounds near Gretina,
Louisiana after he and canpenions fired upon two officers of the Gulf-
port, Lississippi Police Department on September 7, 1937, killing one
of the officers.

Thomas Nathan Norris is presently incarcerated in the Texas
State Penitentiary on one 99 year sentence for murder, two 99 year
sentences for armed robbery and a sentence of 5 to 40 years for armed
rovbery. Sem Stegal Haynes is preseatly incarcerated in the lexas
State Penitentiary at Huntsville, Texas, where he is serving a sentence
of fram 5 to 12 years and is awaiting trial on en indictment returned
November 9, 1937, in the State Distriet Court at Richmoni, exas,
charging him with the murder of Robert Rutledge at Starford, Texas,
‘ihis is the murder.charge for which Norris received a 99 year sentence.

Norris, Sam Stegal iiaynes, Goldie Hairston and Alfred "Somny"

Lemb are belng named as co-comspirators in the lndictment returned against

Herbert "Dutch™ Akers for his participaiion in the harboring of Thomas
Nathan Norris.

Respectfully,
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Hederal Burran of Investigation

Huited States Bepartment of Fustire

Post Office Box 1469
Little Rock, Arkensss

June 4, 1938
Ca Director, AIRVMAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY
Federal Eureau of Investigation,
X Washington, De Ce
' o
Dear Sir: RE: BREKID

s

Please be advised that JENEL LeVERNE' GRAYSON, alias
GRACE GOLDSTEIN arrived in Little Rock, Arkansas, upon her removal
from Los Angeles, Californie at 3130 aume of this date in the custody
of Deputy Ue So ¥arshels, She wes irmedistely brought to the Little
Rock Office in order that en opportunity might be had to question
this women prior to her getting ir touch with bondsren or other per-
sons who might be interested in imediately relessing here. She wes
\{ thereafter questioned throughout the morning of June 4, 19238, end this
women reiterated the same story which she has previously told on
several occasions, to the effect that ehe hed no informetion that
ormer Chief of Police JOSEFI ""AYJZLIN fomer CPIEF OF DETECTIVES
HERBERT "DIECI:':\\QKERS or other Eot Springs, Arkenses police officers
or city officisls knew KARFIS! true identity durirg the time he
lived in Hot Springs, Arkenses Guring the yeers 1935 and 19%6.
This wonen made the usual pretense of bteirg reedy snd willing to
tell everything that she knew but continued to assert thst she
had no inforretion thet might involve otler persoms lccated E}E Fot
Springs, Arkenses, in connecticn with the harborirg of ALVIN KARFTS,

v As to JOSEFH WAKELIYN, her paramour, GRACE GOLDSTEIN
apperently feels rether upset that he has been indicted in connection
with this case, probably due to her realization thet it was through
her essociaticn with WAKELIK that he became involved in the heartorirg
of XARPIS. She steted that she hed no fear of serving a sentence

in the penitentlary for harboring KAKFIS and mentioned thet she had

a good time while incarcerated in thS"'County Jail at Los Angeles,
California while awaiting removel. Menticn was made to the GOLDSTEIN
woman thet she could best aid JOSEPH WAKELIN at this time by inducing
him to tell the complete truth relating to the harbering of KARPIS,
regardless of whether it effected him or any other city officials in
Hot Springs, Arkenses who have not already been indicted. She was
advised that JOSEPH WAKELIN and HERBERT AKERS heve little chence of
the event they stand trial, and thet the United States

e E7-5b. 3 3¢/

DIDEXE‘ FRAL BilEFLL OF tUVvEsTiSA IS
ﬁm 6 19337+

—



Attorney et Little ‘Rock, Arkansas might take into consicderation

eny aic which WAKELIK or AKERS might render the Government at the time
of their sentencing. The GOLDSTEIN women appeared to give this idee
considereble consideratione She stated that she probably had more
influence on JOSEPH WAKELIN than any other living person, including
his own wife, and that she could convince him to do practically
anything that she desired.

It appeared thet GRACE GOILSILIL was thinking this
matter over, anc it is 1ct improbable thet this woman will induce
JOSEPH WAKELIN to provide any and all informetion he has concerning
the harboring of KARFIS by himself and other city officiels at Hot
Springs, Arkansese. She would not, however, commit herself orn whet
she would or would not do in this matter, giving as her ressor that
she did not know what the situation was in Hot Springs, inasmuch as
she had been absent for about a month, end implying that she desired
to make some inquiry in Hot Springs, probably of WAKELIX and others,
before she defiritely deciced on what course she woulc takee

After the above information wes tclephonically communicated
to the Bureau, GRACE GOLDSTIEIN wes turned over to the U, Se Marshal's
Office at Little Rock, Arkansas. Undoubtedly, this women will meke
20rd, inesmuch 28 it has been learned that JOSEPE WAKELIY hes taken
steps to see that she will make bond immedietely upon her errival
in Little Rocke

Speciel Agert De Po SULLIVAY interviewed Urited Stetes
\iitorney FREDNISGRIG end issistent Ue Se Attorney LECN\CATLETT
thereafter at their offige in the Federal Fulldirg, Little Rock
and was advised that HANSX%’FULFF, Attorney at 421 Wainwright Puilding,
Ste Louis, Kissouri, cellec et the United Stetes Attorney's Office
yesterday efternoon and advised thet hec wes representing COYT IEMORRIS
in comnection with the herboring cherge egainst her in thie cese,
FULFF stetec to Assistent U. Se Attorney CATLETT thet he felt that
CONWIE NORRIS undoubtedly was guilty of the offense charged sgeirst
her, and that he was desirous of her entering & plea of guilty. Ee
steted further that he hoped tnrt the Government would teke into con=-
siderstion the fect that CONXNIE MORRIS would enter a guilty plea and
possibly give her a year or eiznteen months' sentence which she expecte
that she would ordinerily get. 3He told FR. CATIETT also that CONNIE
MORRIS has had numerous operations tecause of a diseased condition, -
probably due to a venereal disesse, and that she advised him that she
would probably Leve to go on relief this summer and is desirous of
entering a plea of guilty in order thet she may be incarcerated eand
obtain the necessery medical treatment. WULFF further advised MR.
CATIETT that he had questioned CONNIE MORRIS at great length anc had
found this girl to be of very low intelligence, who he, WULFF, did not



believe had any information concerning the activities of pqlice officers
and other city officiels in harboring ALVIX KARPIS end FREDAHUNTER at
Hot Springs, Arkansese

MR. ISGRIC stated thet he believed it woulc be to the
best interests of the Government to accept a plea of guilty from
COXNIE MORRIS as soon as possible, and thet consideretion be shown
to her by giving her a sentence of from six months to a year, and
steted thet he believed that this entry of a guilty plea by CONNIE
MOKRIS might result in other defendents in this case enterirg plees
of guiltye. Ke indiceted that he believed that CONNIE MORRIS should
be thoroughly interviewed, however, concerning any knowledge she might
have of police officers or city officials et Hot Springs, having
aided in the harboring of KARPIS, and suggested that she immediately
be interviewed, prior to his teking any action prior to recelving a
guilty plee at thic time, and in the event that CONNIE MCRRIS should
provide information involving JCSEFH WAKELIN, FERBERT AKERS, and
possibly others at Hot Springs, who have not yet been indicted, he
wovld errange that her sentence be deferred, with the idee in mind
of ucirg her as & witnesss

The Ste Louls Office is beirg requested to thoroughly
interview CONEIE MORRIS, in order that the U, S. Attorney may gauge
his course in conducting prosecutive action to be teken against
CONNIE MORRISe '

Inasruch es the results of the interview had with GRACE
GOLDSTEIN were discussed with United States Attorney ISGRIG, a copy
of this letter is not beirg designated for him,

Very truly y

@//JC Lidor

H. Be. FLETCHER,

Speciel Agent in Chergee
DPS :DTR
==

cc Cincinnetl
Inspector Connelley, Miami
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Post Office Box 1469
Littlo Rock, Arkanul

Bpoc&ll Agmt 1n Chtr;o.
"~ 8te Louls, Kissourie .-

5 ot
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' S Unitod Statu Attomey MD ISGRIG of thh city udviud

, today that HANS WULFF, Attarmey-at-law, 421 Wainwright Building, Ste-

. .Louls, Klssouri, called at the U, S, Attorney's Office in Little Rook
Ayesterduy and hlked with Alsimt V. Se Attoraoy LBON CATIB!‘?. L

(

S e m. UULFF ltated that he is mpronen(:ing CO!'HIE }-DRRIS o

" the oarges of canspiracy to harbor ALVIN KARPIE; that COF¥IE ¥ORRIS :
desires to enter a ples of guilty to these charges es soon es possible,
WULFF further indiceted that he had questioned CONVWIE MORRIS at
great length, but thst she had not provided hix with eny informetion
. relative to the implication of JOSEFH WAKELIN, fomer Chief of Folice, . .
HERBERT "DUTCH®™ AKERS, former Chief of Deteotives or other Hot Springs, -
Arkenses officiels with the harboring of KARFISe WULFF steted fure o
ther that CONNIE KOKRIS is in & badly diseased condition, has undergone
severel operetions, and further advised him thet unless she was given
 the opportunity to receive medical $restments €s & reszult of her ine
. carceration, she undoubtedly would have to go on relief at Bt. Louis,
 Missouri this coming summer, because of her inability to rske & livinge
. WULFF indicated that COKFIE MORRIS was amemblo to teatifying for the

Govermr.cnt o8 to anything sha knew. , .
' United States Lttomey FFSD ISGRIG. Littlo Rock, bclievel

it I8 edviseable to receive a plea of guilty from CONNIE MORRIS as soon
es possible and stated thet he believed that it would be edvantageous
to the Covernment to thoroughly interview her at this time with tho X
1dea in mind thet she might provide information conobrning the RN
eotivities of WAKELIK, AKERS and possibly otker oity officiale o.t Hot .-
Springs, Arkexsas in tho Terboring of KARPIS, and thet in ths event
- that she oould provide such information, he would accept her plees of - A

" guilty and defer her sentence until such tirze as she could testify for '
the Government, otherwise he would arrange to have her givern a sertence
of possibly six months or a yesr as oonsideration for her plea of guilty.

~I0b-F- 5¢/
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e i“':’(’;:' ' ! u tttachin; heroto ono oopy cuoh of tb rcports of
Spechl Agents Do P. SULLIVAN, deted at Chiecago, Illinois rebmry :

22, 1937, which upon being thoroughly read esn be used as s basis for |

quostioning CONNIE MORRIS as to the various places of eabode snd the

this wamen, particular attention should be mede as to any information
she xight have a3 to the assoclation of GRACE GOLDSTEIN with former
Chief of Police JOSEPH WAKELIN, prior te December, 1935, inssmuch as
4t is known thet GRACE GOLDSTEIX was keeping company with WAKBLIK
prior to December, 1936, But the testimony of thi. nnochtion '111

be = aid in the yroucution n;ninst 'AI!LII. U PRE S ’
R . . : I3 f,\-' m‘r. - o LI ERE
ERRI xt u roquntod that the interview with cormm xomus

bo conduoted imrediately in order that the United States Attornoy

rext few days, as he desires that the guilty plea of COXNIE EORRIS
be entered duripg the coming week if at all possidlees This interview
should, of ocourse, be conducted by an experiencad agent,

. L Yery truly yours,
» . ‘a\, R ey Rk g , .

B T o T B ETwe L

. e ¥. B. FIETCEER, o

S Specul Agent in Che.r;e. S
DPSsDTR - . :
Te2e. .-

Enols. (2)

Cinoirmatf < .- . SRR
Inapector Counelley. vmu Ly

I-HASD

" 12, 1958 and JOEX L. MADALA, dated at Little Rook, Arkansas September '

sctivities of ALVIF KARPIS and others at Hot Springs. In questionming

at Little Bock may learn the results of this interview within the .



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO_N
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' rusno. 7-33 ,

EDWARD GEO

‘rms CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO
na-om' MADEAT. . DATE WHEN MADE mloe rOR P REPORT MaDE BY S S
) : WHICH MADE - - T
San Francisco, Canri 6-2-38 - | 5-14-38 ° |T. s. rmcnson - _
T GEOH}E T s With aliases; ;“ CHARACTER OF CASE - e ‘f,'. i

'DR. JOSEPH P ORAN, with aliases, FUGITIVE 'KIDNAPING OBSTRUCTION OF .TUSTIC] R
I.0. 1232; Gﬁé LDSTEIN with alia.ses, ET AL' HARBORDIG OF FUGITIVES NATIONAL
RGE

o G

.
4
N

-

SYNOPSIS OF FACT_S
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LEvS

-
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bOE‘lES DESTROYE‘D

?6 ﬁlhﬂ >5 1955

. .Islands subsequent to May 11, 1938, reviewed with =

' negative results, in effort to determine reservations
. of GRACE GOLDSTEIN, under her correct name and known - . .
" aliases, A.rrangements made with San Francisco Steam- -

' GRACE GOLDSTEIN 1ocated Los Angeles, California.
'Letter from the LittlelRock Field Office, :

Report of Special Agent R. N. Pranke, ,,’

ERRMFR - Victim. : FIREARS ACT, .

‘Passenger lists of all ahips sailing to Hawaiian

ship officials to notify San Francisco Field Office

in event bookings received from GRACE GOLDSTEIN and
_arrengements made to conduct surveillance of all
passengers while boarding ships for Hawaii. Investiga- :*
‘tion discontinued 5/20/38 upon receipt of copy of de=
‘coded teletype from Los Angeles Field Office to the

Little Rock Field Office dated 5/18/38, reporting:

R.U.C. =~ -

dated May 11, 1938; . : :
Copy of decoded teletype from the Los Angeles
Field Office to the Little Rock Field Offiee,
dated 5/18/38;

Los Angeles, California, 5/25/38.

|

P 1 1 i =
APPROVED AND 1AL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDED 4 I))f ( ﬁM cramex |
\ r==

2-Los Angeles
2=Cincinnati
l-Insp. E. J. C
2-Little Rock

2-Sen Frencisco

_#Bureau e or s merore J”'\* b Ao

7= 576-37 > 2 JUNT_19%
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’ We BFST, Passenger Department Dollar Steemship YRS
‘L nes, 311 ‘California Street, San Francisco, California, permitted agent

o review sailing passenger registers for t )
"PRESIDENT POLK* May 13, 1938, and the
" May 25, 1938 for Honolulu and Oriental ports, .

sailing of the SS
IDENT TAFI"' due to sail

The sailing passenger '

register failed to contain the reservations of GRACE GOLDSTEIN,

under this name or any of her known alisses and arrangements were made
with DONALD W. BEST to notify the San Francisco Field Office immediately
in the event reservations were requested by GRACE GOLDS‘I'EIN under

this name or any or her k'nown aliases. T ‘,-;

I' !..,

BEST

WAt ek

RS oy ToEe - BN
i . N

rurther ‘advised that it would be pemissible tor

agents to board the SS "PRESIDENT TAFT™ prior to departure from this :

"point in an effort to identiry GRACE GOLDSTEIN in the event she was

among the passengere. _'

- j,.‘»w‘ :

et

-i&%@ Passenger Denartment, Matson‘ ﬁevigation
Company, 21 5 Ma

Street, San Francisco, California, sdvised that

the M=tson Line had scheduled sailings from this port on Mey 13th,

" May 21s5t, May 24th end Msy 27, 1938, end the passenger lists for said
saeilings were reviewed in an effort to identify the reservations of -
"GRACE GOLDSTEIN under this name or her k:nown aliases ’ with negative

" results. aE

el Lk SN L
A N e 7 b L it [

A. .T. PESSEL edvised that he _would notify the San Frencisco JR
Field Office in the event reservations were Tequested by GRACE GOLDSTEIN,

under this name or known eliases for sailings to Honolulu on any of .
the above sailing dates: Arrangements were made with MR. PFSSEL whereby

agents would be permitted to view ell passengers of the Matson Navigation

Company ships sailing from this port bound for Homolulu on May 2lst, May

L ‘l‘he above AR
b npon receipt of copy Of decoded teletype from the Los Angeles Field Ofrice
djrected to the Little Ryex Field Office, dated May 18,1938, reporting

- 24th and May 27, 1938 in an effort to identify GRACE GOLDSTFIN among
the _passengers. s - ,

',.'I'he 'Matson Navigat.'mn Company and Dollar Steamship Lines are '
the only two companies operating passenger service 'between San Francisco

investigation wae discontinued on May 20, 1938,

GRACE GOLDSTEIN located at Los Angeles, California.

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN,



Time-10¢ 35 AM.

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER c 6
DIRECTOR L
Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
EAT:JER ¥inited Btates Bepartment of Justice

Washinoton, B. ¢.
June 4, 1938.

MENORANDUM FOR THE FILES

Re: zig

Little Rock, Arkansas.

ment.
} '
} t AECORDED
&
INDEXRD

Agent Sullivan called from Little Rock regarding
the sbove entitled case. Mr. Sulliven stated that
H— Gracglfoldstein arrived on the 3:30 A.M. train this
morning. Grace was questioned by agents who obteined
the same story as has been given before, though not
1 desiring to say anything until she knows exactly where
she stends. Grace Goldstein will be teken to the county
jeil, snd it is Agent Sullivan's orinion that she will
have no difficulty in mekins the $£10,000 bond. Grece
Coldstein hes rather a soft spot in her heert for ¥Wekelin,
therefore Mr. Sullivan hes &esked her to prevail upon

({ . Vekelin to tell everything end thereby help himself, as
7 1iere will be no trouble in securing a conviction of
! rakelin. Grace stated that she could meke Vakelin do

anything she desires, as she has more influence cver him
than enyone else. The, United States Attorney tolé Agent
Sullivan that Conniq¥ﬁ3rris' attcrney came dorm from

St. Louic yesterdsy.' The sttorney vants to plead

Connie HMorris guilty so she can begin to serve her
sentence. The USA will talk to this attorney todey,
beczuse if Connie liorris pleeds guilty, it will heave a
beneficizl effect in that others will desire to plead
guvilty. Grace Goldstein, at the present time, plesds
leck of time as the cause for not telking. I instructed
Lgent Sulllven to proceed to E1l Paso for general sssign-

'

E. A, TAM.

—~———
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED

RECCIVER'S NUMBER

I DOMESTIC FOREIGN
jreicanam PULL RATE CAD ewEok
par L creaneo cantg
NIGHT MESSAGE ; .
T cASLE - - -
Ppaasr Levren RETTER . . TINE FILEO
: A Qmerica .
prupnacoanam Jravioatam o . X : T ables )
T sl STANODAAD TiML

Pairoms e r— ,
o et ' Wi coumemicarien [N N A i S Fal

which are hereby agreed to
Ios Angeks, Calif.
\A/ June 2, 1938,

H. B. FLETCHER
FBI 500 RECTOR BLDG
LITTLE ROCK, ARK

0 . ' ' ‘
~" BREKID JERELJGRAYSON ADVISED USM THAT BOND WOULD BE IMMEDIATELY POSTED FOR HER
UFON ARRIVAL LITTLEROCK BY SWEETHEART THROUGH A FRIEWD

ST HANSON
o OFF. BUS.GOVT.RATE
HAS:f1

Jces Bureau

cct Cincinnati

—— —— i
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CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED

| oomrsnic FOREIGN
freccanam PuLL RATE CAR
par cevven EPERRED CAB
lanT' MEssAQE TonG
oKy LEYTE LETTER
HIP RADIOGRA Radioanan

Pafrue of sorvies émired, ofherwies
mﬁuhmm -.:"Hl-nh :-Hh

- H. B. FLETCHER
X B ,
500 RECTOR BLDG
r/ LITTIE ROCK, ARK' 1

RECTIVER'S NUMBER

TIME fALE0

which are hereby agreed to

m los Angeles, Calif.
M. 1. 1938,

" BREKID JEWELL GRAYSON_LEAVING TONIGHT WILL ARRIVE LITTLEROCK THREE

OFF.BUS.QOVT,RATE R
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THIRTY AM JURE FOURTH ON ROCK ISLAND FROM OKLAHOMACITY
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SAM M. WASSELL Mr. Clegg ..
Anﬁ‘nxv AT LAW Mr. Coffey .
8urrx » PyaaMip Broa. Mr. b---.;
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 7\ Eean
May 19 ’ 1938 Qk.‘!r. Foxwor
Mr. Glavin .
. Mr, Harbo
Mr. Lester .
Mr. Melngs
Mr. John Edgar Foover e |

Director of F. B. I.
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

My dear ¥Mr. Foover:

I remember & very pleasant visit T had with you at the
apartment of Colonel Robert M. Gates, at which among those
present were the Attorney General, Brien McMahon, Mr. Stanley
Reed, Sernator Barklev, and a number of others.

At that time T was in the Claims Section of the Depert-
ment of Justice at Washingtor, having gone there in 1933 6n
the recommendation of Senator Robinson of Arkansas, T retired
from the Claims Division on February 1, 1938, and since that
time I have teen in ILittle Rock,

I recall that we discussed the Tindterg kidnapping, thre
Vatson slaying, and elso Al Cancre, as well as Gaston P, Means,
I recall that in the course of our visit you stated to me trat
conditions were pretty terrible with the city law enforcement
officials at Fot Sprines, and it was also my impression that
you stated that at one time the U. S. Commissioner at Fot
Springs had been guilty of indiscretion in setting bonés whrich
were ridiculously low,

At that time I stated to you that a new man was being ap-
pointed U. S. Judee at Little Rock who made the appointments
of Commissioners in his district, and Fot Springs is in bhis
district. Stortly after that, Mr. Thomas C. Trimble, the newly-
appointed U. S. Judge was in %Weshington and I took him down to
Solomon's Island and spent the night ané part of tte next cay .
with him. T had a telk with him and related what you tad steated
to me at Colonel Cates' apartment, and he stated to me that he
would be glad to Ynow the name of the Commissioner or any facts
atout him and he would remove him. I stated at that time to him
that T did not ¥now that it was the same Commissioner trat might

be functioning at P%thggighng?._wxm | ,574_3 _.347

. The matter escaped my mind after sa%# i this much to Tuﬂﬁe“
Trimble and he probtably was waiting for me o brinp b np again.
.I‘c
From the enclosed T see that the co ditions at Fot Springs
~ have reached the point where acticn is heind .teken andfit may -




SAM M. WASSELL

ATTORNEY AT LAW
SuiTk 828, Pyaamp Brbpa.
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS

Mr. Hoover -2- May 19, 1938.

be interesting to you to see the enclosed clippines from
the Gazette, tte morning paper, and the Democrat, the even-
ing paper.

You have a good strones prosecutor here who had bteen
active in the defense in criminal cases over the state for
some years before taking over his present position as U, S.
Attorney and I hope that you are =vwccessful in convicting
the guilty ones in this matter.

I shovld like an acknowledgment in order that I may
know this reaches you,

am MQ{Wassell

Sy /s

¥nclosure

e ) Soh Sty i be, . AR IRIPL SN
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Karpls

| \1de0ut Inquiry
| At Hot Springs|

Brmgs Arrests

3

o

g . Seven persons, including three former Hot Sprmgs po-
lice officers, were under arrest today at the instance of the
Federal Bureau of Investxgatlon on charges of having ar-

|bored Ag_{x_yf}garpls gangster, in 1935, when he was a fugi-

tive from justic& Six of the seven were being detainefl at
the federal building in Little Rock where they were brought

lgst night. The grand jurors, in their first report at 2

Ipt m. today, revealed that the seven had been indicted on

ese charges.

Announcement of thelr ‘ar-
rests was made earlier by

Among Seven Accused Fred Isgrig, United States
Of Harbormg Karpw district attorney.
Those in custody are: « .
' MERBERT mvrcn"\xms,
J former chief of detecnves at Hot
Springs. - :

-

JOSEPI WAKEL!N former HOt
- | Springs chief of pohce. .

CECILSBROCK, former he‘ji!_ .
in

ant of Hot Springs' police, an

charge ot the department’s Bu

of Identjfication, :

JOHN' TOVEB, manager ot thc

Hot Springs

. MOBRI 0!“1'!8, caretaker at
Dyer’s landing on 'Lake Hamilton.

. MRS. AL B. owner ot the
‘boat landi

"CONNIE onms, 22 who was
arrested f{n St. Louis early y,
and is being held there. -

|4 Akers faces an additional rge
of having harbored Thomas Ngthan

.| Norris, who was captured by btate
Aomcers ‘in a gun battle in Benton
. county seéveral - months age end
_ ktumed over to Texas authorities,




rested at Midnight, -

. The arrests at Hot Springs we
‘;:mgde-v{uigmlt: of the .sa&—gn%fft
midnigh r. Isgrig and agents an-

~¢founced today.

- here Monday, was
X charged by Judge Thomas C. Trim-
4 ble to investigate reports that fugi=

tives from justice were reported to .
have been harbored in the state, but
7 >=# made no specific mention of the Kar-
% ‘37{ « pis case and the gangster’s resi-

= o __-! dence in Hot Springs for several

= 3

N tured in New Orleans.
< FBI agents in giving a summa:
3] of their investigation, which w
% launched immediately after the
% ‘est,of Karpis and another membjr
% >f His gang, said they would charfe
2 that{ Akers,- Wakelin and Brock
d werg aware of Karpis’ presence in
& Hot Bprings and charged that Akers
¥ was fobserved on one occasion talk-
ing to, Karpis.
722 The officers also charged that
Wakelin knew Grace Goldstein, who
later admitted she married Karpis
§ in New York and lived with him in
§ Hot Springs. .
“Tip-Off” Is Claimed.
Loftis and Mrs. Dyer were repor
221 ed to have rented a cottage at Dyer
.4 Landing on Lake Hamilton to Ka
=1 pis and John Hunter, als6 a fugiti
from justice. It was charged that it
was through Loftis and Mrs. Dyer
that Xarpis and Hunter learned of
.+ the ¢gctivities of the FBI in Octo-
- -, ber, 1936, when they sought to locate
- . and grrest the pair
charges, the FBI agents charge.

The officers disclosed that in their
investigation, they learned that

Karpis and Hunter moved to Hot
= Springs. in June, 1935, and lived at
various places on Lakes Catherine
and Hamilton. They were visit
by Harry Campbell and other gan
sters. . .

“They} all moved about freely
Hot Springs without any appareyt
fear of hrrest,” the agenis charged
in their jreport.

Connie Morris was reported by
the officers to have been seen fre-
quently with Hunter, and Grace
Goldstein with Karpis. .

Karpis and Hunter were arrested

(Conttnued on Page 2)
e <)

weeks before he was fhally cap- .

on federal -

]
J

1 sto

‘ny {Lamb and Goldie H. Hairston-

JEX-OFFICERS ARE |’
ACCUSED OF HAR-
* BORING KARPIS

(C'onﬁnued From Page 1)

— |

in New Orleans May 1, 1836. Camp-
bell was arrested in Toledo, O., Mhay
7. The arrests were made, in con-
nection with the kidnaping of Ed-
ward George Bremer, St ' Paul
(Minn.) banker, in January, 193¢

The members of the _gangh were
credited with having sharedif the
;zoq,ooo ransom money Cco. d in

e |Bremer kidnaping.

The FBI agents credited JJohn
er, manager of the Hot Sptings
murfcipal airport, with: having
flown Karpis and Hunter and their
two woman companions to various
cities in the nation and “otherwise
assisted them in avoiding detection
and apprehension.

The investigation of .the FBIl
agents, branching out from the Kar-
is case, is said to have invglved

omas Nathan Morris, banki rob-
ber, and his flight by airplane’over
the nation to
charges, .

The FBI report on ihvestig-t.iaﬁ4
involving the Hot Springs officers
charged that Akers harbored Nor-
ris,  Sam Stegal Haynes, Alfred Son-

in

in ot Springs from March 15, 1837,

ugust 15, 1937,

aynes was arrested at Benton
August 15 last year by state police
and later in the day Lamb was kill-
ed in resisting arrest in Hot Springs.
Norris was captured near Rogers
the next day in a raid staged at the
home of his mother and he was
wounded. FBI officers aided state
police in this raid. .

. Goldie Hairston, who was wagxted
on a Dyer act charge, was found
dead of gunshot wounds near Gret-
na, La., September 7, last year. He
was wounded at Gulfport, Miss., in
a gun battle that cost the life of one
of the officers pursuing him,

Norris now is held in the Texas

penientiary serving a 99-year term
on g murder charge. Haynes also is
in tlje Texas prison, serving a tetm

of five to 12 years on a charge of
armod robbery and is awaiting trial
on a murder charge in that state.

Karpis, Campbell and Charles Fitz-
gerald are serving life terms in con-
nection with the Hamm kidnaping
and 35 other members of the gang
have either been sent to prison of

died eluding arrest as the FBI car-

L4
o
i

avoid arl,-[st on'state [}

—
ried on its relentless manhunt to
clear the tv.k kidnap cases.

\

Figured Prisoner’s Death.
"Hot Sprin The three rmer
Hot Springs bolice officers, {loseph

Weakelin, Herbert Akers and jCecil
Brock, arrested in connection! with
the Karpis case, all were cornect-
ed with the Hot Springs nolice at the
time of the death of a city prison-
er, John Dickson, which was fol~
lowed by’ sensational developments.
Brock was the only one of the
three indicted. Wakelin, then po-
lice chief, was dismissed by Mayor
McLaughlin -in connection with the
Dickson case. Akers, about two
months later, resigned, giving ill
health as the reason.’ .
Dickson' was alleged to have been
brutally beaten while a “¢ity pris-
oner in jail and to have died of his
injuries. -Seven officers, including
Brock, were tried and acquitted.
The defense testimony was to the
effect Dickson died of pneumonia.
Dickson had attacked and beaten
Chief Wakelin with 'a shotgun as
Wakelin and other officers sought
Dickson and : his companions jin
raids in Perry and Yell counties. .
Dickson died Christmas Day, }936.
Arrests and dismissals of offizers
followed early in. 1937, - - o

‘: - ’ B
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TO HIDE KARPIS

Res1dents of Hot
Sprmgs Indlcted

Agents of the Federal Bureau pf In-
vedtigation said last night that they
had completed their round-up of per-
sony accused of aiding in the “hiding
out” in Hot Springs of Alvin Karpis,
one-fime Public Enemy No. 1.

Tije eighth person to be arrested was

Grace Goldstein alias Mrs. Alvin
Karjis of Hot Springs. She was taken
in stody last night at Los- Angeles
as she was preparing to board a steamer
for Honolulu. -

Officers said that her real n is
Jewell Laverne Grayson. She formerly

operpted a rooming house on  upper
Cenfral avenue in Hot Springs. She is
said to have told officers that she mar-
ried Karpis in New York although she
did dot then know his real identity.

Announcement of Mrs. Goldstein's ar-
rest was made here by E. J. Connelley
. of Washington, inspector for the F. B.

1., who has pursued the various anglesof
the Karpis case 1n every section of the
country.

Three Former Hot Springs |
Polict Officers Indicted.

Th indicted in addition to

Goldstein were: ’

Herbert (‘“Dutch”) Akers, former ¢
of Yetectives of the Hot Springs Po-
licel Department.

Jose, Wakelin, former chief nt the.

© Hot) Springs Police Department.

Cecil Brock, former lieutenant in charge
of identification of the Hot Sprmgs
Police Department.

John Stover, widely known nvhtor,
operator of the Hot Springs Munici-
pal Airport. :

Morris Loftis, caretaker for & boat land-
ing near Hot Springs.

Mrs. Al C, Dyer, owner of the boat
landing. .

Connie Morris ullu Ruth Hamm Rob-
sion, described as a sweetheart of
Fred Hunter, Karpis lieutenant. ..,

t

Morris girl were arres by F. B. I
sgents, hesded by u% at
Hot 8p; shortly after midnight

" All except Mrs. Goldstein and the

F‘{nfocnstodvhyr B. I mntalnst
Louls about 3 8. m.yuiadu.,

a..‘ 2 p e A o benn

‘Wednes Morris girl was ta.kmj

2 e e

- -—FACING FEDE@AL ‘CHARGES...._.’”‘

JOE WAKELIN : - ! .. JOE WAKELIN B N oaette Shat!
‘(Before) - ¢ T (Atter) -, e, JOHN STOVER

: The two pictures of Joe Wakelin former Hot Springs police ch!ef mlght be termed “Before an{] A

e left he was very wilung to pose while he was working on the Mark Shank murder case in &

inty. In the middie he is shown in Little R;o;k yesterday neelng from a camera. Stover, was very

mt and said that if the photographer wmteq" his plcture, “it’s perfectly all right with me.”
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ALVIN KARPIS,

2IGHT ACCUSED
| OF CONSPIRACY
‘-‘ TO HIDE KARPIS

(Continued from Page 1.)

Jeen beaten fatally while in '
Spripgs city jail. * Ho‘i

Karpis-Barker Gang Has
Completely Broken Up.

: is is serving a life ser
g;:l;t:;zfgnd for the kid::::;eg ‘:;
amm Jr.
Mign.. brewer, v wealthy St. PNH
orris is serving senten
337 years in the Texas stacte: pt:nt?t’ei?:'
tiary for murder and armed robbery i
Mr. Connelley’s report showed ihat
37 persons linked with the Karpis-
Barker gang either had been killed re-
sisting arrest or captured and sen-
tenced to prison. History of the case
dated back to the kidnaping of Ed-
ward George Bremer, St. Paul banker
January 17, 1934, [

Agent D_eﬁils Charges Against
Hot Springs Defendants, -

The report charged that
Wakelin, Brock and s fourth m:::g:;‘
2! the Hot Springs Police Depnrtmene
were aware of the identity of Alvi
Karpis” and were visitors in a
Hot 8prings establishment frequen
by the gangster. The report charge
thatd Akers was seen in confersatior

with {Karpis on one occasion d

‘Wakelin had “almost nightly an:;:ﬁ
eze mee‘:’i:l:s" with a Hot Bprings
socifted. . Klrpll et

":i(lrs.mbuyer and Loftis ver; bargad
ng & cottage at Landing
$o Karpis and Hunter and I:‘y& inlor:f
.l.ng the gangsters tn Decembaer, 1935,
zof the details of an investigation cone
cted” by special agents of the FPed-
Bureau of Investigation at Hot

in October, 1935, looking #o

S
o
:;!

|
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|

< PBrock d in the S winchiesun
ty jail last night in default of $5,000
- pond. The other five arrested at Hot
Springs succeeded in arranging bail and
were released. Bond of $10,000 was
for both Akers and Wakelin. The othefs;
were required to put up $5,000 bong.
The property bonds, aggregating $35,009,
were put up by Little Rock and
said Mrs. QGoldstein
would be brought before a United States
commissioner at Los Angeles and that
the Morris girl would be brought before
s United States commissioner at 8t.
Louis. He said three or four days would
be d to return them to Little
Rock. Bond of $10,000 was set for each. .
The eight will be tried at the Octo-
ber term of federal oourt. Harboring
statutes provide a maximum penalty of
two years. Akers faces & possible sen-
tence of four years since he was indict-
ed on two counts. . :
Mr. Connelley said in & report of the
Karpis case that Akers ‘had confessed |
to F. B. 1. agents that he ha harbored
Thomas Nathan Norris, mem! of the
Alfred (“Sonny”) lamb gapg which
operated in Texas, Arkansas pnd Mis-
sissippl. - . -
The P. B. I inspector said that
agents had learned that Mrs. Goldstein
left Hot Springs about 10 days ago
as the result of suspicion that she
would be sought in connection with the
Karpis case. .

Says Gangsters Appeared To .
Feel Safe in Hot Springs.

He said that Karpis and Fred Hun-
ter moved to Hot Springs in June, 1935,
living in cottages on the lakes mnear
there and frequenting dafly the room-
ing house operated by Mrs. Goldstein.
He said that Mrs. Goldstein became
the constant companion of Karpis and
that one of her employes, Connie Mor-
| ris, associated with Hunter.
\ “They were visited in their rendez- |-
|
i

vous by Harry Campbell and others of
e gang from time to time,” Ne said,
and they all moved about frlely in|
Yot Springs without any appar t fear
, of arrest.
: “The association of Karpis and Hun-
' ter with Grace Goldstein and Connie
Morris continued almost uninterrupted
until the apprehension by special agents
. of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
" of Karpis in New Orleans, La., on
| M=oy 1, 1836, at which time Fred Hun-
. ter and Connie Morris accompanied
R K&l‘pi&" .
i Mrs. Goldstein told newspapermen
s in April, 1936, that she had married
! Karpis in New York in the summer
, of 1935. She said that Karpis had
. introduced himself as Ed Wood, “a
* gentleman of leisure. - - - o
! In his formal report of the case, Mr.
, Connelley said Akers, Wakelin and
. Brock were charged with having har-
' bored Karpis while they .were on active
" duty with the Hot Springs Police De-
; partment from June, 1935 to May, 1936.
{ Akers and Wakelin resigned from the
! department last year purportedly be-
| cause of il health. Brock was dis-
missed by Mayor Leo P. McLaughlin
' n January, ‘1937, during an investiga-
tion of the death of John 'Dickion,
“¢ity 3jafl prisoner. The police -
t and four other members of phe
rtment later were tried and ac-
ifted of charges of sedond degree
muider n connection with Dickson’s
4 . 'The'state chargell Dickson had

" (Continued on Page 14, #th Dal) - .«
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Qpeciu to the Gazette. ot .
Hot Springs, May 18.—The ind tment
by & Federal Grand Jury at Little Rock;
today of three former members of the

other persons in connection with Gang-
ster Alvin Karpis’ visits to this resort
provoked much comment here

K.:rpis First Appears,

-

tigation by government opera}ives

The first information that AVIn
pis was in Hot Springs dates back tp an
incident early one Sunday in Se fem-!

an Ohio state license stopped in front of
a drug store on jower Central avenue.

There were several men in the car. The,
clerk was told that one of the party had’
\been shot scridentally. The clerk sug-|
| gested that a doctor be called or that
the man be taken to a hospital. He was
_told curtly that those in the gar could
_render all assistance nec ry. The
‘ spokesman then asked about cottages
con Ljke Hamilton. The clerk suggested
‘a pldce on the lake where s cottage

{ might} be rented. S |
Thd incident was reported to. the then
Chief of Police Joe Wakelin who, ac-
companied by ‘Herbert Akers, then chief
of detectives, and Cecil Brock, Heutenant

ment, visited the place to which the!
men had been directed, Later, i{] was
said, an official of the F. B. 1. was c‘.‘.ll-‘
ed in. The cottage believed to be pccu-i
pled by the gangsters was raided ] ut RE
was deserted. Pottles, and other afticles}
found in.the cottage were confiscated.:

From them fingerprints were obtained: ¢
that were said to be those of _Karpls.\,
ticers, however, gave out a statement  :

dinying that arpis had been in. t.hg‘
T t,ue .:' fe ) s
Karpis Flees Just Before ~—
Officers Make Raid. .. . 1

The npext attempt to mn;xar\
was made about & year 1afer. Early ot
morning they raided a large house thi
Kapis and otbers of his ' .
reported to have rented altjoinihg Ppt-
ash Sulphur Springs, and near e
Catherine. They swooped down on e
{ blishment early in the morning, ot
g e glass'in the windows, threw ar
.gaspombs fnto the place and set 8 mat-
gresh on one of the -beds on fire, only
'n that Karpis bad left the day

cwit o

’v “)ﬂéi:l . ‘;L;N s ey e B

12,000 hours in
, it is believed that
Jonger and further than
in Arkansas, He is
B ohowing b

owing his release -last ,
Stover attended s banquet held m
Hotel Marion on the efe of an air mail
pickup service. He was sworn in as
pllot to participate in air mail pickup
throughout the state today.

To date 11 persons have re ived

. : prison sentences rangin,
| Hot springs Police Department and four months to three years t%r tl::rm ri‘zi::

Karpis. -
Karpis and Hunter were nam a8
co-conspirators in the indictments re--

It was reported early today that%ed- turned against each of the seven charged
eral Bureau Oof Investigation officers with barboring Karpis.

had come to Hot Springs 1ast night and )

taken the seven in custody “for ques- Akers Fh“'led_ Wilh ' §
tioning.” S Harboring Notorious Robber. = |

Deliling the charge of harboring

L Norri} which was lodged against Akers,,
In September, 1935.- = Connblley's report said that Norris was,
: one . the Palmetta’

The action was the result ot‘ an in- State fbg:;x: 1‘:::‘ gttyds Cc Pwho e::

away with $114,000 on September &,

at was begun more than & Y€ . 193¢, Norris also was charged with three’

armed robberies at Fort Worth, Tex,,

during October, 1936, and with at-"

tempting to rob a bank at Lake, Miss,,

ber, 1935. A large automobile carrying| | just prior to Tobbery of the Palmetto
bank ' i

The report said that *Norris and

A clerk was called to the car and asked: |y
i essociates, Sam Stegal Ha -
to brin t ant tics d band A B! ynes, Al
g out antisep ics and bandages. fred Lamb and Goldie H. S ateion. were

harbored by Akers at Hot Springs from
March 15, 1937, to August 15, 1937.”

“Norris, Haynes, Hairston and! Lamb
committed numerous crimes of vidlence,
including armed robberies and { mur-
der. Later thit day the kansas
State Police killed Alfred (“Sonny”)
Lamb as he was resisting arrest in Hot
Springs. ]

* :rrls was taken into custody one
mile fwest of Rogers, August 16, 1937
in airaid on the home of his mother,
at jch time he was shot in both
armstand legs while resisting arrest by
specia] agents of the Federal Bureau

in charge of the Identification Depart- ,
& i |of Investigation, Arkansas State Police

and local authorities.

“@oldie Halrston, wanted for viola-
tion of. the national motor vehicle theft
act, was found dead of gunshot wounds
near Gretna, La. after he and com-

: panions had fired upon two officers of
i *| the Gulfport. Miss., Police Department

September 1, 1937, killing one of the
officers.” . ;

Norris, Haynes, Hairston and Lemb "
E;re named 8s co-conspirators in the

indictment returned sgainst Akers for

“.;‘, alleged participation in the harbor-:
ﬂ‘ﬁ"v % \ J . ‘ .l
- @ ~. ¢
..;a}:%",fé: ;‘%2\"@%‘0‘ . :
VIS 3 U 9 ¢ %.. 5,
o8
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Jat’ time Karpis had
- ’fhnee of Grace Goldstens
.. % = rooming foame—enatpper
%  Javenue. Beveral months later
o Cdis¥ppeered=and was gone nearly a
month. About a week after she returned
P. B. 1. officials, Jed by their chief, J.|
Edgar Hoover, arrested Karpis and Hunt- '
er in New Orleans. Connie Morris, young
country girl,.companion of Hunter, was,
taken into custody at the same time.
Later was released and returned. to Hot!
Springs. - oo s
After Karpis had been arrested Miss,
Goldstein announced that she’and Kar-,
pis had been married in New York. Shel
could not recall the name of the mm-l
ister or official who performed the cere-
mony, but she said that Karpis -h
spent & large sum on her and given r'
large amounts of cash. 8he said Karyis
‘had s couple of suitcases filled
greenbacks. . '

i

Federyl Officers Question  ~ =
Many jHot Springs Residents.

One Jay Hot Springs suddenly awoke,
to the fhct that for several months offi-
cers of the Federal Bureau of Investi-|
gation had been working here. It was|

id that the inquiry had progressed

early & year before it became own|
generally. Then government official
opened offices in the Thompson build-

. Scores of persons were as to
visit their headquarters and were ues-
tioned on many phases of local condi-
tions. Those who were not invited to
the office were interviewed at their
homes. - : LT -

‘When a previous session of the Federal

"~ (Continued on Png_e!.ﬂ Col.) . __j
KARPIS CASE LONG
: NDER INVESTIGATI

P
Continued from Page 1)

Grant! Jury returned no indictments
1t was reported that the government had
dropped the inquiry. About a month ago
federal agents again appeared in Hqt
Springs. Reports circulated that “the lid
would come off” when the next Federsal
Grand Jury met, ’

Accused Ex-Officers Have
Been Much in Spotlight.

The three former officers are well
known throughout the Southwest. Wake-
fin .served as chief of police 10 years.
He was appointed when Mayor Leo P.
McLaughlin was elected to his first term,
He was relieved of his duties when the

that Dickson Was horribly tortured
while a prisoner in the city jail, suffer-
ing uries that caused his death
Christmas Eve, 1937. With Wakelin were
ed Brock and four other mem-
bers ptf the Police Department. Bre 1 @
four others were {ndicted QY

the Clariand county Grand Jury. ¥

sick in bed at his home when Dickson
* was alleged to. have ‘been mistreated.
. Wakelin returned to the police force &4

to plain

-,elot.hu work, in January. He _became
41 two, months ago and resigned. Brock
'has sérved on the Police Department
»‘1moatumuw¢enn.ne i an ex-

at fingerprinting. TR PR ARG

..

{ “Akers came.to the departsent’ iv

| Wakelin. He was not involved in the
" Dickson case. He was reques by
: Mayor McLaughlin “to take a-long va-
" catjon” last August, following the Mlling
“of§Alfred (“Sonny”’) Lamb, Wi was
she} to death in & house that Bamb
hall rented on Pullman avenue. Lamb,
- anj}escaped Texas convict, was wanted
for'a series of robberies. Sunday after-
noon, August 15, State Police and 8her-,
iff Virgil Rucker of Benton arrested
“Goldy” Hariston, companion of Lamb,,
fn Benton. That night state officers and
Sheriff Marion Anderson and deputies
swooped down on Lamb’s hduse. The
young bandit was riddled with bullets
when officers said he tried to get his
weapons, - C :
‘Bhortly after the arrest of ton
and_Sam Haynes, another of the Lhmb
gang, it was charged that Akers\had

knoWn of the presence of Lamb and |

Harfgton here. Mayor McLaughlin was
inforined of statements officers said they
had obtained and announced that he
hed advised Akers to give up his police
activities. Akers had been in poor health
for several months. .
John Stover, manager of the airport,
13 pne of the best known aviators in the
th. He has 12,000 hours in the a§r to
his éredit and iz believed to holdjthe.
ArBansas record in that respect.
ttle is known here .of Loftis jnd’
Mrs. Dyer, and their arrests came &5 &
surprise, = . - S s

———pe e



h’o 8‘ !o m s :
Attorney at law -

3uite 918, Pyramid mmng
' utth nook. Arkmu

o fi. I want to sxpress % you oy sincere nppml-
luon for your motive in franmitting to me your lotter

‘of Yay 19, 1938, which inclosed mewapapsr olippings

pertaining to the recent arrests of seversl individuals °
at Rot Springs, /rkansas, in eonncction uth tho hnrbcn'-

I.nsofAlvin Farpis,

- I rocnn -uh pleaauro tho oocaaion of tho
moting and converasation referred to in your letter, and

“t

‘r.

a

I want you to kunow that I eppreciate yo.r continued

Mr Cc"’gv
- ,M.r Crow)

‘,: Mr. I'wao
'y,, G!lvi::
X, Hz-5p
Mr. Leeter

My iichiis

Ir. Me'neire

Mo Tracy ...

Mise Garm e |

l‘th.

fony

oc Little Rock

faterest in the work of this Surcou,
work of this &n-anu my oontinue to receivo raur a::roba-

tion, P

John Zdger nobver,
- DMrector, .

M\“{\Cﬂ\ P

I trust that the

FURTRS
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (:ﬁ @
DIRECTOR i . . .

Federal Bureau of Inuestigation

#nited Btates Bepartment of Justice
MWashington, B. ¢.

PEF:DM June 3, 1938

Time - 10345 A, M.
iQé%, MENORANDUM_FOR MR, T

RE: BREKID

While talking with SAC Fletcher at Little Rock on another ‘
matter, he stated that Agent Sullivan had returned to Little Rock.
Gracig’\dgldstein is arriving at 3:30 A, M. tomorrow. She has
told the Marshal in Los Angeles she would make bond immediately
upon arrival in Little Rock, Fletcher states Sullivan will

meet her upon her arrival and endeavor to interview her
immediately.

Respectifully,

Q??rmm
« K. FOXWORTH,

RECOfDED 7‘576-;:3- 5L ‘
DEXED | FEDERL BURFAU OF ‘%7ZSTIGATION
' JUR _G_133Rr. M,

U.s. DEF@&U‘ENT OF JUSTICE
) , -

] _sy" néy FILL
S . §

e e T T P T I AP N (TR AW T P P AT A s e T S B T STYes s g e e com T
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nm

K to the United Statea at Little Rock. o

1448 Standsrd Building
‘_CJ.evohnd, Ohio:-

Speoial .Agont !.n Chu'go’
Little Roek. lrhnln ¥

o

)
—
Rt

Bocit" Arkensas,

T

R S ﬁeferonco ls made to your httor to’ :
ride d:to&ﬁarch 29, 1938 relative to contacting United States Ty
Attorney Emerich B, rreed at Clevelend emd obtelining from him -t
/ T-any notes —ot brief he may have made beering on harboring of - ,
fugitives ¥y police ofﬂcers, in order that this inrormation T
1ght be_ mede mvallable to the United States Attorney at Littls =

L L Please De adviscd that United otates Attorney Freed, . .
v:as contactea, as request-d and furnishéd the Clsveland ofﬁco N

‘with a memorandum male in connection with the responsidility

" of & police officer for his failure t0 arrest Andividuals who

have corzritted Federal offenses, which mcmorandum 18 being™:

‘the Clovehnd of- S -

transnitted with this letter in or&er that 1t 'tay be presented

. <

SRS It will be noted from the 1nclosed niemorandmn that this
question was oconsidered in connection with some police orricers o

in Toledo in conncction with haerboring cases involving KARPIS -
The brief does not purport to be a complete brief

‘and others,

“of the question involved end is being submitted by United Statgs L
. Attoruney Freed for whetever essistance % my be 1n oonsidm- PO

‘tion of the muttern \mder Mscussion.‘ e SO

oL,

Y tx..-n Cee 3

""'."_vUnited Sta oe Attorney Froed desiree ﬁmt no imprea- ‘ .
. aion be given to the Unltoed States AttOrnoy to wh_ou this brief

dhtriot, this case is therefore belu rorgrrod upon oomplotion

to the office of origin,

. RECORDED  Very truly yours

cEs:rh ~ 1 .
7-1 : AL ROSEM
1 %ﬁgtmti Special Agent i

p‘ ‘

7@27; 7=

n Chli‘gc :L;‘;(L_:"f'

T

v



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Federal Bureau of Investigation
#nited Btates Bepartment of Justice

Washington, B. ¢C.
June 8, 1938.

EAT:JHR

Tine-12:01 P.if.

MEMORANDU:: FOR _THE FILES

Re: Brekid Czse;
Little Rock, Arkansas.

SAC Fletcker cell rom Little Rock
end reported thet GrecdfGoldstein is having
trouble in mzking her bond. The bond on the
Vhite Slave Traffic Act case has been loviered
-~ to £5,000, which now mekes her bond £15,000,
$10,000 on the Harboring cherge and 5,000 on
the Yhite Sleve case. Yesterday a $5,000 bond
' end z £10,000 btond were filed &nd the 25,000
\J/ bond hes just been turned down. It hes been
recuested through the United States Lttorney's
office that the surety on the £10,000 bond be

~ investigated to prove its worth. I
ST instructed Mr. Fletcher to conduct this
investigetdon.

@//7/’7 2/3

7 jé 3 70 |

FECIRAL DUREAU OF 1 s |

JUN é} [93_9‘.1; . ;

'p;/ﬂpﬂff Lowl —

;

3)-507260-/
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation S

Mnited States Bepartment of Insticr g
Post Office Box 1469 <o T

. '
| | L
Special Agent D. P. SULLIVAN,conferred with United States L

SGRIG on May 21, 1938, at the request of Mr. ISGRIG, who
erest in the prosecution of the ividuals recently

indicted in connection with the harboring of ALVI IS, and advised that
ces on the _indictments

he had received favorablé comment from several so ’
, CECIL“BROCK and

" returned against JOSEPH-WAKELIN, HERBERT "DUTCH"
Mr. ISGRIG steated that in his opinion successful prosecution of

- others.
Q/ these indictments would bave a salutary effect in the State of Arkansaes on
the improvement of law enforcement. Mr. ISGRIG expects that the Hot Springs
group will attempt to "fix" instant prosecution through influencing witnesses,
i . prospective Jjurors, or by other means, as he stated that his acquaintanceship
Yy '} with Hot Springs officials and citizens indicated that the only way they know ~-7
’ how to successfully defend any action taken ageinst them u_thrgugh some sort T

of influence or f"fix", - RECORDED & INDEXED 'Z___ 52& 3__ g 7 /

BERBERT AKERS indicated to Inspector E. J. CONNELLEY on '." v
May 18, 1938, thet he would furnish valuable information to the Bureau w:.th
reference to this case prior to October, 1938, and ¥r. ISGRIG gtated that 33
when release on bond had not been arranged for CECIL BROCK on May 18, 1938,
es it had for other sw jeots in custody at Little Rock, BROCK expressed his .

diseppointment to some of the Deputy U. S. Marshals and indicated that he
Mr. ISGRIG believed: 1t not improbeble

Little Rock, Arkensas ' e
May 23, 1938 s o
( } oot eeeene.
g Director, P R R
< I Federal Bureau of Imrestigation, [ R
3 x Washington, D. C. e Gy
== _ Res QREKID. o b Q}v

(N

Dear Sir:

Attorney FRED A,
expressed his

f

could provide valuable information.
that one or more of those indicted might decide to becams_Gove ,;gnynt JFitne fise
and would possibly inwolve other Hot Springs officials, /4 é\ h

. 4 . ‘,, 4-‘.“3

States Attorney LEON B TLETT will in August begin the preparation of this
case for trial. In addition to the remarks mede by Mr. ISGRIG t Special '
Agent D, P. SULLIVAN, he comtacjad this office on the same date by telephone

ORRIS had demanded a hearing in connecotion

'S and sdvised that subject CONNI
; with the fugitive complaint filed against her at St. Louis, Missouri, and that
Ho was

~N if required, he wanted an agent available to prove her identity.

o= assured that the witness would be awvailable if it was found necessary, and

§ that Special Agent W. L. BUCHANAN would be the proper witness for such a
purpose, for the reason that Agent BUCHANAN took part in the arrest and

l‘e It is noted,

" The United %tatss Attorney's office plans that Aé tant United

15X 4

£8 DESTROYY,,

later interviewsd CONNIE MORRIS at New Orléana, Louisiena.

vup]




however, that subject MORRIS has made bond of $10,000.00, and it is
believed that this bond oalls for her appearance at Little Rock, Arkansas,
in October, 1938, for trial, and that her hearing 1r111 be waived at

St. Louis, Missouri. _ _

Mr. ISGRIG further requested that GRACr..OurOLDSTEIN be interviewed
upon her remowval to Little Rock, Arkanses, and stated that he had made
arrangements with the United States Marshal's office to be notified promptly
upon her arrival, and he desired that an agent oconduot an interview with her
prior to her incarceration in the loocal County Jail in default of bond and
before her friends could make arrangements for her bond. Be was assured that
this would be given proper attention, and it is noted that the Los Angeles
Office, who caused her apprehension, did not endeavor to interview her, no
agent being available at that office who was fully conversant with the ocase.
This office has further received information from the Los Angeles Office
that the removal of GRACE GOLDSTEIN was ordered on May 23, 1938, and that
she would be removed within a weeks time. Unless advised to the ocontrary,
Special Agent D. P, SULLIVAN, on special assigmmentiat this office in
connection with this investigation, will remain at Little Rock to inter-
view GRACE GOLDSTEIN, for the reason that he is thoroughly acquainted with
instant matter and will be able to more intelligently question this subjeot
upon her removal. Agent SULLIVAN will thereafter prooceed to the El Paso
Field Office on transfer, it not appearing that there is sufficient work
remaining at the ‘present time to justify retaining an agent here on special
assignment. :

I'n’ view of the faoct that there is & dietinot possibility that
information of velue may be secured from the defendants and others in Hot
Springs, Arkansas, in the next few months, the Bureau may consider it
desirable to have assigned to this office an agent fully conversant with the
feots in this matter, and it is respectfully suggested that the Bureau
oconsider the advisability of placing on general assigmment et this office
an agent sufficiently conversant with the facts in this case, so that he
may thoroughly interview individuals and expeditiously handle all
information brought to the attention of this office bearing on insteant

matter.

Very truly yours,

Ll

H, B. FLETCHER,
Special Agent in Charge.
HBF-opw
7=2

oo - Cincinnati
Inspector Connelley (Cincinnati)

ATIR MATL - SPECIAL DELIVERY -2~



SVEN INDICTED, §
ACCUSED OF HIDI
KARPIS AND AIDS

Three Ofﬁcers of Hot
Sprmgs Ark., Police
Force, Two Women in
Group; One Seized Here.

GANGSTERS MOVED |
ABOUT FREELY

Report Charges Detective
Chief Talked With Leader

—Group Sent to Prisqn
Por Kidnapi;ug. '

H
Byt.h Auochted Press. :
LITTLE ROCK, Ark., Ma.y 18—

.A Federal grand jury today indict-
ed seven persons, three of them
former Hot Springs police officials,
on charges of harboring Alvin Kar-
pis, once public enemy No. L.
8ix of those indicted were ar-
.rested by Federal Bureau of Inves-
tigating agents at Hot Springs early
today. The seventh, a woman, was
arrested by agents at 8t. Louis. -
- Names of Prisoners,. -
“Federal agents and United States
District Attorney Fred Isgrig an
nounced the names of u:e prison:
] Kerbext (Duleh) Akers, tqmer
Hot Springs Chief of Detectives. -
‘Joseph Wakelin, former. Chlet ot

' Pouee at Hot Springl.
. Cecil Brock, former Lleutemt o!

detectlvel at Hot Springs. ;
. John Stover, manager of the '801‘
Springs Municipal Arport. A . {
* Morris Loftis, caretaker
lend!ng near Hot Spr

St. Louis Post-Dispatch,
St. Louis, Missouri,
Apri) 18, 1938,

4

|Akers resigned from the department
‘{last July because of fll health. - -

| otber members of the police depart-

| the man while

‘| given life sentences,
;|for the kidnaping of William A.
|Hamm Jr., wealthy St. Paul (Minn.)
| brewer, and Campbell for the kid-
4 naping of Edward George Braner

i St. Paul  banker.

et = il L LSS

-, MKarpis at Alcatgs |
Ikrph—who was captured at
Orleum after gluding Feden.l
agents in a raid at Hot Springs, is
now serving a Federal sentence for
kidnaping, on Alcatraz Island, .
Wakelin ‘and Brock were -dis-
missed from the Hot Springs po-
lice force in January, 1937, during
an- investigation of the death of
John Dickson, city jail prisoner.
Wakelin later was reinstated but
resigned from the department May
1, 1637, on account of {ill' health.

Brock was indicted with four

ment for second degree murder in
connection with Dickson’s’ death.

The state charged they fatally beat '
questioning him :

about an assault on Wakelin. All;
five were tried and acquitted. - t
They Were Unmolested.” .

-Inspector E. J. Connelley in hls
report to Isgrig said that gdu
investigation of the activities of
notorious Karpis-Barker gang,

as learned that the gang spent’

ny months in Toledo and Cle ‘e-

d, O., as well as in ‘Hot Springs,’
rk., where they resided un-.
olested.”

Connelley’s report chnrged spe-
cifically that Karpis, Harry Cemp—
bell and Fred Hunter, members of’
the gang, found protectlon in Hot

.| Springs.

Karpis and Campbell have bee!L
the former

“In June, 1935, Alvin Kupil to-
gether with Fred Hunter, moved to
Hot Springs, Ark., residing in ecot-
tages on the various hkel. "Con-
nelley's report said. s
Kept Company With Women.
_ Saying the two kept eompeny
with two Hot Springs women, one
‘of whom was Connie Morris, :
port added:

Mr. Te, -
Mr. Ci. g
Mr. Cc:

Mr. Da-, -
Mr. Egar .
Mr. Fox- 717,
Mr. Gle-i..
Mr. s -

Mr. Lex:.

Mr. M., .
Mr. Nic

Mr. Tro .
Mig. Ga £

Re: BREKID
St. L. #7—63.

The report charged Adsovs,-Walke-
and another unnamed
member of the Hot Springs Police
Department at that time, were
“aware o° the identity of Alvin
Karpis.” It said Akers was ob-
served on one occasion {n conver:
sation with Karpis and that Former
Police Chief Wakelin “had almost
nightly clandestine meetings” with
Karpis’ woman companjon during
the time Karpis and Hunter resid-
ed at Hot Springs. .
.Others Named in Plot.
Loftis and Mrs. Dyer, the report
alleged, rented a cottage at Dyers
Landing to Karpis and Hunter and
"‘informed Karpis d Hunter in
*ember, 1835, of the details of gn
stigation conducted by spec
*nt.s at Hot Springs in Octobgr,
l 5, looking to the apprehension’f
| AlVin Karpis.”

The report also charged Stover

Mr. To!
Mr. N; g

' : ’ .
MR e D U




¢

ey

- CONNIE MORRIS. .

-

|SEVEN ARRESTED,. . °
- ACCUSED OF HIDING

KARPIS AND AIDS
Continued From Page One. -

flew Karpis, Hunter and “their fe-
male companions” to various. sec-
|tions of the country and “other-
wise assisted tLem in avolding
tection and apprehension.”

Akers also was accused of
{boring Thomas Nathan Norris,
scribed as one of the robbers of fie
Palmetto State Rank at Lake City,

C., where $114,000 was taken lon
ffept. 4, 1934 'Norris also was
charged with robberies and attempt-
¢} robberies in Texas and mﬁ.‘

ppl.

,Connelly’s report said Norris and !
his associates, Sam Stegal Haynes,
Alfred (Sonny) Lamb and Goldie
Hairston, “were harbored by Akers

-» v

1937, to Aug. 15, 1837.” The report

'!said Akers admitted this,"

.1 The report charged Norris,

_|Haynes, Hairston and Lamb “com-

.| mitted numerous crimes of violence

;| while being-protected by Akers.”
Norris is now serving sentencJ

'_1 penitentiary..

? Woman Arrested in St. I.ouis_Un‘-
~ der Survelllance a Year.
Connie Morris was arrested by po-
Jlice and Department of Justice
Jagents at 2:30 a. m. today in an
establishment in the 3400 block of
"Lucas avenue. She had been in 8t
!Louis for about a year and um
surveillance throughout that f
agents said. . .
. Q:ewuwlthK;rphmdhh
‘sociate,” Fred Hunter, when
e arrested at New Orleans
;';zu ago. At that time she
ing the name “Ruth Robinso:

‘'at Hot Springs from - March 15,

f totaling 337 years in the Texu'

. 'was releandm, wlth no




feeial agant 1a Shirge’
Little Rock, Arkansas "

Re!‘cmco is ndo to yaur htur aua lay 23.

1938. requesting that if possidble one of the Agents fuilhru

with the Hot Springs, Arkanses investigation in connectiom .

at this time to assign an Agent to ynur otﬁ« vho 1: tuilnr

Mr. °
U R
Me. CIOEY (oerevsioes |
Mr. Cofiey ... JEp—
Mr. Crovl...... ™
Mr. anuf
Mr. Bgan .o i o
Mr. Foxwortlf. vosss”
Mr. mmn.. e
Ilrbo I,

2B2B ceeveovens -

aenb b it

Myr. TrRCY cocvesccass:
Miss Gandy...seseses

rsses coanacassehs coctsl

.-:lt.h tb sbm onutlgd nttor bo ualmd to yonr otf!.co.

Th. lnr“n dnn'u to udviu thnt it 1- hpouiblo

“John Edgar Hoover
Directar. . -

o




Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, GIO

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

8t. louis puxno. Te=4d

REFORT MADEAT '~ - .7 ”

St. I.ouil, llo.

rPemioDFOR .

a/a/ss 2 mCE%Tv/Sé

TITLE

GE

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

GI-:ORGE TDAINE}) with o.liuon
DR, JOSEFH P, MORAN, with aliasu, FUGITIVE,
1, 0o 1232, ET AL} R ‘
BREEER
C

- instent charge at an early datee ‘

KIDNAPINGs OBSTRUCTION CF ~
JUSTICE;
BATIONAL FIREARS ACT,

vicrnl.

HARBORING OF FUGI TIVES

COL‘NIE MORRIS interviend by ngonta at 81:. Louis =
Office 6/7/38 with reference to various places ef - .
residenee and activities of ALVIN KARPIS and others '

 at Hot Springs, Arke; also, with reference to personi

who were contacted by KARPIS and his associates in -
the vicinity of Hot Springs, but states emphatically -

. that none of the subjects, including GRACE GOLDSTEIS,‘
_ to her kmowledge contacted police officials at Hot

Springs prior to the epprehension of KARPIS, with -
the exception of one occesion when AKERS ealled at.
GRACE GOLDSTEIN's place snd sold CONNIE MORRIS &
ringe CONNIE MORRIS?! attorney indicates it is

his intention to have her plead guilty to the

R .

Letter fram the Libtle Rook Off:lce dated | Jume t, 1958; .

- Report of S ecial Agent JOEN L. MADALA, Little Rock,
Ark., 9/22/313 -

Report of Special Agent D. P. SU'LLIVAN, Id.t'blo Rock, _
Arke, 2/12/3 38 : . :

At St, Louis, Hissouri. S bt

Immediately upon re»co:.pt of the letter of ref? ence. agent
interviewsd CONN {ORRIS* attorney, Mr, HAN F, 421

Yeirwright Building, St. Louis, Misscuri, who stated that
_he had just returned from Little Rock, Arkenses, where he

0y N PIES vDESTROYED " "conferred with Assistent U, S, Attorney LEON CATLETT and -
: C? orl thut Mre. CATLETT had i.ndica.ted to him that ho desirod that
.'_ N! "> s J
'“_ s FORWARD: —‘m i 3 -.'."?. Lt wm“mmm-ma. e
RS \[7 S2~31312
g Burél.u ' COPIES OF THIS REFORT 1 Chiugo \ Jd .! ST : ssss A A .- -
" 2 Cincinnati 1 Cievelend 10 *"*35?
| 4 Little Rook -
(1Inspeator Ee J, Connouoy :
Miemi; 1 USA, Little Roock Py SN
3 8t. Louis o¥; N ((\\\E {
‘b\) L - ‘ 4 ? ! . 8. SOVERNNENT PRIATING OFFICE f—nu
an f\MDWpcD(_[UZG o

SOV, B IUITR cmpre. a4 syl bey pemt, e e me e T




en agent of thil Bureau interview CONNIE IORRIS in an effort to proou.ro e

.. additional information with referénce to the activities of the other ‘subm. - i~

. 'matter send that he frankly believed that she could furnish xo’ infomtiouf

“Jects in this case at Hot Springn. Arkanssse  Mre WULFF advised agent -that
he had interrogated CONNIE MORRIS at great length in. oonnoction with this

of value whatscever in view of the fact that she appcrently ‘was merely -
- "dumb_oountry girl® who had no kmowledge whatefer with reference to the
- true identity of -KARPIS and his usociutu until she ns npprohonded with
thon at Now Orluns, loui-iuu. e ' L

wt

UL T

. : S lr. IUII"F ws aubuquently mterviemd by Spooinl Lgont
He F. SMALL and the roporting agent at the St. louls Office of the Bureau, s :
at which time he agreed to contact CONNIE MORRIS and make arrangements fer .-
‘her to come to the 8t. Louis Office of the Bureau in order that she night KR
be interviewed by ngontu In this connootion, "1t ghould ‘be noted that ;_'
wmtil recently CONNIE MORRIS was living with JOENXSONNEN, the subjeet of
& Thite Slave cese of which the St. Louis Office is the Orfice of °rlgin, - :
st & house which he owns at 3485 Lucas Avenue, St. Louis, Micsouri, and . .-
working es & prostitute im & house owned by SONNEN at 34359 Lueas Avenuo;
- however, the latter place was recently raided by detectives from the Sty =
Louis Police Department end CONNIE MORRIS stetes that she presently resides
in en eapartment at 4271 Washington Avenue, St. Louis, lﬂissouri, and werks
asaoallgirl. o .

L om Juno 7, 1938",(1}1'; WULFF accompanied CONNI'E MOR.RIS $o’ tho 1
St. Loui; Office of the Bureau, after which he immedistely left the offioo L

. and she was interviewed by Agent SMALL ‘and, the reporting agent over a’

- acoompanie IS ‘and HUNTER to GRACE GOLDSTEIN's house at 123 Palm .

per:.od of severe.l hours in en effor'b to procuro i.ni'ormation of value to the
' prosecution in this euo. 2 T N e -

,,,,,,,,

1 N
..._1

o ’ CONNIE MOP.RIS ‘'was interviewed at great length with raferenoo
to the information oconteined in the reports of reference and particularly

" -with reference te the information set forth im chronoh)gieal sequence in

_ the referenoe repor‘b of Spcenl Agent MADA.LA. RIS AR

T CONNIE MORRIS stated that she had gono to the houso of
prostitution oporated by GRACWGOIDSTEIN at Hot Springs, Arkensas in::
Fobruary 1936, at which time- GRACE GOLDSTEIN was living at 1338 Central
- Avenue and stated that she distinc‘bly romembered that in epproximately -
June 1935 & man, who played a guitar end had a small brother who sang,

_Streety She stated that she did not know the name ‘of the individual who™:> "7 -
"’ acoompanied KARPIS and HUNTER to GRACE GOLDSTEIN's housé, but she did
" remember that he played a guitar and had a muall boy who during that

evening ‘sang at GRACE GOLDSTEI.II s houso. ‘ (

" With reference to the dete of May 14, 1935, she stated
that she remembered that GRACE GOLDSTEIN meved from the Central Avenue

ole
.

AR
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sddress to 123 Palm Street and that she also remembered when KARPIS and
HUNTER Rented-a cettage at Carpenter’s Dam om lake Catherire; slso, that
. HUNTER owned a Ferd Coupe et that time; however, she did not kmow whether
: " this Coups bore Kentucky lisense pPlates but stated that she and GRACE . -
" GOLDSTEIN frequently visited KARPIS and HUNTER during that time and bad:
" dinner at the cottagee . - i TR P T R
T o RS R TROAER Eabal o Beas I
0 %, CONNIE MORRIS stated that the omly time she had seen POUTCHE" : "o
7~ YAKERS or eny other police or city official visit GRACE GOLDSTEIN was en . [
;. (R one occasion when she was 1iving at 1338 Ceptral Avenue; that on that oecas '
§ .0 sion AKERS celled st that address during the ovening end sold her (CONNIE 1d her (CONNIE) = .
2 . . s dismond ringe She stated that it was her understsnding that GRACE GOLDSTEIN - -
§ - " Ko Tndleated to AKERS that he might be able to sell her this ringe - In this ..
i-. - comnection, she stated that AKERS did not thereafter on any occasion eall
“.. . at GRACE GOLDSTEIN's place or contact her (CONNIE MORRIS) for the purpose - - ..
: © of eolleoting installments on this ring, es has been previously indicated; ;-
g ' adding that on the occasion when AKERS 801d her this ring he clearly unders -
3 ;. stecd that GRACE GOLDSTEIN would pay him for the ring end that she (CGNNIE = .
... . MORRIS) would pay GRACE GOLDSTEINe. e R, T T T
ST AN e L e st e

9

'f”@‘ “ " Nith reference to contsots made by GRACE GOLDSTEIN with ..

' JOSEFH IN, "DUTCH" AKERS end other poliece and oity officiels at Hot - ; -
Springs, Arkensas, CONNIE MORRIS stated that the first end only time she
hed ever seen GRACE GOLDSTEIN contact WAKELIN was during the Summer of the
... year 1936 and subsequent to the time when she had been apprebended with
©ZE.47 KARPIS end HUNTER at New Yrleans, Loulsiene end released from custodye ] i
0 -%7% With reference to this contact, she stated that ‘after she hed returned te | -
.. Hot Springs, Arksnsas snd was sgain working for GRACE GOLDSTEIN during the
7 sunmer of 1936, GRACE GOLDSTEIN's mother ceme from Texas fer a visit end o
“.% . 7. that GRACE made arrangements for her mother to live in’a cottage at Dyert's |-
. "~ Lending to prevent her mother learning of her eotivities in Hot Springs -
and that a few days after GRACE GOLDSTEIN's mother had arrived st Dyer's
Landing, Chief of Police JOSEPH WAKELIN drove her and GRACE GOLDSTEIN in
his automobile to Dyer?s Lending to see GRACE GOLDSTEIN's mothers ~ -
CONNIE MORRIS steted that on that occesion GRACE GOLDSTEIN merely stated
to her "I want you to meet a friend of mine” and then stated "This is
~ JOE WAKELIN, the Chief of Polise®a 'CONNIE MORRIS insisted that this
. was the first time ‘she had ever seen WAKELIN and that although GRACE

" GOLDSTEIN might have ecmmunioated with WAKELIN as well as with “"DUICH" P

1

LU

AKERS, over the telephcne, and that .she might have contscted these individue] s>
as wll as other officials at Hot Sprirgs, Arksnsas, she was positive that . .
the aforementioned two ocossions were the ‘only times she had ever seem- ‘. . -

'GRACE GOLDSTEIN dontsot or talk with WAKELIN snd AKERSs ~She further stated ' .
" that neither FKARPIS mor EUNTER had ever indicated te hor that they knew - =: : -’
" any of the polics or other oity officials at Hot Pprings end ehe had =~ °
nover heard GRACE GOLDSTEIN indicate that these individuals knew or .
had eontacted any of the pelice er eity officialss 8he further stated that

A e AT A < LRI S oty N e T TR A R BTN S e T U e s e .



she had never seen GRACE GOLDSTEIN pay sums of money td any of the polioi
or eity officisls im Hot Springs, nor had GRACE GOLDSTEIN ever :Lndio.tod

seversl ococasions she had seen GRACE GOLDSTEIN ‘buy a ‘eigar or drink tor '
- various police ofﬁeorl whose names she did not know at ttvorm, night = > .

clubs and other places 'hero she 'rould run acress these officorl in Hot o

Sprinsuo s- S XA SR . -

FRED HUN ER hed used the name of FEED HUNTER on the eccasion when they
were in Florida and that when they were at CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS, he -

he was using the name My O O'HARA, She further stated that KARPIS :
- usually used the name ED S at Hot Springu, but tha.t he Ii—ﬁ""llo uud
’ the mo ED&ING. - B P T

Rt

: the first roport of reference, she stated that she reealled that GRLCB
GOLDSTEIN moved from 123 Palm Street tp the Hatterie Hotel on approximatoly
that date, at which time she, ®GRETAXSWANSON, ®“GINGERYMORGAN and .ILCKII
NICHOLS were working fer GRACE GOLDSTEIN} however, that "she had mo: © = =%

ot that time, nor oculd she remember that a police esptaim nemed ARCH
BT €COOPER eelled at 123 Palm Street and hed detes with her (CONNIE MORRIS)e
ey o In this connection, she stated it was possible thet such individual. 2
EWRN . v did have dates with her at that eddress, but that she did not know thut
WL " he was a Police Officere She further stated that "DUTCH' AKERS iid not
to hor lmowledgo have da.'bes with "GRETA" smson. ;-
S ;ff ' It 1s not-d that on dime ze, 1955, Jomi STOVER wes alleged
L to ‘bave gono with FRED HUNTER by plane from Het Spri.lga to Tulse, Oklahomse
In this oonnection, CONNIE MORRIS stated that it is entirely possible that
STOVER did fly HUNTER to Tulsa on thet date; however, that the the only time .
she ever met STOVER was when he flew her and HUNTER to viait her sister -
‘T; San AEEonio, Texase . .. . - 2 . o

z.u,g -

TR , She further rl:nted that it was poasiblo that on July 2, -
: 1935, H‘UHTER and KARPIS went from Hot Springs to Muskeges, Oklshoma i.n T
L. Ford Coupe; howover, that she had no recolle‘otion of .such 1nc:ldent. '

i -fL = .., £ N

T < g

CONNIE MORRIS ltatod tho.t on lpproximatoily July 12, 1955,
N 1 1ndic ted h Agent MADALA's roport, she commenced takirg treatmentl from

" that she had mo recollectionm of that partioular matters bhe stated
that on or about July 17, 1936 KARPIS and HUNTER left Hot Springs, but
she did not know where they were going; however, it is her belief that

odew
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CONEI'B HORRIS cto.tod that to‘tho but of hor recollootion, -

used the name H.LROLIPK]IG and when they wore at New Orhans, Louichn#, -
= Wﬁith' foferonco to the dato 'June 28, 1958, montionol in

'recollection of & prostitute nemed RUTH who was working for GRACE GOLDS'I'EIN

to her that she was paying money to such officisls; however, that en - .. A

S

. Dre Te wa at Hot Springs, ‘Arkansss for’ fmlq trou'b end thtt o
" possibly F HUNTER reeeived freatments frm Dr. PAUL ROWNE$ hmnr, o



they were semewhere im cmdn, as while thoy were an.y EUNTER sont her

e LA 'b that T e
‘,Hudlon autono'bilo, howovor. she did net tuonbor tho anoription ‘of this "

“automobilee. It was CONNIE HOB.RIS' recollection that KARPIS had had thi;
automobile ltorod lcmmre snd tl;_gt ho got tho an-_ nut of s toro.go on th

AR "ﬁh rotorcnoo'to tho oottsgo whieh KARPIS and HUNTER were
o allogod to hnvo had at Milan's hnd!.n; on lake Hamilton, she stated that -
- lhe hud »o dhtinot roullution with roforo 00 to ﬂxis pu‘ticular cottago.

aim T
..-’};4( 3

L 'ith roforonoo to the dato Aug\ut 21, 1935, lhe ltatod tlut
sho romemborod that at ’pproxmtoly that time KARPIS and HUNTER rented s -
" cettage from MRS, ELS YER at Dyor’. “uld.'mg on Lake Hamiltons howonr,
‘she heard no conversation to the effeot-that KARPIS and HUNTER hed prea .
viously rented a cottage’ 4n that partiouhr vioinity. She stated that -
“she and GRACE tr.quently vhitod EARPIS n.nd HUNTER st the ny.r'c La.nding
’ cott&go. “, R NI MM e )
f ' 'ith roforonce ‘o Auguut 28, 1955,“ when she ur.demnt an
poration for female trouble, CONNIE MORRIS steted thst Dr. T. N. BLACK
performed this operatign at the St. Joseph Infirmary at Hot Springs and
thet KARPIS end HUNTER as well as GRACE GOLDSTEIN, visited her two or....:.
yhreo times at this hospitele . In this oonnection, she stated thet on
- the first occasion skte rom.’mod at the hospital for two weeks, during -
S ‘which time the deetor was endeavoring to correct the condition without
* ¢ -operating and that at the expiration of two weeks she left the hospital,
21 AN  dbut that approxi.mately two weeks leter it was necessary for her to retura [
.57 to the hospital, at which time she \mderwant the eperation end she’ remaincd
2~ 4n the hospital for another period of npproximately two weekse She statod
that HUNTER had driven hcr Yo the ho:pital on. theso occasions frcm the . -

It

; - Sho statod that ke rememberod tho colored girl named ROSALIE
‘ YxS who mrkod for KARPIS and HUNTER es & maid and eook et Dyer?s La.ndi.ng
""" ‘and thet she alsoc remembered thet & colored womsn nsmed K LER worked
. for "them, but thet she had no rooolloction vr.l.th referenco to the length

o i ,cmmm MORRIS 1de_ntiftod tho photognph 'of sm COICER as an’
- individual whom she knew only as "mm". ‘but could f\n‘nﬁﬁo infomtion
~ of ‘value régarding this i.ndividﬁal oxcopt tho.‘l: aho oocuiomlly saw him .
it KARPIS and HUNTER, ~ SRR R

""i‘\-‘ e g Tt
J “ S A

O’
CWNIE MORRIS tlao 1dent1ﬁod tho photognph of HARRY GAMPBELL

(¥ ] ronmbling san individusl she had seen with KARPIS and HUNTER at Hot
Springs on one or two occasions, but stated she had only a faint reeollection



of CAMPBELL and did not romombor tho nsme under 'hich ho wms. knoun ;t
" "Hot Springsa She s tated that she did remember that in approximatoly.;. ,r
Soptem‘ber 19354 CAIEPBELL o.ppearod at Hot Spruingsv i.n‘a __'_ud-on_a.ntomobu

‘-;n M ! 3 : —& - '
CONNIE MORRIS ttatod that lh. rmmberod that in Septombor e
1935. SAM COKER, whom she knew only as "TQMMY®, was stopping with HUNTER L
end KARPIS at the place at Dyer's landing and that HUNTER and COKER —-
~ attended the LOUIS~BAER fight at New York City and that HUNTER brought
' a souvenir ef some type from Noew York on that ecoasion but she aid not

*  remember whether this -ouvonir was & program of tho lhjutio Thoatro

' o.t Now York City. L ;__‘ AU -

_* I ‘_. .;v.”,

- SR She turthor .t.tea that later during that month, GRACE
G(ILDSTEIN'- dog named ®Shine® was brought to Hot Springs by HUNTER nd

... . some of the other individuah, whose names she ctould not remember nor Lo

. ‘ could sho remember thero they had obtninod thil dog.. SRR J‘“ - S

: Cran Ty 'ﬁh referenco to the pu-ty ut GR.LCE GOLDSTEIN'J houso on” .

’ °ctober 'S, 1935, CONNIE MORRIS stated that she 214 remember that there was’

a party at the Hatterie Hotel on appmximately that date but that she eould

not remember the names of persons who attended the party except that most

- of the subjects wore there and that KARPIS and CANPBELL probably left Hot

- . Springs on the following mornings She further stated that it is her"

.. belief that on the following day, FRED HUNTER and rsomo one of the othor'
sdbjects, parhtpl ssu coxEn, left Hot °pr1ngs" $

i . 5he atated she had ne’ recolleotion of a truck from tho Murray
: Transfor Company or any other truck hauliag the outboard moter and other - ;-
e UL personal effects from Dyer?s Lynding on the fellewing day, but that she . -
s 7 heard GRACE GOLDSTEIN tay somothing to the ei‘feot that lthff had beon o
o movod. v
- o . With roferenoe to OLLIE D Y, o.l:las MARY LLIAMS, sho -
statod she rememberad that this prostitute commenced working at the Hatterie
 Hotel on approximately October 8, 1935 and that occasionally OLLIE DOWDY I
.. was 4in charge at the plaoo during GRACE GOLDSTEI.N': o.'blonco. T
' % ' e Y A
, With rorerenco “£o the Assoeiated Preu Yeleass on Ochber
18, 1935 o the ‘offeet that there were rumors that KARPIS and members. of .i.
- his gang had 'been reliding on Lake Hamilton,, CONNIE MORRIS stated that ~7:
“'she heard no rumors en ‘that occasion nor at any" other” ‘timo prior to tho
""ocosasion when she and HUNTER aad: KARPIS lert Hot Spr.’mgc ‘Eo go to New i
Orln.m whero thoy werse approhondod. ’

-;__y‘ v

‘ She further ltntod that she remonberod knowing whatever
of the statement fssued by Chief of Police JOE WAKELIN on approximately
October 14, 1935 regarding the individusls on Lake Hamilton, who were
slleged to have been KARPIS and his gange

- - e - st A &S P T S L
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With referense to the a.t. of Ootober 15, 1935, when she

and GRACE GOLDSTEIN and the latter's nieoe, MARGARET, are alleged to have
_ visited Dyer's landing and to have-talked with MRS, ELSIE DIER relative . ... ..
to the nonpnpor rumors rogardin; KARPIS and his gang, she stated that: ’
..., she remember that at approximately that time she aceonptniod ‘GRACE GOLDSIEIN -
. and MARGARET te Dyer's Landing; however, . that while GRACE GOLDSTEIN was %'
* talking to MBS, DYER, she and MARGARET were out in front of thé building -
. orasking and eating nuts and heard mthi.ng of tho convorntion whioh At

; : CONNIE HORRIS ltatod ‘k‘ngt lho renenborod that CI..uTON EA.LL
md his 'ifo, ‘who are friends ef KARPIS and HUNTER, had come to Hot Springo '
on one or two occasions and she had attended a party at the Belvedere Night
Club st Hot Springs with the HALLS, but that she eould mot furnish any -
additional information regarding the HALLS er her activitiess It chould
‘be noted that she was unable to identify the photograph of MILTO TT
: a.nd statod that she did not romembor bnving cnn, this :lndividuul. :

.,!

‘«;; SRR '1th reforence’ to the a.to of Ootober 24‘ 1935, conn:z '
MORRIS stated thnt she remembered that GRACE GOLDSTEDI had rented o -
cettage at 602 South 3rd Street and that for e short time KARPIS t.nd
HUNTER lived there while they were in the oity, but she pointed eut that =~

S they were in and out of Hot Springs frequontly and did not live continuously
s et one plnco for any graat longth of timo.

:*Pa l&th roforonoe o’ the a.to or octobor 25, 1935, she stated”
she remembered that FRED HUNTER had arrived ia Hot Springs on .pproximately
that date and rogistorod at the i‘u.z-v.;p.ze*l:to Hotel, but did not remember th&t

" he had gone with GRACE GOLDSTEIN te Dyer's I-u.nding where he talked '«ith
MRS. DYER regarding the 1dentity of _EARPIS, A RS S

[

v ';;' '«.g _.';' ,_‘
RLoE T

. ,._,.., Ny - “‘é""‘ 'r‘v X
B £ Wi h referenco %o the date of November 9, 1935, CONNIE MORRIS
stated that she was positive that she did not go to the airport for the - .
purpose of meeting KARPIS, HUNTER and CAMPBELL and she was almost positive
_ that GRACE GOLDSTEIN did not go to the airport on that date, at which time -
it was alleged that the plane did not arrive at Hot Springs; furthemore, -

- that neither she nmor GRACE GOLDST. wont to the ai.rport on the following

, day to moet theu mdividuals. :

: '1th reference to the date ef November 12, 1935, she atated

A that on & roximatel that date STOVER flew her and FHED HUNTER Zrom Het

'8 rin 8, Arkegsag to Pan Antonio, Texas ﬁw__w_hauishr,

L IRKPATRICK, snd. that on or about iovomber 16, 1935 they left Sem -

' Antonio and went te Corpus Christiy Teias, whers they fished for sevorul
days, during which time HUNTER purchased a Fora Coupe and that while thero,

on November 25, 1935, which was her birthday, he purchased a wrist wateh

for her as & birthday presente She further stated that they subsequently

ole
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sarned that GRACE GOIDSTEIN and KARPIS had stopped at the l.ndo court;__..

courist Cemp while they were in Corpus Christi, Texas, but 6 and HUNTER _ .
not ocontact them on th did n?‘hwv thoy "'r. B :

at oeemﬁi a8 the

;l:hero at that ti.u. -

FRPY

LT " With reference to the date of Dnmbor 55 .1938, aho stated :.
that ‘she rqmomberod that GRACE GOLDSTEIN and KARPIS had 1ived at 124 Club- o
" Street, but it was her recolleoction that this address was 124 Fincel Sta, . i L

~ " and that at that time tho and HUNTER were nving at the Best Tourist Court :
"at Hat springl, whieh was owned by the same individusl who ewned the Hutterh *
" Hotel and that she and HUNTER visited GRACE GOLDSTEIN and KARPIS rroquontly

et 124 Club Street during that period but that she was pesitive that none

of the police offioials er other oity officials visited any of them at |
. either of these placese In s eonnection, she stated that she had hurd
2. ‘ot City Attorney A Te “SONN VIES but that she had never seen this :
B mdividual, nor hn.d he onr oontcctod GRLCE GOLDSTEIN to her howlodgo.
ey B u;‘#"- o 4 '-..{,,
A '1th roferonco to the‘ occuion ‘when' GRACE GOLDSTEDI i.t
_allogod to havo mentioned to the girls working at the Hatterie Hotel ﬁut e
.=+ .7 she would like to rent the summer home of *DUTCH" AKERS on Lake Catherine S

=2 707 'beeause of the fact that KARPIS was sxpeoting seme friends from Youngstown, . -

S Ohio (namely, CLAYTON HALL and his wife), CONNIE MORRIS stated that she
oo had never heard GRACE GOLDSTEIN remark that she would 1ike to rent or use .
the summer home of “DUTCH" AKERS but that _she had heard that "DUTCH" AKERS
.l gvmod s oummer homo on b.ko Catherino. S A

"ﬂ_g*‘, .,.,.

PR

X Wi.th roferonu to cumou HALL .nd hls wi.fo li.ving “with
AKARPIS md 'GRACE GOLDSTEIN at 124 Club Street, she stated, as indicated

in the foregoing, that she had seea CLAYTON HALL and the latter's wife -

. . only once and that was the occasion when sho nttonded the ptrty with thom
S atb the Bolvadero Hight Club.. -:‘;.,_q, S S : a0

»

Lo v With referonco %o the photogx'aph of KARPIS uppearing in
L s Chicnge newspaper, which photograph was alleged to have been shown to :
' ®GINGER" MORGAN by her niece as resembling GRACE GOLDSTEIN's boyfriend, -* ' .~
- . she stated that she had no recellection whatever of any discussion of .
“such photograph appeu'ing in the newspaper and that. if such had been the
case she is positive tha.t oithor_GRACE GOLDSTEIN or someone elso would

L have mentioned the matter to hers
: '=:.;‘;; 4 45: it RS

Yo : ..-With roference to the date of Dooombor ‘11, 1955, whon
GBACE GOLDSTEIN purehased a Buick Coupe, CONNIE MORRIS stated she re- ™
:-;:i-nembared “the occuion when” thi: automodbile was purchued ‘and that GRACE -
GOLDSTEIN thereafter visited her home at Paris, Texas, but that she had -
never heard that GRACE GOLDSTEDI had berrowed JOE mmm'- license plates
on tho.t ooonion. , o . .

) CONNIE HOBRIS statod oho remamborod that she and HUNTER
arrived in Hot Springs from Corpus Christi, driving the autarobile which
he had purshased there, on approximately December 20, 19354
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With referense to whether KARPIS was inm Hot springs, Arkanses -
on December 235, 1938, she stated that she distinetly remembers that she and .
. FRED HUNTER were in Ho® Springs on Chr.tstnn Day 1935, but did not remcmbor -
-hother GBACE GOLDSTEIN a.nd nnpls were there on tlut dny."**‘*‘*" R
f v~‘~,~ ¥ t. -.n- P y_:rw ,,~-_,-~.,- ‘3.,«_‘ e e ; S - :
Lt T e “With rofcronoo o the date of Jaouary Ts 1936, CONNIE nomus
. ctatod thnt sho ramemborod ‘that she md FERED HUNTER arrived in Florids on ;
' ‘approximately that date and proceeded to Orlendo and fram. there to Lake :
Opopka, where ‘they lived in a rooming house for Approx.tma'coly two uob,
after which they went. to the home of HO , Who promoted eock ﬁghts, '
and that they stayed with the SIMS fer approxhutoly throo neks, durin;

SR

which t!.no EUHTER vn usi.ng tho mmo FRED{ HUH‘!ER.

- ,.vww

P L Sho statod thut lho md HUNTER thon proeoodpd to P!l'i.l, "
Floridn. ‘and lived with another ‘4ndividual, whose nsme she oould not remember
but who prometed ehicken fights and whom they had mét through SDiSe Im- . .
‘this oennection, she stated that while they were ‘at Paris, Floridse, HUNTER ™ - -
hunted guail with this individual. 8he ‘stated that it was her recollection

that HUNTER did not lmow HOWARD SIIIS or the other udivi.dml prlor to 501:;5

%o Orhndo n.nd thut ho mt them l.t lcnb oock ﬁ.gh‘l’.. ; Sl

With rofcronco to MAUDIB (117 \ und PATSY.A&'RRIS, who are s
S nlleged to havo arrived at the Hatterle Hotel at Hot Springs on ‘January
S 13, 1936, CONNIE MORRIS stated that she ocould not remember these individusls
ey but that possibly they had worked there for . lhort times

i 1 . . .. . [T . .
\ﬁ A ':‘!* b “ . ‘1-:, e ;4"4" R & "!"QA :f':;"“'

o e o
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"«‘w '\ ] /‘4»" ,
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It should ‘be ‘noted that CONNIE MORRIS eould furnish ne - %
infomation ‘with reference to the dates from January 14, 1036 to March 10,
1936, mentioned in the first report of reference, owing to the fact that' . ”
“ghe and HUNTER did not return to Hot,springs from Florida until thc 1-.tter_ =

dat.. et DR

NEY

T TR She stated .ho remembored thet on appreximately l‘.arch 12, V'
AL 1936, HUNTER and EARPIS left Hot Springs a.nd to the best of her reoolloction
ST visited SIMS at Orhndo, Floridn. x

v :.“ ks With referenoo %o the dato of naroh 22, 1956, CONNIE MOR.RIS i
stated tlnt sho did remember that she and GRACE GOIDSTEIN end KARPIS were -

.. during that period purchasing nilk from some dairy in Het Springs and tha.t

FRED HUNTER had beaten her up for driving hh automdlilo from the Fuirchild

- 'placey” In this connection, she “stated that she was ‘drunk on that ‘occasion '»

.. and ook HUNTER's ear “and. drove it to Hot Springu ‘snd that he later struck

=% her several times because of the fuc'b ‘that she ‘took the car, stating thet = .-
““he objected to her driving the oar as she, wouid wreok it the ‘rough roadl ;,&;._

, botwoon the Fcirohnd phco t.nd lot Springlg~ "’.?‘é.%:%'};: i L AR T

|  CONNIE MORRIS stated that it was pot wntil oftor she was
apprehended in New Orleans, Louisians that she learned that her sister,y
Mrs, KIREPATRICK at San Antcnio, Texas, had been interviewed by Federal

efficerss




reference to the date of March 25, 1936, CONNIE MORRIS
stated that ERCELCEROCK, & cab driver who was always about three~fourths
;- .. drunk, called gt the Hattorh Hotel and nskod her whether nho would like to
<. make a lot’ of monéysy . She stated that she ot firlt thought that it was Just:
" ‘seme of his drunken chatter; ‘however, - ‘that she finally stated to him *You

© know I would like to make & 101: of noney". BROCK then stated "If you wa.nt :
‘. te make & lot of money tell me where F '
' yunted By the G-Men®, CONNIE MOERIS stated that a fow minutes hter, GBACE
STEIN oceme in, at which time she teld MCE what BROCK had seid and GB.LCE L
 dnmediately instructed CONNIE MORRIS to aooompuw ber to the Feirchild placo..
Upon their arrivael at the Fairohild place, GRACE told KARPIS what BROCK had
" said to CONNIE, 'hereupon KARPIS stated "Things don'¢ leek so goed; I guess ,?,
we'd better got goi.ng s _CONNIE MORRIS said that KARPIS and HUNTER then uid
%o her "You go with us®, hmver. she objected, steting that she did mot
.~ want to leave Hot Springs, whereupon she stated GRACE GOLDSTEIN ‘said "6‘0
' _on with them, it will be all right", = CONNIE MORRIS said that she agadm ;o
~“protested, ltat:l.ng ‘that she did not n.nt ‘to lonn but tha.t KARPIS And HUNTER '

T ‘, ..-,,)" ,-—-'
s ‘CONNIE uomus rh -

. sho and KARPIS and HUNTER left Het Springs early the mext morning in two. - .
automobiles snd that she and HUNTER rode in one of théese cars and EARPIS ’
rode slore in the others .

TR
e -

she did not remember talld.ng to the prostituto MARY after the call had-.
been completod, but that she ,44d remember that her mother hed called har
and asked her to ocme home es she was afraid that she would get inte '-a': "l
seme trouble at Het Springs, Arl:ansas. In this connection, CONNIE MORRIS
insisted that her mother was not referrirg to ‘any particuler individual -

- in stetirg that she might get into trouble and elso stated thet she was

" positive that her mother did not Xmow the identity of tho indzviduals with
whom she e associating at Hot Sprmgs. . g

e ;j . With rererence to the manner in whioh GRACE GOLDSTEIN pickod s
,,.her up on llarch 26, 1936 prior to going to contact KARPIS and HUNTER at the - -
Fairchild Place regerding her conversation with ERGELL "BROCK, she sdmitted L
" ghe’ rem.emberod that GRACE GOLDSTEIN had instructed her to teke & ¢sb to the . :
s llarquette Hotel ‘and that. she (GRACE GOLDSTEIN) would pick her up in e few '
minutes; howevor, ‘that éhe did not walk through the Marquette Hotel and* e
meet GRACE GOLDSTEIN at Ahe’ Tear entience, b that she did walk' ‘inte
1" 'the Marquette Hotel and came” eut and met GRACE GOLDSTEIN at the front
" ontrance & few minutes leter, after which they drove to the Fairchild
place and informed KARPIS and HUNTER of their conversatica ﬂjxocx.

Q)



With further reference to her conversation with GRACE GOID-
STEIN, EARPIS and HUNTER on that occasion she stated that GRACE seid te
.. ber *You bhad better go ahead with them until things ook }ntter e In-thigrr o
'~ cenneotion, CONNIE MORRIS atated that she did aot, want to_ aceompany KARPIS
“'and HUNTER, but that she was afraid not to gos .Shé’ stated that it was her
~ understending that GRACE GOLDSTEIN would have gone ‘with th-n, but that it
¢ ’

, I{: ahould be noted that CONNIE MORRIS stated that: ‘GRACE
GOLDSTEIN positively 41d not attempt te persusde her to remain in Hot '
..".  Springe and be questioned by *DUTCH" AKERS and Post Office Inspectorl
v rolativo to her association with 'HUNTER, but that on the other hand, - ,

R R It should bo notod that CONNIE HORRIS sta.ted thut :ubsequent

; to loaving Bot Springs on that occnion, she and EUNTER stopped ina tourist

cunp somewhere ‘in Louisiana or Texas, but that .she could nmot remember the .
~ pame of location of this ocamp, and that KARPIS was not with them at that timu

CONNIE MORRIS statod that KARPIS and HUNTER a.lnys appeared

to have plenty of money during the periocd of approximately one year when .
she knew them, but that the larges'b amount she had ever .seen either one .. ... e
=" of these individuals exhibit was approximately $100400s She stated that.: .. .7

- HUNTER always paid GRACE GOLDSTEIN for her (CONNIE MORRIS!) services snd ::

. that HUNTERalso paid GRACE GOLDSTEIN for her ‘hospital and -doctor bills
. on the occesion when she underwent the operation at Hot Springs and that .
i cl'.e understood that the bills amounted to over §1 000_.00 o

27

K ,.'_ .;_,,_,,,.-r_,

R CONNIE MORRIS further ‘stated that from timo to time during
the period when she lmew KARPIS and HUNTER she, as well as the other girls
" who were working for GRACE GOLDSTEIN, remerked thet these individusls ..
- always seemed to have plenty of money and wondered what kird of business -
. they were engaged inj however, GRACE GOLDSTEIN would alwayl claim that
. KARPIS and HUNTER were from the North and that people from the North were :
. more prosperous than people in the South, - CONNIE MORRIS ‘stated that sho‘
" was satisfied with this explenation and insisted that she did not even,
suspect that KARPIS .and HUNTER end their sssooliates were' mnted by ‘the. .. |
 Federal officers or any other officers for that matter ‘wntil “the oocasion

when ERCELL BROOK told hor thoy ware‘ mntod by tho ’G-Mu_g-‘

CATLETT at Little Rock, Arkansas to the effect that COMNIE MORRIS is in
badly diseased condition and would have to go on relief at St. Louis,
Missouri because of her inability to make a living, reporting agent
subsequently talked to Mr, WULFF who stated that he had learned that
CONNIE MORRIS apparently is not in that condition at this times Im
this osnnection, it should be noted (as indiceted in the foregoing), she

®wlle




'1n the evont agents’ desirod to interview her furthar regurding this mattoi'
and, as indicated in the foregoing, Mre WULFF has stated that Le intends .
to arrange for hor to ontor [} plon of guﬂty in conneotion ﬂth thil mttor




T FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
mcrx:lomglmmxr CINCINEATI Le Re ruxno. Te2
» REPORT MADE AT. e ’ - DATE WHEN MADE - PERIODFOR ...t . nn-ourumn e e e e
" | 1attle Rock, nnnm . e/1/ss | sfsfss ol n. r. suu.mn * DR
| ™= awviw nRPIS.’)with aliesesy .o G - oo cam i
' DR. JOSEPH PJJMORAN, with aliases = FUGI!NB -
To 00 1282, ot sl nnuin csonexo - v1crm'. nmmmc mmaonm;

SYNOPSIS OF FAC"'S " JOSEFE 'IA.KELII, BERBER!‘ ms 'CECIL BROCI, JOBI STOVBR,
+c 7.7 MORRIS LOFTIS and MBS. AL C DYER arraigned in Us 8¢ = ..
s - Distriot Court, Little Rook, Arkansas before Federal .

L . o, .7 Judge JOEN C. TRIMBLE, on May 31, 1938, and each of
2o Tt 7 these defendsants entered & ples of not gullty to tho
C(’ " vohu-ge of oonspimy to hnrbor ALVDI IARPIS.
e T e T T
r'\,\\"(. <2 :

REFERENCEs Roport of s echl Lgent n. P. sm.m.w. Littlo Rock. Arkansu, _
“. . dated §/24/58¢

DETAILS s On May 51, 1938, JOSEPH ,ﬁm:.m, HERBERT! AFERS, cec1L\EROCK,
i . JOHN_STOVER, MORRIZ!LOFTIS and MRS. AL C.yDYER were arraigned
B in Uy Se District Court, Little Rock, Arkensas, before Ue Se. .
Distriot Judge JOEN C. TRIMBIE, on the charge of conspiracy to harbor ALVIN
KARPIS, as & result of the indictment returned against them by the Ue S
Grand Jury at Little Rock, Arkansas on May 18, 1938 Each of the defens
dants above named entered & plea of not guilty to the above chargee ‘

: o JEWEL LeVER.EErGRAYSON, o.lias ij\coldstein end RUTE HAMI[
ROBSION. elies Connié/dorris were not arraigned, inasmuch as neither of
these women had yet beenremoved to Little Rocke These women will undoubtedly
' be arraigned shortly er their arrival at Little Rock, Arkensas, upon
their removal, respectively. from Los Angele 8, California end Ste Louis,
l(issouri. e A R A P N

l:-li'r . . DO NOT WRITK IN THESK SPACKS

7 57L,-3 .371. mvnlsﬁ

| 2 W Jutv*“m
1 « Inspector Connolh]y. Miemi w L\ '

1 = Us 8¢ Attorney, Little Rook

4 = Little Book SRPT
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prououtive ution i.n thh ‘case ihieh is :ehodulod for trial durin; tht
Ootobor. 1988 ton of !odoral Cmu't tt I.ittlo Rooko

©©  Will aleo report the plou ontorod by «mcn GOLDS!'EII and
CONNIE MORRIS upon their arrival in Little Rook, Arkensas, after their -
rmnl rnpoctivoly from Ios Angolu. culifornio. u.nd St. Lonia. lﬂ.uourio




<
'R

¢ i
-

-~

YS DESTROYRD

. ¥ederal Burean of Investigatl
‘¥nited Btates Bepartment of Iustice
POST QOFFICE B(X 1276
OKLAHGMACITY, OKLAHGRA

JUNE 10, 1938

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Tiashington, DeCe

Dear Sir:
RE: P. Iu ;.,UCY’ INFQRHAHT.
Please refer to Bureau letter of lay 31, 1938, (7-15€)
directed to lre P. L. BUCY, General Delivery, Oklahoma City,

Oklahoma, suggesting that he communicate with this office and b=
furnish any further information than indicated in his letter . y

o the Bureau dated May 23, 1938, concerning Chief of Police :;
TAKELIN and nDUTc_H/"/\'»ﬁms, of Hot Springs, Arkansas, >
Ure BUCY called at the office on June 7, 1938, He is c

a man of about 70 years of age. He stated at the present time Ol
he is busy investigating numerous irregularities concerning state ~ ,
officlials involving the use of money obtained from oil royalties

on state property. However, lre. BUCY could not inform me as to
whom he was working for, stating he was doing it on his om
initiative and was deriving no income from his investigationse.

He appears to be an old gentleman who has nothing to do and who ~

is bordering on senility. ;)L
He releted the facts as set out in his letter - that in £

1931 he was representing a MrsR¥WILIOT, of Hot Springs, who was n

the widow of JudgeNCLARE, and was attempting to regein some

property for her. ihile he wvas staying at_the Baltimore Hotel, 2

(he was not sure of the name of the hotel), at Hot Springs in 1931,
"DUTCH" AXERS end Officerl,\QOOPER came up to his room and threctened

to teke him for a ride and did actually put him in an automobile

and drive him around Fot Springs for some time. He vams then in-
carcerated in jail and served about ten days working with a road

gang on the streets of Eot Springs. Vhen asked whether any charge _
was filed ageinst him he stated the ebove named individuals as &
well as Chief of Police WAKELIN, had caused the lianager of the

hotel where he was staying, which he thinks was the Baltimore XIotel,

to lodge e complaint ageainst him for ampeid- hot‘e&-bi-llrwBUG&'—--r-?
stated he did in fact owe the hotel aboyt ?30 00, but that he had !
no idea of beating this hotel bill. r-ﬁ‘f »4}7(#_-.‘.»\:‘ o /
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He was questioned concerning his statement in his
letter that two of the gang were representing themselves to
be Federel Agents, He stated in this conmection that he did
not have eny personal knowledge but it was generally rumored
around Hot Springs, in 1931, that whenever these officers wanted
to "shake down" anyone they would raid a place pretending they
were Federal Officers. BUCY has absolutely no definite informa=~
tion concerning this but stated all his informetion dates back
to 1831,

After reciting the ebove information BUCY begen warming
up and related to Agent that he was formerly the Chief Investigator
for deceased Semator\jalsh, of Montana, and stated Semator Walsh
wes murdered end that since the death of Senator Walsh he has been
carrying on investigations himself and is now interested in
investigating state officials in connection with dissipation of
noney received fram oll royalties.

Mre BICY had previously cealled at this office endeavor=-
ing to have us investigate a number of lawyers in Gklahome City
and Denver, Colorado, whom he stated were defrauding people in
connection with the foreclosure of property by the state for
delinguent texes.

Mre. BEUCY does not have any information vhatsoever at
this time of any Federal violatiaone :

Very truly yours,

« P GUHANE
SPECIAL AGENT IN CIilARGE

EPG:os8
co -~ Little Rock




Form No. 1
f‘mll CASE ORIG!NATE A'I'

cmcmmu'z L onIo

K cumcrnorcul e R

\'GmRGE TI)[IN
'DR. JOSEPH P&
- .0. #1232,

dth aliasea; E R
MOR%O with aliases - FUGITIVE,
LDSTEIN, _-i,th:_g:!:g,‘as\eg;(__ﬂ_'l‘;.;

| xIONAPING; oasnwcnou OF .msnc
HARBOKING OF FUGITIVES NATIONAL

DR R

SYNOPS!S - GRACE GOIDSTEDI depa.rted fron,,
"los Angeles for little Rock on
6-1-38. Farther information
_’.,-,relative to ‘her past activities .
~ divulged 'by U. S. llarshal, Los -
~Angelea. : : .

F FAcrs )
—rx:.

~ Report of Special Agent R. N.
. 'PRANKE, giated at Ios Angeles,""
5/25/385. 5% z

U. S. Marshal, telephon:lcally advised the los angeles Div:ls:.on that a: .
' Deputy Marshal was leaving on June 1, 1938 with GRACE GOLDSTEIN for Little
~ - Rock, Arkansas, and that they would arrive in Little Rock at 3:30 A.M..

"on June 4, 1938 on the Rock Island train from Oklahoma City." The Lit.tle
Rock Division was_ telegraphically a&vised of this :l.nformation.v S

“we
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on June 2, 1938 un. ROSSINI advieed' the Tos Angeles Divie:.on

" that prior to the departure of the train on the previcus evening, GRACE

GOLDSTEIN had divulged certain information relative to her past activi-
ties to him regarding which he made notes, and that U. S. Marshal aosm'r

CLARK was also present at the time these statements were made. The .~
fol'l.owing ie the ast of the mfomation divulged by GRACE GOIDSTEIN: -

~ She stated that ahe rented a house Irom relatives of 'bhe
District Attorney, Hot Springs, Arkansas, which house was located on
a hill, naming the place as Lake Catherine; that she had been in busi- -
ness in Hot Springs and had numerous friends on the Police Department.
She inferred that she was operating a house of prostitution, stating
that she had a weakness for fancy colored automobiles and due to that *

fact the Police Department members came to know her quite well., _She ,;.-,, . ;

stated that at different times all of the boys of the gang would meeb .

Wuwiumﬁa .at_Jake Catherine on the -
ursday prior to_the Sunday that this hounse was raided., She advized
€hat she knew that the place was to be raided from friends of hers due

to the fact that Post Office officials and G-men were working together .
at the time a.nd were asking many queetione of people in the tom at

that time

C

. MR, ROSSINI asked her if she was not afraid of being caught
driving in an automobile or riding on a train and she stated that she.
never rode in an automobile or train in making trips but that she al-.
ways used an alrplane. Upon being asked if she was not afraid of be-
ing caught using an airplane, she stated that she always used the same
pilot who is presently under arrest. When asked if she was afraid
that the pilot would divulge where he had been taking her, she stated
that when she desired to go to Cleveland she would instruct the pilot
to head north and to land at Toledo and would then take a taxicab from
. Toledo to Cleveland and if she desired to go to Toledo she would land
" ‘at Cleveland and take a cab from there. She stated that after a week
" or two she would come back to where the gang was a.nd they would then
move on to a place which she 'had selected.

R it LRI SRS I R AT L R TR S Y I S RSP RE A SN S -,At.T:-,-:s.x, R N E .



L puued by the gang but inferred that she had "oased" some of them.

'tion of her time around Biloxi, Mississippd, where, with the gang, she

used to rent a large boat which they would usé to go fishing. This bost -

was rented from a man named JOE who, she stated, was a Frenchman. The
boat purportedly used to sail from the Biloxi Yacht Club, which is close
to where the car tracks run to the beach. She advised that she nearly -

always had a big black Great Dane dog, weighing approximately 160 pounds,

- with her and always thought that this dog would mark her and lead to her

- apprehension. She stated they paid $50.00 a day for the boat which had = = |

bunks on each side, a radio, and was well equipped. She also advised

that they always stopped at the Edgewater Hotel, wiich was m.dway betwoeh s

Biloxi and Gul.t‘port, Mississippi. S ;‘.

: ‘She i‘urther adnsed that in New Orleans they stayed at the
nJeff Davis" (Jefferson Davis) Parkway, which is on & canal and she be-
lieves the address was 3820 Canal Street. She stated the day before -
KARPIS was arrested she skipped out and that she had lots of friends
on the Police Department in New Orleans, mentioning a number of them ,
but the only name which MR.ROSSINI remembered was) SON, whose first

name he believed was HARRY., She also advised that'she was a very good '«

friend of HARRYYNORMANDALE, a reputed police character, and advised that -
the grandmother of HARRY NORMANDALE has bonds of HARRY'S totaling ap--:
proximately $100,000. She advised that her bond would be ready for her

. "as soon as she arrived at Iittle Rock inasmuch as she received informa-

tion from a friend of hers that her sweetheart had arranged for bond. .

Further, she stated that to the best of her knowledge the Little Rock &

Police Department only saw her in the company of KARPIS on one occasion
at which time they were rid:mg in a bnght. colored aut.omobile. -

She stated tha.t 1t. was a good thing that ofﬁcers never
caught up with KARPIS when they were staying at the house on the ni1l
inasmuch as they were well-armed and would have been Just too bad for ‘_
the officers. She advised that she was never in on any of the Jobs .

e .'\

sl L "-;'4 The above infomat.ion is quoted as wel‘.l. as possa.ble fron
. that received from MR. ROSSINI and is being forwarded to the Littlo _

""" Rock Division for any assistanoe they are able to derive from it.

- During Angust. and the Fall of 1935 she epent the sreater por— SR




LT ThelI.itt.le Rock Diviaioﬁ was advised on Junevz, 1938 by. tele—
gram of the fact that GR.ACE (I)HJSTEIN eontemplated mald.ng bond imed— .

sE There be.i.ng no further investigation pending 1n this dietrict,
' this case is being referred upon completion to the off:lce of origin. RN

-l
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\HN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR ]
Federal Burean of Inuestigation
¥nited States Bepartment of Justice
Washington, B. C.
DEB: MK June 14, 1938
7=57 .

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TAMM

Re: BREKID HARBCORING.

In order thas you may be advised as to the infoma-
Q} tion obtained fram Conni}‘izr

ris when she was recently interviewed
in the St. Louis office, this is to infom you that she made few
admissions which would be of value in the prosecution of the other
subjects in this case,

She stated that the only time had seen "Dutch™
%kers or any other police officer visit Grace dstein was upon
one occasion, date not furnished, when Akers called at 1338 Central
3 Avenue, Grace Goldstein's residence, and s0old her (Connie liorris) a

H, diemond ring. The further contacts which she mentions made by

Goldstein with Wekelin occurred subsequsnt to the apprehension of
VKarpis and Hunter at New Orlsans. She do

es & t, however, that on
one occasion, about November 12, 1935, Jo tover flew Fred Hunter

and herself to San Antonio, Texas, in order ‘that they mighi visit
her sister, Mrs, Kirkpatrick.

Around March 25, 1936, she admits that Ercelll}Frock,
a cab driver, questioned her at the Hatterie Hotel as to whether she
would like to make a lot of money, stating that if she would, she
should indicate to him where Fred and Harold were (meaning Hunter and
Kerpis) as they were wanted by the G-men. She admits that she im-
mediately furnished this infomation to Grace Goldstein, and together

they proceeded to the place where Kerpis was steying. Shortly there-
after, Kerpis, Hunter amd Connie Morris left Hot Springs.

v Comnie Marris still indicates that she will enter a
plea of guilty and
ton Boulevargff'n“ ‘thé"event further 1nterviaw with her is desired.

Information has been received by the United States

Attorney that errangements would be made for her to enter a plea of
guilty in the near future,

s stated that she can be contacted at 4271 Washing-

FERTR:L ¢ .
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TEE BILLINGS GAZETTE
BILLINGS, MONTANA

(Editorial - HARRY GRIFFIN, Editor)
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THE ENOXVILLE JOURNAL
Knoxville, Tenn.
5/19/38
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-[year sentence for participation

Her- | With l'tarpis and others in tlcl?acagr—l

er Hot ' rettsville, Ohio, mail train rob-
; Jmeph : bery on Nov. 7, 1835.
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NEW ORLEANS TIMES-PICAYUNE
May 19, 1938
- - GEORGE HEALEY, EDITOR

..For ‘Harboring Crxmmals
The federal bureau of investigation a
nou_ncet the arrest of five men and two wong.

charged with harboring a notorious cfing

inil gangster at Hot Springs, Ark, in 1235
Tle. gangster was Alvin Karpis, form/rly

“public enemy No. 1,” who finally was cap-
tured by G-men here in New Orleans and
now :is serving a lile gsentence at Alcatraz
as a convicted kidnaper. Daring his reported )
stay in Hot Springs, the FBI agcnts made Mr. Glovin .. .
a surprise descent upon “that city in search '
of him, but he eluded capture somehow. Now Mr. Harbo . .
thqy believ they have the explanatmn of
that escap . :

For the five.men just arrcs;cd in ‘conngc-
tion wnth this case, it is ‘noted that three
were officials of the Hot Sprmgs pohce de-.
panment at the hme of the a

IER Y

Mr. Lestor

’!

police” .the second as B

tectivés™ and the third asa, Jormer lieutenant

of detectwcs in charge of the Hot Springs
division of :dcntiflcat!on.

port, ,all moved about freely
w:thout nny appzrent fear 0

: ' additionally’ _-c}urg
mxt!ed nume.rous ,crimes -of vfolence

ex-offtccrs charged with harbonnx cnmnmh

R itled, it goes without ,sfj‘!ng
day in court.” -The “fedcral men”, have ‘been
@ worling on the"Hot Springs tfigle Yor a long
time| Trial of suspects just, nthcrc% in may
Tsupp y, the 2!»:113 chapters ‘of tha mrde :
[

worl{ mystery story and,giveAnierican ’
jers a bctter.nndephndlu of what _pro‘}ab]

“is the worst yﬁase 6! the mation's chme pro ,l
lem. " < )




COMMISSIONER OF NARCOTICS

TREASURY DEPARTMENT
BUREAU OF NARCOTICS

OFFICE OF WASHINGTON

J;s-

it

June 15, 1938
Nar:E:ILH

0970

In re: Letter from lirs. E¢fJohnson,

Los Angeles, Calif. relative to
seppKiakelin, Herbtert (Dutch) -
ers

Hon. John Edgar Hoover,

director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation, e
bepartrent of Justice, 7
washington, U.C.

Uear Sir: \

y
Receipt is acknowledged with thanks of your letter daééd

June 10, 1638, enclosing copies of a letter from the atove

named individual postrarked liay 27, 1938. \
o Very truiy yours,

Acting Commissioner of Ilarcotics.

N\

Cecily¥®frock, Hot Springs, Ark.

RPOORDED ' P
& 5_7##‘574;*;»’ 3
INDEXED ;i i b UL UeFhovciTial e

JUN 17 1938 . 4
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Federal Burean of Infrestigation

H. B, Bepartment of Fustice
Post Office Box 1469
Little Rock, Arkensas

T June 15 1938

s i A e

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Weshington, D. C.

Res BREKID.

Dear Sirs

_On June 14, 1938, GRACLGOLDSTEIN, who has been held
in the Pulaski County Jail, iittle Rock, A.rkansas, wes relessed on
bonds totaling §15, 000.00, her previous efforts to secure bond having

“been unsuccessful, and bond not having been accepted by the court.

She was contacted twice while in the Pulaski County
Jail in the hope thet she would give information to this office. She
advised that her arrest has relieved her mind & grest deal for the
reason that she has been under tension for the pest year or so,
expecting something to happen.

n be seen that she will enter a plea of guilty to
_the harboring charge, and she did not . indicate her ‘attitufe in

she was saomewhat surprised at the return of this indictment. __She .

stated her purpose_in securing her releese on & bond was so that she

66uld return to Hot Springs end settle her personal matters, prior to
enterlng e plea in this matter.

It is known that she has been advised by CONNIE/ORRIS,
of Hot Springs, Arkensas, that she should teke care of herself in

instant case and not endeavor to protect others who might be impli-
cated, and her present attitude is to furnish additional information
in _connection with t}r.ls investigat:.on.

Very truly yours,

Y G Vet

H. B. FLETCEER, (‘
Speoial Agent in Charge.

REGORDED Copy FILBD IN 3\~ 502/l

>
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thtlo Rock. Armsu

| XARPIS; thet efter & few mimutes AKERS come into tbe office amd
" told him, MAX BROWM, that ke was mietekens tha$ the mean im the car
 _was pot m KARPIS; exd thet 1t wes his opinion that MONROX YOUNG

T nas ong. oy ek e

601 Richmond Trust Building,
Richmond, Virgints,

... June 18, 1938,

R

Spoual mt h mnrp

Deoor BIFS . Tl BT 0 A e
T on May 81, 1938 while Speotal Agent B. M. UTLER

nsmlmouth ctyot tSprim.Arhnm.nhrornntk

the name of KELLY cted him in a resteurent and informed him :

that cne Dr, M. 0 EWJIS. s chiropractor im Hot Mm;.kkmn, ]
had soms confidential informat rogu'dlna ALYIIJKARPIS lnd torm i

v . e R AR el
. Upon boug utervicnd Dr. ;.ns inrornod Agat
sum_m that 8 patient by the pame of O¥N bad called et his -
office some two weeks prior and during the course of oconversetion
mentioned the fuct that while he, MAX BROXH, was working in a
garege during 1936 ALVIN XaRP1S &rove irto the ‘garsge one night

: ’chiot of Dctocuvu nmmm Yo ST R

/ . with two compenions; thet he went out to weit on ALVIN KARPIS ond )

&8 he would look et any other customer he stood there amd ssked
KARPIS whet he desired in the way of service; thet EARPIS told hin

' not to stars et him end after cursing him told him to send the

negro ocut to wait on him., BROWN informed Dr. EVAKS thet he umod
letely steppesd into the office of the gerege, inforzed the negro

"that the msn in the car looked like ALVIN EARPIS asnd instructed .

the negro to go out end wait on him. The negro wes a little
frightened znd esked him to cell the police shile ke wes waiting
on him, Dr. EVINS further steted that BROWN informed him that -
HERBERT "Dm" ormer Chief of the Bot Springs Detectives,
and Patrolman romo culled st the garsge Within a few minutes;
thet AKERS wodhtoly went over $o the opr and talked to ALVIN =

aleo was cognizent of the fact that the man in the cer was ALVIN
KAEPIS and uo oonpmlonc nro otber msztora o:, pthor unbon ot

R P $9-3- 577

ap, .
| _"_:!D_zn | FEDERAL BUREAU oF 13VESTIGATION
NDExpy JUN 21 1938 . p,
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) - Efforts sere made to son tanIAXMiuspnlu

Agent SUTTLIR on the afterncon of May 21, 1938 tut in view of the

faot that this day was Saturday and MAX BOE 18 e 4river for tho,

Stendard Cleaners {a Eot Springs, Arkansas, it was khis bdusy dq i

:ld agent could ?ot nncuasmuy oontaet mm on that paruulu- e
vo RO 4-4’] e ; - f. :

T I8 shomld be mentioned heve et the gmg."' reforred ..
‘to abon is tho Burke's Garage, which was located across lhs street

from $he Virginia Apsrtaents, shere LIRPIS 1ived with RACKOLOTIIN - S

s

A

Arkansas, de contected ia $he mear fusture and s -unod statement
obtained from him with reference $0 the sbove matter iz viewer . | -+ -
the fact that this is very strong evidence sgainst HERBERT 'DU!’OH' ' .

" AXIES for his part in the Jarboring of ALVIN KARPIS in the above | .

entitled cese and this evidence should de obtainod ’rla to the e
trial of AKI3 in Octoder, 198, -~ R} 5 , :

. -
1& a =3,

: ': T ‘ﬂu seme mornnt xm,r. also .dviud Spoem
Amt SU‘ITI.IR to contaet one BRYAN .DISNUKES, checker for the Yellow
Csd Taxi Company at Hot Sprinmgs, Arkensas, as he thought DISNUXES .
hd some u:fomtlon regarding tho abovo ontitla% un. L L
SR - Awt ‘eontacted )u-. DISIUKB on l!ay 23.. 1938 uﬂ .
DIBHUKB sdvised thet one of kis ¢ad drivers ia June, 1936 had fust
made a 6all to GRACE GOILDSTEIN's houss of pwostxtution et 129 Pshor
" Btreet end upon lesving, a cer came up end sideswiped him, knocking
the door of his ced off; thet this cer eontained AINIK KARPIS end -
be thought other mberc of his gang; that GRACE GOIDS‘I‘EIK Lamed {ete-
ly came out to tha car and interceded im behelf of XARPIS, informing
the csd ériver thet she would sse that the door was paid for and
that this friend of bers wes sm out of town visitor and nrsed KfP.PIs
- to loato hu.sdiatoly betoro any trouble ttartoh o ]

" DISWKES stated that this ceb driver roportod this ; S
o offort to pa: tho uonnt uoassary to han tha‘cab ropairod.

N 2 DISUXES stated that if this inromuen coull\ ve
Vot nn.r vnluo durinz the trisl of the cese that upon ‘request bho nonn
'furnish ths neme of the ced &river end escertaia whers this boy was

" working at the time; that he was of the impressicn thet the osd

. driver is mow smployed as & mechanic or s truck driver epd if m¥
" tected further with referease to this uttu{. hs would mmnu

= 2% 1 respestrully suggested that MAX mo-i: “wruck | o
lrlnr for the Standerd Clesners st 318 Merket Btrest, Hos Springs, | -

. . T R B R IS SOt AR o
PR TR X~ = Tl o biaa e f s BT S T e Ve S e A bt 2 o st

o te ua ‘office at once but thet GRZCE COLDSTEIN hed never masle sny -



the exset loostion or where he 1s -utm u orlor thnt h nm S A80460¢
e m.ﬂxcud ig l Dln'-n acut. : LT

. - , It u rnpoctrn.uy menod tl:at Dm be - | |
mtaehd prior to the trial of HERBFRY *DUTCH" AXERS ia the o - s

te

- sbove sntitled case in Octoder, 1938 in order thet the mame and - -
sddress of this csd Ariver might bde obtained, %This eed driver =~ o
sbould bde interviewed ant stetement odtained from him .
relative to any circumsterices that might tend $0 show that mm
"DUTCB® AKIRS or JOSIPH EAXELIN wes informed of this perticular
socitent ant hn that AHII nnm a8 th p-uon 1m1nc at m
‘1.0 . ’ -
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N EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

7-576
DEB: MK

I thought you might be interested in the following informatic
which has been submitted by the Little Rock office in connection with the

¥Federal Bureau of Inuestigation

Anited States Bepartment of Justice \
Washington, B. C. Mr. DaWSEy oorroon.
Mr. Egan.............
June 10 » 19% Mr. Foxworth . __....

MEMCRANDUM FOR MR, TAMM

Re:

instant investigation.

Indictments charging eonspiracy to harbor Alvin Karpis were re-
turned against Joseph Wakelin, Herbert Akers, Cecil Brock, John Stover,
Morris Loftis, Mrs. Al C. Dyer, Grace Goldstein, and Connie Morris, on May
18, 1938, at Little Rock, Arkensas, Akers and Wakelin were released on $10,
000 bond each, and Stover, Mrs. Dyer, Loftis and Brock were released on
Connie Morris was taken into custody at St. Louis, Missouri,

end Grace Goldstein was arrested at Los Angeles, California, in connection

$5000 bond each.

with the instant indictment.

BREKID HARBORING.

AMr. Glevin ... ........

‘§ Mr. BEarbo ..__.......

All defendants were reinterviewed in connection with the information

which they are willing to furnish,

Wekelin indicated that he has no knowledge

of Karpis being in Hot Springs, and his only admissions of value were in con-
nection with a set of license plates which he furnished Grace Goldstein and
which she subsequently used on a Buick automobile in which she drove A¥in Kar-

pis to Texas,

begin until after June, 1936,

engine trouble,

He indjicated that his association with Grace Goldstein did not

Cecil Brock also denied knowledge of Karpis
being in Hot Springs, end furnished little information of value to the investi-
gation. During the questioning of John Stover, he voluntarily began speaking
of Alvin Karpis and stated that he took Karpis by airplane on two trips fraom
Hot Springs, Arkansas, to some place in Ohio, and commented that on one ofthese
trips he was forced to meke a landing at some point in Kentucky on account of

He further indicated that on theother trip Karpis and he were

returning to Hot Springs by airplane and were compelled to make a forced landing -

near Benton, Arkansas, on account of engine trouble.

He indicated that Mrs,

Karpis, whom he referred to as Gracse, meaning Grace Goldstein, was eslong on this
second trip, as was also Mrs. Stover.,

Morris loftis, when questioned, indicated that since he was last inter-
viewed by Bureau Agents in August, 1937, he had seen Grace Goldstein at Chief
of Police Wakelin's lakeside residence, located next door to Dyer's landing on
About two months ago Loftis indicated that Weke-
. 1in invited him over to his, Wekelin's, home, and there were present at that
i time Grace Goldstein and a woman who was stated to be Karpis' sister., Grace

at least six or more occasions,

2.¢2(-3-380"
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Memorandum for - =R= June 10, 1938
Mr, Tamm

Goldstein at that time referred to Karpis as "Ed*., This woman to whom Loftis
refers is undoubtedly Clara Venute, sister of Alvin Karpis,

Herbert Akers, while stoutly meintaining his innocence in the Karpis
harboring still indicates that he will admit guilt in the harboring of Thomas
Nathan Norris. He further indicated hope that he would eventually came to
some agreement with the Government whereby he could trade information for im-
munity in the instant case as well as in the Norris case, He indicated that
he believed he would probably be more valuable to the Government as an infor-
ment than as a prisoner in the United States Penitentiary, He did indicate
that should he decide to talk between now and the time of the trial, he would
like to give his statement to either Agent Frank Smith or Inspector Connelley.

In the further investigation of this case, additional information
was received fram lirs. Philip David, formerly Mrs., Toby Fincel, who resided at
202 Fincel Street, Hot Springs, in the house adjoining that occupied by Alvin
Karpis at 124 Clubb Street. She introduced ts § Mﬁ Vada Nyberg, who
indicated that while visiting at the Fincel Alvin Karpis in the
back yard of 124 Clubb Street. Mrs. Nyberg and lh-e David proceeded together
to the Hot Springs Police Departmnent, ani while there told Chief of Police
Joseph Wakelin that if he would share the reward infornation would be furnished
as to Karpis' wheresbouts. At that time Wakelin just laughed and said, "You're
crazy,™ pulled his hat down, and walked off, Mrs. Nyberg said he did not even
seem interested. Mrs, Nyberg insisted that the man was Karpis, and stated
that if he did not desire to accompany her, he could send a plain clothes officer.
At that,¥akelin simply remarked that Kerpis was not in town. Mrs. Nyberg also
apprised that shortly thereafter she saw the Hot Springs Police Department car
parked in front of the Karpis house. The car had a police license and a poljice
emblem on the side., It was particularly celled to her attention when she ob-
gserved a tall man going into the frant door of the Karpis house, and heard Mrs.
David remark, "That's 'Dutch' Akers.”

Mrs. Nyberg saw the police car in front of the Karpis house on just
one other oc while lXg.sitil.ng in the Fincel home. She later conferred
with Chief ngiﬂ ~&nd indicated that he admitted thereafter that she was cor-
rect in her 1dentiﬁcation. Mrs., David corroborated the information received
from Mrs., Nyberg in every detail, and emphatically stated that it was after
they had put Wakelin on noticeto the fact that Karpis was in town that she saw
Wekelin and Akers both enter the Karpis residence,

The report indicates that Mrs. Nyberg will meke an impressive witness,
and it is further stated that while Mrs. David had been previously interviewed,
she now indicated that she had not previously furnished this detailed informa-
tion inasmuch as she was afraid she might implicate herself in the case if she
admitted that she had known the man to wham she and her husband had rented
their house was in fact Alvin Karp:ls.

s ctrully,

D. ch.
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h ¢ thoudxt you ni;ht bo" 1nterutea ln th; touo'ing ufomtton. ;

‘which has beon subnitted by tho Little Rock offioce in connection with the

ustant mvcsti gntion, .
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r@.ng oonspir to har'b ’k‘)
e}in, Herbo:&-rs. Cec ck.
1

datein, ard Conn

grpu re ro-

tover,
orril. on May .- \ .
18, 1933, et Little Rock, Arkangsas, Akers and Wakelin wers released on 310. ~
' 000 bond each, and Stover, lirs, Dyer, loft{s and Brock were releessed om
‘Connle Morris was taken into custody at 3t, Louis, Kissouri,
and Grace ~oléstein was errsested at los An@loa, California, in connsotion
/ with the instant indictz:ent. :

ALl dofcndant- were reintorviewud 1n sonnection with the information .

/o mx'eh‘tney ero willing to furnish,

wakelin 1:d{cated that he has no knowledpe -

. of Kerpis being iz Hot Springs, end kis only adrmissions of value were in con- -
"moction with a set of license plates which he furnished Grace Coldste!n and -
which she subsequently used on a Buick untombua in which she drove A}n Kar- -
pis to Toxas, Me indicatad that his association with Grace Coldstein did pot

begin until after June, 1938,

Cecil Arock also denied xnowledgoe of Iarpis

being in Yot Springs, eand furnished little information of value to the iuvesti-
Turing the questioning of John Stover, he woluntarily began spesking
of Alvin Karpis and stated that he took Karpls by airplane on two trips from
Hot Springs, Arka=zsas, t0 some place in Ohio, and ocomented that on one ofthese
trips he was forced to make a landing at some point in Kentucky on account of

gation.

engine trouble,

e

DESTROYED
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About two mon
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He further indicated that on theother trip FNarpis and he were
roturning to Hot Springs by sirplane and were compelled to meke a forced landing
‘near Benton, Xrkensas, on socount of engine troublo. '
xu-;u. whom he referred to as Grace, noaning

. sacond trip. ns wag also Mrs, Stover, = - o

p FOORDED & INDEXED -

He indicated that l‘rl. '

when questioned, indicathd;ihan.BIASE As AR /ISP ARG
'viuod by Bureau Agonta in August, 1937, hs had
of Police Lakslin®s lakeside residencs, located
at least six or more occasions.
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tims Ormoe Golistein and a woman who was lut-d o be Ydérpid® wilte
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o harborlng still indicates that he will admit guilt in the barboring of Thomas

L Gdid"-telh- é'f thet tice roferred tom‘u as “2A~, 1 an ¢
B arora is nndoubtodly Chrn Vonute. uiator ot nﬂa nrpll.

[ e

T le,

B-rhort Akoro. uhno ltoutly mintainins h!.a 1nnoccncc u the hrpu:"'i .
Nathan Norris, He further iniicatsd hope that he would eventually come S0 - R

" some agreement with the Covermment whereby he could trade infarmation for im-

munity in the instant case as wsll as ia the Norris case, He indiceted that . = .
e dlieved hs would prodadly ds tore valuadle t0 the Government as an infor- '
mant than as 8 prisoner in the United States Penitentiary, He 4id indicate -

' that should he decids %0 talk betwsen now and the time of the trial, he would =

‘ nke to nn hu -tatunt to oithor Agont rrauk Suuth or Inlpootor connonoy. .
' In the rurt“er invostigation or thil cuo, .dutional 1momtl.on R

was received from ltrs. Philip David, formerly Mrs. Toby Fincel, who resided .t
£02 Fincel Street, flot Springs, in ®:e house ndjoining that ocoupled by Alﬂn :
Xarpis at 124 Cludbd 3treet, She mtmdu {_A& ' Yada Nyberg, who .~
indicated that whilo visiting at the nﬁ' 8 Alvin Zarois in the
bock yard of 124 Clubb Sireet. lrs., Nyberg and Lra David procoeded together

to the Hot 3prings Police Department, amd while there told Chief of Folice
Joseph Wakolin that if he would share the reward inforszation would be furnished

 as t0 Karpis' wherecbouts, At tbat time wWakelin just laughed and eaid, "You're

- orazy,” pulled his hat down, and walked off; Nrs. Eyberg said he 414 not even -
' socm interested, irs, Nyberg icsisted that the man was Karpis, and stated -~ -
that 4f he 414 not desire to accoxpany her, ho oould ‘send & plain clothes orricer.
A% that,iakelin simply ranarked that Kearpis was not in towm, Mrs. Nyverg also
apprised that shortly thoreafter sho saw the Hot Springs olice Department car
parksd in front of the Farpis house, The car had & police license and a police
 emiblem on ths side, It was perticularly celled to her attention when she ob-

© _ served a trll man going into the front door or tho Kar ia houae, and heard krs. '
L Duvs,d re:nark. "'I'hat's 'Dutoh' Akera.f,, L e :

", .‘.\ . .

’ l(rs. hyborg uaw the polioo oar 1n tront of t.ho Karpis houso on Juat -

om:ot'her 09‘3& ".!5’-1“ ﬁaiting in the Fincel hone,: She later oonferred ,
" with Chief QEELSKted that he atiitted thereafter that she was cor-

.."',-_reot in her 1donuﬁcation.: Mrs, David corroborated the information received

.. " from Mrs, Nyberg in every detail, end oqphaucally stated that it was after

" they had put Zakelin on moticsto the faot that Xarpis

_ was {n tow that she nn‘*"
_wukoun o.nd Akors both onm tbo Karpu ronidonoo.

‘ m nport mdicatu th:t url. llybcrg '111 make an impressive utnou,
and 1t ia further stated that while Mrs. David had been previously fnterviewed,
she now indicated that she had not previocusly furnished this detailed inform=-
tion inasmuch as sho was afreid she night implicate herself in the case if aX@
adnitted that she hed known the man to wham she and her husband bad ronStd
¥heir houss was in faot Alvia Earpis,

Rupntfuuy.



June 20,

Federal Bureau of Infestigation
H. 5. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Box 1469
Little Rock, Arkeansas

1938

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation, \\h
Weshington, D. C. <
< <
Re: BREKID. Ef:
Dear Sirs \
Reference is mede to your letter dated June 11, 1938 (7-576), -
meking reference to the report of Special Agent D. P. SULLIVAN, dated A

et Little Rock, Arkansas, Mey 24, 1938, in the above entitled matter, ‘
and calling particyler attention to the informetion in this report i;
ooncerning BLACKIEprWHART, es contained on pages 27 and 28. '

In the file entitled "EERBERT/AKERS, alies ‘Dutchgﬂziers; -

et el; Nationel ¥otor Vehicle Theft Act"™{ of which Little Ro¢
on Ma 38 & letter wams directed to the Kausaes City Field Office
reguesting thet BLALCKIE COAEHART be interv1ewed, informetion heving been
received that this individuel, es W. TgCOWART, was presently confined

in the jail st Garnett, Kansas., It

identical with "BLACKIE"

COWHART uses the alies OZ BLACKIE, it might be possible that he is

In accord with your suggestion, the Kensas City Field Cifice,
to whom copies of this letter ere being directed, are also requested to
consider the possibility that this irdividual mey be identical vith

"BLLCKIE" in the RONAP cese.

HBF cpw
7-2
7-66
7-88

cc - Cincinnati
Kansas City (2)
Chicago
Seattle

ATLAS, @ suspect in the MATTSON case, end
that he be interviewed cbnecerning his whereabouts end ectivities from
December 27, 1836 to Jenuary 11, 1937.

is crigin,

s suggested that inasmuch as

ROCORDED ¢covy g11.8n (N

Yery truly yours,

H@&M

H. B. FLETCEER,

SpecialaAgantainaﬁhEISQA.n.____a

NoSrg- 2 - 33/

BBOOKDEL ;oo L BIRTAL 07 INVESTIGAT!
mworxE. | JUN 23 J838 p w.

AenT OF JUSTICE
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DirECTOR _,

| ' pu of Inues! . ,

PEF:JHR #Anited Stares p’zpartmznt of 3ustice L
$Mashington, B. C.

J’une 23’ 19380
Time-B:m P.M. .

MFMORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM

0)
Re: Alvin Karpis;
Harboring;
Little Rock, Arkanaas.

CI“ Agent Calhoun called from Little Rock
and reported that Connie orris received a
year and a dsgy on the har oring charge. &She
gave a statem::t which adds one more thirty ome
case on Grac:dioldstein. Connie Morris was
the only subjcct who entered a plea today.
Her lawyer came down from St. Louls and entered
a plea of guilty.

Respectfully,

V

FOXWORTE..

A 4*8 | :,“5% 3- 352 |

FEDIRAL BUSiEAU QF IRVESTIGATION

REOOR MM | JUN 2e3gf.i.
& u. s nm.., 0F JUSTICE
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' COPY

Schenoctady, New York

' who gave aid and support to those individuals during the

. furthering the criminal activities of such individuals as -

that editorial comment such as yours renders a powerful influence
.. in bringing about better law enforcement by fully 1nfom1ng the ,
* eitizens of the country of the true status of erime, o :

i
|
i
i
x

INGARM

Editor :
The Union-Star

il Dear llr. Werty: AR R
N Cm editorial%_p‘-U of the 1935 Crme lave," which ¥

18 i} appeared in the May 27, 19736, issue of the Unioh-Star has been ..~ . .

Y ..« called to my attention and I did want tothank you for your BX= "+
TN L pressions of confidence concerning this Bureau's efforts to ,q\;

eliminate the remaining associates of the Barker-Karpis gang .
petriod of their violent plundering,

May I assure you of the desire of the Federal Bureau _ .
of Investigation to bring to task all of those responsible 1n

“the members of that gang, and I also wish to express my apprec- |
- i{ation for the comments contained in your column, as I believe °

With best wishes and kind regards,

ORIGINAL FILRD T 7// /(/ /

S;ncerely youre

- 3. ngar Hoover _'

573313
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
JUN 28 1938 A M.

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

e |




Post Offioce Box §146%
~ Lgttle Rock, Arkaness ;
| Jume 23, 1958

Pedersl Bureau of Invnti;ttin L e -
\ubingtan. p. C. -

Doar 8ir; :

' v Poteroneo ic made to & telo;ru daul B o

Jue 31. 1938, from the little Fook Field Divieion to the -~ t
¥iami Field Divisi to the effest that former Chief of R |
Detectives E:BPYRY/AKFRS, Bot Springs, 3rkansas, telephoned _
to ths Littls Pockd Field Division, and adviced thet one ’ ) .
ATATLOR was in Eot Eprings st that time, and had boested of
h:.ving pulled a confiderce game in or near ¥ismi, Florids,
in vhich he secured some §$12,000.00 to $16,000.00.

Althouph &t vas felt thet HRREERT AEFES
might yosaibly be tolep}ani.ng the Iittle kock Field Division : N
- §{n sn offort tc build np "evidenos” that he wae trying to _
cooperats with the Federal Buresu of Investigatiom, 1t was .
deersd advisgshle to have the informstion obecked Dy the Kiami
Field Division, as the Little Rock Field Idvieiom hed no B - .
${nformation of tny cese in whioh this petecn wes mvolved. y .

A copy or this lottor 1s bting furnished

Inspoctor E. J.. COXFRLI®Y, and a copy is being placed in the i
BI_EKID csse i.n the Littlo nock Field Mﬂ.sioa.

?ex:, truly youra, : ,

SROIN o h A D
2
6253

oo Niagmi
Inspector E. J. Cm.nq




